CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING -
Held at 16770 SE 82™ Dr. Clackamas, OR 97015 Clackamas River Water
This Meeting will have both an in person and remote option for attending
April 13, 2023 at 6:00pm
AGENDA

Public Comment: If a member of the public wishes to address the Board during a meeting, they are
encouraged to inform Board staff through email to kholzgang@crwater.com no later than 4pm the day
of the meeting. If a person will attend the meeting through Zoom and wishes to provide public comment,
ptiot notice to kholzgang(@crwater.com no later than 4pm on the day of the meeting is required in
order to ensure access. The notice should include the following information: (1) Full
name; (2) Address/City/ZIP; (3) Email address or phone number to be used to access the Zoom
meeting, so it can be unmuted; (4) District/Organization/Public; and (5) Topic of your public
comment and or specific agenda item you wish to speak on.

Members of the public are welcome to speak for a maximum of three minutes during a time designated
on the agenda for public comment. The speaker must state their name, address, and if they are a
customer ot not for the record. Public comment provided at the beginning of the agenda will be reserved
for comment on agenda items, special presentations, letters, and complaints. Public comment as listed at
the exnd of the agenda will be for the purpose of “wrapping up” any remaining concerns.

Anyone who wishes to attend the meeting remotely by Zoom may do so by internet at
https://us02web.zoom.us/j /86730769852 ot by calling the following number 1 719 359 4580 and join
meeting/ 86730769852#. Passcode: 125171

REGULAR MEETING -@ 6:00pm
Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call - Sherry French, President
a.  Approval of the Agenda

Public Comment (see birne box at the top of the agenda)
Consent Agenda
CA-1: Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid: March 2023
CA-2: Cash Position and Transfers: March 2023

CA-3: Adoption of the March 9, 2023 CRW Board Meeting Minutes -Todd Heidgerken,
General Manager

CA-4: Project Acceptance: Accept Assets Constructed for the ‘D St. Improvements”
Project 19-5254. Joe Eskew, Engineering Manager

Action Items
1. Second Reading by Title Only and Adoption of Resolution 10-2023 Amending Local
Contract Review Board Rules 110-012, Contract Exceptions and Exemptions— Todd
Hezdgerken, General Manager

Consider Approval of Contract Amendment with Cascade Columbia Distributing in
Excess of the General Managers Signature Authotity- Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

Consider Approval of On-Call Construction Contract Extensions- Todd Heidgerken,
General Manager

NEXT PAGE




Consider Adoption of Resolution 11-2023 Appoint Budget Officer for BN 2023-2025-
Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

. Consider Exemption Request for Water Setvice to 20106 S. Atwood Ln, Oregon City-
Adam Bjornstedt, Chief Engineer

Consider Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Clackamas County:
IGA Between Clackamas River Water And Clackamas County Department Of
Transportation & Development Relating To The Redland Rd Turn Lanes At
Fetguson And Bradley Improvement Project- Joe Esken, FEngineering Manager

Informational Reports

7. Management Report — Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
8. Public Comment (see bine box: at the fop of the agenda)

Commissioner Business
9. Commissioner Reports and Reimbursements

Adjourn regular meeting

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for accommodations for persons
with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to Adora Campbell (503) 722-9226.




Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-1
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 13, 2023
SusjECT Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda items as presented
EFFECTIVE DATE Apl‘ii 13, 2023
PRINCIPAL STAFR
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Acknowledge receipt of information as part of the approval of the consent
REQUESTED agenda.
DOCUMENTS 1) FEarnings Statements for March 2023, Payrolls — 2 payrolls - $271,111
ATTACHED 2) Monthly Check History for March 2023 - $717,970 (net)

Aprif 13, 2023 Agenda Ttem CA-1 Page 7 of 1



Tot Cks/\chrs:00000000013  Total Pages:00000000045 - Page count hot applieable for iReporls
WEEK 10 BATCH 8298 42 PAYS

0 Employess With Overflow Stal 1 i
rployase Wil Ot o ™™ e aoi7as Earnings Statement

0 Overilow Sialement 1 Total Statement

First No. Last No, Tolal
Checks; ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000000
Vouchers: 00000100061 00000100042 00000000013

Total Vouchers Bypassed: 00000

Total Checlts Bypassed: 00000 SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT

CLLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATIGN 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

136344 .22 GROSS
86271.74 NET PAY (iNCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
12533.52 FEDERAL TAX
8242.00 SCCIAL SECURITY
1927.56 MEDICARE
.00 MEDICARE SURTAX
12.65 SUI/DIFLI/MLE TAX
8155,90 STATE TAX
.00 LOCAL TAX
105472 .59 DEDUCTIONS
.00 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

£ 898, 2006, ADP, ne, Al Rights Resarved,

[ 111

avl <] TEAR HERE

Y COLOAEDAREA MUS T CHANGE I TONE GHADUSTLY AT EVENLY FHOM U

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

B o1 oninalsAL DOGUMET HAS AN LFAGIAL M TERNARY tal THE £y BE U HOLD AT AM AMGLE TO VIEW WHEN CHECIUNG THE S8nongaumssT. B8




Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000012  Total Pages:00000000014 - Page count not applicable for iReports
WEEIK 12 BATCH 8564 40 PAYS

0 Employess With Overflow Slatement Earn i n gS Statement

002079 002002 SEQ 0020902
0 Ovetflow Slalement 1 Tolal Statement

First No, Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 06000000000
Vouchers: 00000120001 00000120040 00000000012

Total Vouchers Bypassed: Goo00
Tolal Checls Bypassed: 00000 SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 00601

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

134766.87 GROSS

88034.23 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
12377.91 FEDERAL TAX

8141.83 SOCIAL SECURITY

1904.13 MEDICARE

.00 MEDICARE SURTAX 5

.00 SUI/DIFLIMLE TAX «

§071.35 STATE TAX £

.00 LOCAL TAX £

100655,22 DEDUCTIONS
3616.43 NET CHECK .
SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE

TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

iy
«f TEAR HERE

Yo COLOHED AXFED JUS LT

TEET TONE GHADUATLY S0 ZV ALY FR OO AT

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
 NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

B orHE oplaAL QOCUMENT HAS AN ARTIFISIAL PATERARE LI THE BLGH IO AN AMGEE T VIEW WHEN SHEoiMe i erinonsemrrtr, B




| :abey

BYEZE  ANVYNNNOSOZM £2/L8/20

ONIHO3L2OTVIC

gLgee HI8VAVYd £2/42/20 ZL0YEZF008 TYHNLYN MN
PLLPE  SNOILYYIJO €2/.2/202 L10¥ 10d3CT INCH SHL
00°05¢ DNdiv eI €2/L2/208 ININAYG LIANY TYdIDINNN
¥5Z8E USINNIDOW £2/42/20 ANIEdYLSIA
05’ ELY DIELVAIAEIA E2/LZ/E0) 21440 IONYNId LNZWNHIACD
Q8L Ly JidLvdMIA £2/421209 21440 FINYNIH LNIWNEIAAOD
95°9¢% ORIV £Z/L2r20P 21440 IONYNIH LNSWNEIAOD
05'9EY DLV €2/42/202 01440 FSONVYNIJ LNIWNEIAOD
05’98y DALY EMEIA £€2/48/209 01440 SONYNIS LNSJWNWIADD
a8'ZsY BSINNIDON £2/22/20 $ % AV L184id JHvYNO NIZED
00°08% Dl LY dAM €27L21208 JOI440 IONYNI INJNEIAOD
£8°2LiF 1Y AVd £2/42/20 ONISY31 8d
E6'PLy PAOOMUSHYd £2/L28/20 HO0d 3NTg ¥sSN
00'5Z5 ISINNIOQWN £2/42/20 SO9 NOOIHO £20Z +LNINT
§6°265 el 1304141 €2/42/20 ANYANCS HOYH
[HaFAA BIMOIINS 21428120 SWILSASO3D ¥vII13T
¥6'21L'L  2Q00MLSIU £2/48/20 WO ADONIE MMM
o9e'ese L Ba1avAvYd £2/42/20 ZLOPZ2PCO8 TYHNLYN MN
YE¥LZ'L pPINEYAYd £2/42/20 ZL0Y2ZZrC08 TYHNLYN MN MNYE S 69610 £202/51/20 £129
92298t gz'ee9's £2°0L'E0 ¥a SINOD H3430 'NOLLINAIA 1TI0HAYd AHVINMION DNI G6000 £202/51/20 2129
PO86¥'2 +0'86%'E S20Le0 ud JINOD w10 'NOILINAZA TI0OHAYd AUYLINMTOA NOOIHC 20 B1VIS - 1996 1S1LID SEL00 £20Z/SLIE0 1129
£202
Zeprl'L ZEPrL'L AdvNyg34 Svo €202 AdvNEE834 ONITTIG LNYHOH3W MNYd 8N 65610 €202/SLIE0 0129
£202
£FGae £y'G6E AdYMYE34 ain £202 AUYNHE34 ONIMIG LINYHOHIN MNVE SN 69610 £202/51/E0 6029
8L¥00'ey 81'¥e0'8¥ £2/50/£0-12/20 LE3LG1L'Z 1060561 8026951 L926SS ) (LN SH3d SY3Id NODIHO 82000 £zoe/sL/ed 8029
95°091'91 95°091'9L 202 AdvNydgad YHOEIW) DNISSASCH INIWAYL £202 AdvYNHEI DNISSITOEd YOI 08EY0 £202/80/20 £029
eE50¥'2 2e'e0v'e €202 AYUVYNNYT S¥0 €202 AUVYONYE ONITIE AINYHOYIW HNYE SN 65610 £202/20/€0 9029
BY6PS'C 89'6¥G'E £2¥2720 Wd JdWOD H243d ‘NOILONAAd T10HEAYd AdY.LNNTIOA DN! §6000 £202/20/20 G02Z9
¥2°96¥'C YTo6¥'e £TPZZ0 HUd JWOD Y330 ‘NOLLDNAZD TIOMAYd AHYLNNTICNA NODOIHO 40 JLV1S - 1IIHLISIEID 9EE00 £202/20/E0 023
LLTLTYE LLELE PE £2/02/20-90/20 PB0O9S L 'EE008S L 0089061 260905 L LIND SH3d SY3Id NOD3HO0 62000 £202/20/20 £029
|e)0] ¥oauD pled junowy a310AU] uonduaseq AopUBA A(eq #3994
jyuegde :9po2jueg
€20C/LE/E o €ZOC/HE
13]BAN JSAIY SEWEXORID NVSS:Z £20Z/0/%0
1 :abegd Bunsiy AlojsiH 3oy Ajyjuop Isiode



2 -abeyg

8€°69 SNOILVHEdO £2/L¢/208 0PC¥# LOdAA TNOH 3HL
00'69 112900 £2/L2/20 ONI DONIHLDNIEIH
8LEL BO0OOMLISTY £2/LL/E0 CONLOVELALNOD NOZYWY
86°CL 2Q00MISAHd £Z/L2/20 HAVI-HILSVYINOW
0054 ATIFESWYD £2/42/20 DHEC VMMY
8T8L SLHOITTS £2/42/20 01281 6dH«SN d 14N NZWY
86'P8 IAWY €2/L2120 L10% LOd3d BWOH 341
00'eg DALY EMEIA £2/L2/204 D440 FONYNI4 INIWNEIAOD
2898 SNOILYYIJO £2/42/204 Z10¥ LO43A 3WOH IHL
00'06 d138dWVD £2/42/20 YAMMY SMNd. TYdAYd
S¥'e6  PWYNNNOZOAM £2/L2/20 WO AQQVAODLMNA
50'86 QAVY €2/42120 £10% LOC4AA 3NOH XL
88’66 BIAVNNNOIOIA £2/42/20 WOI AJAYAODHNA
EQ°LLL SNOILYHIdO gerzzren! LLOV# 1LOd3A INOH IHL
[A R4 BAYY £2/22/20 LOS# LNTJ NOSNDWI 4
6691l HAVYNNNOIOIA £2/L2/20 WO AUAYAODHNA
00°L2L PNIHMHIDCITH £2/L2/20 SOTFDAVIN
00'8gL AONYOZTIOM £2/42120 OO VMMY
GS'eclL SFNGVAVd £2/42/20 NI J3dLYM ALNNOD SYINYHOVIO
00°05L DI LYSHuN £2/28/206 DHAC FONVYNiZ LINAWNEIAOD
887251 UAYH £2/L2/20 8E0 DMWLD3Td 11vd
SLLLL q31dVAVd £2/L2120 N3 H3LYM ALNNQD SYWYHIVID
65281 BINGVAYd €£2/L2/20 N3 H3 1M ALNNDD SYINYHOYD
0R'86L PSINNIOOW €2/22/20 NOISLHYNS
00’664 F1I29dWYD £2/L2/20 AOSOAN
0¥ e6i SSINNIDOW £2/22/20 WO SNDISADNYIIdNGD
81802  SNOILYYIJO £2/22/206 L1LCF LOd3A IWOH IHL
00’062 BTI284NVD £2/42/20 TWLHOd XYL dNT a0
00852 QLTI €2/L2/20 ZOCLHOLTIH.SN dIMN NZWY
L¥'$8Z  SNCILYHEdO £€2/.27202 LLC0F LOd3A IWOH IHL
00'06e QS3NAOA £2/42/20 JACD 40 FLNLISNI TYNOILYN
00'66Z SM3AdWYD €2/L8/20 SHITHVI WA
SP'G0C ONIMHIADCIAH £2/42/20 LHOSZH HIARINNS
SP'S0E  ANIAMWIOCITIH €2/22/20 JHOS3Y WINNNS
S¥'E0C ENIVYADCIIH £2/L2/20 L1H0S83Y YAAIENNS
656°90¢ 3MavAYd £2/L2/20 210¥227008 TVHNLYN AN
20’208 fAvY £2/12120 LOAPSALdHLSMN dIMN NZWY
00'8le  SNOILYY3dO £Z/.L2/20P WCO LOd3Aa3WOH
1E101 Y23YyD pied Junowy B010AUL| uoidiosag Jopuap g #M22UD
yueqde :apodiueg
€c0z/Lele  oF Sele/bis
I9JBAN 19ATY SeweyIe|) INVSS:2 £202/£0/70
z :abed Bunsiq AoysiH 323y AlYiuon 1ISIHMode



¢ :afeyq

NV 2016 96 00L9-€2L-0S #OOV STDINNTS INOHd - 8296 0028-€ZL-E0S #OOV
L108E £Z/S0/20 $Z00-50Z£08 34 $IDINYITS INOHd 8169 GZ00-G0Z-E0S #D0V YNIAMNINZO #9100 €202/20/E0  ¥99v6
00'€9 00°€9 28616 INFWAOTAWI-Td ®  HAW ‘1S3 DNHE WOANYY ONI SAVINNES ONILSIL OIN-OI8 §2680  €Z0Z/Z0/E0  £99v6
099 09°8L 7411811625 cdNS "LNIYIN ONIQTING - 0006¥9¥E6# DOV ONI STOIANIS WHOLINN HYYWYHY 68200 £Z02/2Z0/E0  Z99¥6
000528 00°052'8 zZoby 07d NIVIN 404 SAAY0 Ol OT107d GIONVAQY 69510 £20Z/Z0/20  LOSHE
8L'LLE'E gLiLg'ee £2/02/£0-80/E0 EV0FLS 1L L1Z2161'8916L6 )1 ZV0FLG ) LN SH3d SY3d NODIHO 62000  £202/9T/E0 9129
PO'86¥'Z Y0'B6H'T £2¥2'€0 Ud dWOD ¥A43A NOILONAHA TIOUAVd ABYLNMIOA NODIHO 40 3LVLS - LITUISILID 98600 £202/82/80 5129
BUEPSE BUBHSE £T¥T'E0 Ud dWOD ¥AI30 “NOLLONTAQ TIOHAVE ANVLNNIOA ONISB000  £202/8Z/E0 7129
G1'0LZ'8L 00°'gLe-  SNOILYHIJO £2/22/20) L10¥ 10430 SINOH FHL
£6'62-  AQOOMLSTd £2/42/20 OO SHUVHSAYILLYE
¥0L BONYOZIOH £2/L2120 10S 130 ¥8Y0
111 SAVY EE/LZIZ0 EHX8DTZZMLSN d LA NZNY
6611 SAVY £2/42/20 LP0E# LND NOSNOYZd
00°ZL ASINNIDON £2/L2/20 LNOUdSZZNE LLNO¥dSZZNE
8671 2STAOA £2/42/20 £DO0H0EDN. I NOZYINY
oe'gs [F18VAYd £2/£2/20 ZLOPZZP008 TYRMLYN MN
66°61 9IHOIAS £2/42/20 ZZWLIDGTHASO o AN NZWY
BE'6Z AAVY £2/42/20 Ov07# LOJAA INOH JHL
¥eze WAV £2/12/20 ¥sn 109
£z9e PIHOISTS £2/42/20 NZINY 0185} 480HJNOD NOZYNY
7598 UF1GVAYd 2742120 Z10PZZP008 TYHMLYN MN
66°6E BAVY £2/LZ/Z0 8£0 OMLOZTA LIV d
00°0F SSINNIDOW £2/42/20 98££0 THOLS SHONGUVLS
0Vi¥  OWYNNNOSOM £2/42/20 ESNBSASINDLSN LN NZWY
8ryy SINNIDOW £2/£2/20 ¥98# 10d3G 301440
006 B113EdINYD £2/L2/20 I .ve13d
¥6'6F LAY £2/42/20 O¥0v# LOdAA 2NOH THL
[66F  SNOILYNAJO £2/.e/Z0y L10¥ 10430 INOH THL
86'6F  SNOILVMIJO £2//2/20! €72 ST00L LHDIZHA HOSHVH
96'%S IAVY £2/42120 Ov0v# LOJAA ZNOH JHL
86'¥S  SINYNNNOZODM €2/42/20 £899-££8-008. 380QV
¥Z'95 PAYY £Z/4Z/20 1p0E# LNT NOSNO¥NIA
1698 9STAOA £2/12/20 NZWY £80LEZEd N0 NOZYINY
1E101 ¥2ayn pieg junoury B010AU} uondussaqg IODUAA aleq #22un
sueqde :3p0d>ueg
£C0C/LElE o £e0e/L/e
A33BAA JOAIY SEUEYIELD WVss-L £20Z/20/v0
¢ :abed Bupsiq AioisiH yoeyo Ajyuop IsiHyOde



v -obey

1ZZre'9 1ZZPa'9 £202 HOWYN 1000L-922) 801 # 20V ‘AL % OFAY ‘3= dNOMS VIONVYNIA TYdIONING 98820  £202/20/20  ¥39p6
00°0L5" ) 00'01LS"L %Nmm-m:o.oom.oww £20Z 934 334 I9VHIAAO ANY T1143Y IOVISCd 77 OAS NI4 TvA01D S3MOE ASNLIJ 81000 £202/20/80  £88v6
'9IE'T 9W'9L£'T 2£298100045Y 986500 # LIZOTH AN SIWOH FTALS3DIN DIA0Vd PEVED  $ZOZRO/E0  2O9K6
05 P¥6'LL 05 ¥H6LL £Z/L0/E0 NODTHO NI "1SN0 M0 OL DAS HOH SINIWAYS 4Q ALID ‘ALIO NODIHO 8¥000  £Z0Z/20/S0  1B9v6
01960t 01'950'L £Z/VEIZ0 Ml $3NJ NGINN INOSHY NODIMO £2600  £20Z/20/E0  039%6
»§'2ER'9 ¥3'ZE8'9 £Z/L0/E0 (07T HYO NI "LSND ME0 OL OAS HO4 SINSIWAY  HISIA STOIANES »ILVM IDA0THYO 95000  SZOZ/ZWED  6/9%6
¥5728 $5'22% 02/20-02/40 025E-+2 - Q" BNV FS 1029 - 00-0Z5E-¥Z #LNNODOY 40 ALID ‘TMAVAMTIN GEL00  S20Z/Z0/E0  8.9V6
89ULL'Y 20 LLL'Y 6+901 £ 310AD SCv¥IH Y3 13N Advndg3d O SHAQYIHALIW 21000 £20Z/20/E0 L1S¥6
00'¥60'y 00°'56% L¥oZ MHOM LOVHINGD
00099 £562 MUOM LOVHINDD
006882 z9%2 LINSWITHOY ONYNIINIVIN dHOVE VIV ONI dNOYD ADOTONHOZL INCHAYIN 08450 €Z0Z/Z0/E0  9L9V6
91651 91’561 6¥E1 1800422 ININGINDA TIWINS ONI SHIINTD 3l SYMHIS ST1E€£100  €20Z/E0/E0  GLOHE
62921 6292} 0LE8EZ9LLE SATYNY SNROCTHS 8 WHOHITOD HO4 $3IddNS ‘dHOO NOLLNGIMISI XX3Ai 82100 £20Z/20/€0  ¥19¥6
00'Z86'2 002862 99025 LO3r0¥d AFANNS IR0 TENI ONI SUIMSNY MH L2800  $Z0ZZ0/E0 €185
PO LLY L PO LS £229-1Z SMS3A ANVY1S-LIS DINONODHT SWILSASHHOM SlHuvH L¥SLO £202/20/€0 ZL8¥6
00'eZ8'2l 00061 8581y NIXOOT HOLYH OO0 Hive3d OL TIVO 30IAM3S
00 LLZY [9ETY £202 HOWUVIA 10UV g ONIMO LINOW ATHINOW
00LIZY 160t €202 ARYNEET L TOH1LYE ONIHOLINOW ATHINOW
00 LLEY $9e8E £20Z AHYNNYT 10H1Vd ONIHOLINOW A THINOW “ONI 3SNOJS3IH LSHId €2000 £202/20/20 LLEYE
O¥'LS o)A 6906421 SYINYOVD 1O HOONI NO NOSADH3- ONI S3SHdRIINT NOSNOW34 ##810 £20Z/20/£0 0.8¥6
08942 08'9.2 | 7450202998644 1LONAAA TIOHAYd AMY.INNTOAN ‘€202 AHYNHEIA 341 WINOIOO 61600 €202/20/E0  69GYE
0T0LE 0704 ¥96112 UG WHSN WA 8- ¥HESMN ATHINOW / S5L0-SWHO  LNIOS INSWHASYNYIN SOH003H ANOTI L6580  ©20%/20/80 89996
66802 66'202 8929 INIDVTEIU "TOIANSS * VAT INIONT TIVINS OT1 “DE NICUYD % NWVTSHMUVIO 88100  £202/20/60  L99¥6
By LLE B¥LLE £20T AdvNnugad 34 - 3OINYES TVAOWIY HSYHL - 0LEP0# D0V SNl O3 39VEHYD SYWYHIYID L2260 £E0Z/20/E0 990%85
005z 00'5ZY 6052-0Z IYAOWRY (Lid3VHED 3 MSD ‘MIHD INO ALNNOD SYNWMOVIO 00200  €202/20/80  599v6
[B10), Y2340 pied Junowy ELIGEYH] uonduasag 10pUBA ajeg ENo9Yyn
yueqde :9podyueg
CCOC/IEIE o Ce0e/be
JOJBAA JOATY SEWRYOR|D Nvss:. £202/20/70
y :obeg Bunsi A1ojsiH ¥o9y9 Alyjuop isiHyode



g abeyg

L1901 LE82Z9E5056 SHOSSIULINOD 11 HOL 17138
0L'ZET ¥5BL6.£096 LNOSYL LNOMOOTSOY.L ANV S%00T ONI M3ONIVHEO L9100 €202Z/B0/E0  #0L¥6
Zreel il B0LLBE-ZOPY SW3L ZONYNIINIVIN ONV SLavYd LNV
Z6'92 058265-Z97¥ $318V0 A¥ILLYE ONI ‘O SLavd
£0°S6 SL6LBE-ZOTY "O0V S3EILLYE ‘SyTdIM ININNZO SLYVd OLNY VdYN VA L8880  €Z0Z/B0/E0 0.6
Srrel SrezL Ovas £2'sk'2 *ANCO OVAS HO4 ININISANGNITYE IOVI TN NOSIMEYD HILST169%P0  £20Z/R0E0  ZOLYE
Z52LT'L ZGTUTL £Z€9LL) 211224804 T ONI SISRIYIINI NOSNONIS P8I0 £20Z/80/E0  LOLKE
2,689 zL's89 ¥E900LPNE £Z/16/€0-10/E0 ISV MONAL $50887# LSND INIWIOUNYA L3374 ISREdHIINI ¥0SE0  SZOZ/BO/E0  00LKB
0EPET'L Zv's 95/82€S SUTLIN INVHAAH HO4 SLINSVD
88'%2ZL SLLBEZS 510489 SOd ¥ ONY L0088 SOd ¥ JTNIVW 8 SHOO L1000  €Z0Z/B0/E0  B6SPE
00%L9g 00%19°T Z1802 £202 G3AONIY S3T8L 3T8HL ONI STOINYAS 3TdL IAM ALID LPb¥0  €202/80/E0  86SH6
00'82¢'¢ 00°826°€ sze9sY ISYHOUNG LNAWINOT ‘SNIVHS 'S3CV1E ONIOOSSIO€9000  £Z0Z/80/60  [69¥6
0£'beE 0E'¥RE 7L0£ZaH STYYIHAIEEE ¥ LNGN0D "ONI INJNNY3A0S MTD ZLE00  £202/80/E0  96SHE
00°098'L 00°098't £2002 dOL LINVA 2SN HILVM HONI 01 SAOWSY ONISOIAYSS INVEI S.GNE 9ZEL0 €20Z/80/E0  SBOYE
62'L25'C 624252 zZieze IOVLSOd B ONISSTDON HOMVIN OT1'SIDINYIS ONITIVIN GNIE L08%0  €20Z/80/80  pBOY6
0e'ss 09'82 8081611625 MddNS "INIVIA ONITHNE - GO06¥S+ES# 'OV ONI SFDINIS WHOZINA MHVINYEY $8200  £Z0Z/80/S0  £6S¥6
92'es 9Z'ss Z2L708YELE $3MddNS HOYOL ONY ONIITEM ONI YSN SYOUIv 26000  €202/80/€0  Z69¥6
00'062'¢ 00°052'€ SELZS IAV ONZ8 35 0¥98 ONI 30IAYTS ONITIHA Y B ¥ 10000 €20Z/30/60  169¥%6
08'65 08'68 €2501 SL739 ONY ST00L TTYAS JUVMOMVH ? (0334 VAIHOIM 89100 E202/20/80 06956
5T'68L'Z zZT'8LE 991881266 SIDUVHO INOH T130 200002225 L 2Li# DOV
£0°LLE'L £99L8ELZ65 SIDUVHO ANOH TI30 10000-2225 L LZLp# DOV SSTTIUIM NOZINIA ¥S820  £Z0Z/Z0IE0 68996
00'LY6'ES 00'LP6'eS ovseL ¥ NG 1411 HOIH ¥O4 A SOV 1d3y ONI SIOUINOD B H3IMOd SNHNYL LE820  £202/20/€0 88976
G0'00Z'} 000024 BETPELO0055Y 796500 # LdIZO3Y ANN3Y "ONI'AHOSL1OM 6:4#0  €202/20/€0 L8975
gLgY 946y £612L6904 0/E0-01L/20 B1626.8-9.21201# ASVAT HAIHOD "ONI'YSM HOOIM 62200 €20Z/20/0  989v8
00'9Z1 00'9Z} bLLOE W¥X3 T¥OIO3IW  HLTVEH TYNOILYANOO0 3ONIAINOYA 1S500  £20Z/Z0/E0  $89%5
(2101 HI3YD pied Junowy 3D10AU| uonduasaq Jopuap aeg #3499y
yueqde :apodjueg
CCOC/IElE o1 SC0e/Lie
JOIEAA JOATY SBWRYOR|D WYsS:L £20Z/20/v0
g :abey Buiysi A1oysiH qoayo A|yjuop isiHode



g :abey

08'¢rs'e £202 A¥vndg3d NODIHO NI "1SH0 MHD OL DAS HOH SINANWAYA 40 ALID "ALD NODIHO §¥000 £202/80/80 LZ2L¥6
FA N %) 25'e8 BECYB LO00RY FESAP0H 15D PUN@M 4N INI S9Y1 JOOONIH0 64810 £202/80/e0 02.L¥6
69°L¥ 08'4% L00Z2¥.508008 dNS 201340 - BZZC8O8EH#Q) - 0B LLSTO6# L0V
BR'EZ LODLLPB0SL0E dNS 321440 - 822£898C#CI - 081 LOZ06#HLOOV ONI LOdAA ADUA40 8000 £20Z/20/20 BLLY6
£6°0% £6°09 LEEPS LO0DIRE SPSP00H 18D puniaw 9N YONNWN SITIAKd 24430 £202/30/0 SLLPE
0o osL 0o0%L JO0NELC0E £20Z2A4 S32NA 20N DONWN B6L20 £202/80/€0 FAWA ]
00°80E°1 0020’ £662L2 9 31vO QIONITOS IAvHd ONIHOOJ AvaHHIAQ Qi £6200 £202/20/20 SLLPE
0L'sl 0E'st 9EEPS LODCIRH SEOLEGH 1S pun@w 9N SNMTAW 1459908 LLvP0 £202/80/£0 SLi¥E
00’059 00'059 LLS6S L2 3NOLSCEIS TIVLSNI DNIHOS TYNOILDIHIA AdY3ISaND D711 L8PED £202/80/€0 vLIPE
8¢7L8L 25°1al G2e23i800422 002G ¥ AH3livg DNl SETIENTD Fui] gvMMHDS 831 £EL00 £202/20/20 ELLYE
00ce 56002 £ESLL 95980Z# L0V DNILSOd d0r SHILID NOQOIHO 40 N3] 52120 £202/80/€0 cLive
LLYG ge'8Z!L CHLESPZO6 LA dAmd SONYNEINIYIN ATHILAYND
68'2if B600L¥Zo6 ANV ATHELHEYND DNI INOY 22620 £202/20/20 LLivE
GHETL'S sFezl's £820Z7119 NTATION GNY ANY 103 ONINOSAHO 40 SIDIAHEIS O 3 A $8220 £202/80/20 QLiFE
jeicny 28'cy £ELP5 100050 98¥200# 15D PUNPH 9N YEYADNH YHNYT 40 TLv.LS3 ML #L¥F0 £202/80/E0 BOLYE
60°.2L 80°L2L 02eP6 L0004 SOPZE0H 15D pun@Y 9N D T1 SALHIJ0ESE JIHOLSIH LLFkD £202/80/€0 20.LF6
986 886 PEEPE LO00ISY 22600 18D pun@y dn THHNIH NYAC SLPP0 £20Z/30/80 L0L¥6
00'009'y 0009’y 56666 £202 AN uEEd SEOIAMES TYO3T TvHINTD Jd DNOT DONVYEEYH 0F220 £e02mo/el S0.L¥6
L¥'GEQ'S 0¥'896'2- 9661250 HONI ANO SINY IATTYA 1798 H04 L1d94D
LS 0P8 PEOELED 3] ONV 1A @XZL L1aayD
8402 ZLEELEST dATYA BLYD HRWN HONL v
e e BSoBLEYT MOO1S HONI O S1HMSYO ONIH 1LNo 8
5.6 29981c97 HONI + AATYA ALVD MBI
L6'ZLe'e 99881297 Zi-128.4 320314 L
B LIZ'E 6508 S303Id ¥ 2 51 SSATVA T1vg HONI INO
26°G58't gLEPLEDT ANY103H -~ SIvid3 LN B SLHYd SHEOMEZ Ldn ONI 0D H3NMCd A K +21L00 £e0geoel G0LYE
L¥'EOL QZ'se ZE2E5L5096 SLAMNSYD HONY 14
{BJO] Yoayo pled junoury a210AU} uonduasag J0DUBA ayeq #99uD
Nueqde :spodjueg
T20z/1e/t o £e0e/lic
193BAN JSAIY SEWEYD’[D WVSS: L £202/0/¥0
g :afeg Bugsi A103siH 3osyo Ajyjuop 1stHyOde



2 :abed

8eL10'0Z £€.098 IYHAAHHOTHD WNNINNTY ONI Q9 L1810 YISWATOD JAVISYD 9PS1L0 £€202/91/80 (82843
0C'8E9 00’68 0L£¥6100048d CESOE0# 15O pUNISY 9N ADNg VAN 284¥C £20Z/94/E0 OvivE
28°0L¥'L 290471 890+9C 2 HOWYIN LONA3A TMOHAYd "OA - EXNX0 100V AINVHNSSY J4iT ATV NYDIH3IWY 20000 £€02/9LIE0 BELYE
0070001 00°000°L 6aveele 0SE8LGL# "OOV - 994 INJOV SAILYHLSININGY MNYE O9HY4 STIIM PBLLO £202/80/€0 8EL¥6
16'928'C 9e'6LE £-vL51-98E89¢E6 - S3DIAEES TYAOINTH HSYHL -€202 AdVYNHE94

562002 S-vL51-GBEB0EE HHVYd SAISHIAIY - STDIAHIS TYAQNIH HSYHL NODIAHO 40 LNIWIDYNYIN LSV 0£L00 £20Z/80/€0 L8LVE
2L89Y Z.L'89% E6ZEFE L0004 21 180C# 15D puniay gn S3INYIL JINNOG ¥ ANVYNA 92246 £202/80/£0 9eLiB
29'619°¢9 297619'c9 Nvowwmmmmm WYHD0OEd SLI4INTIT HLTYIH HOUVYA NOD-E0 JCSSY S101¥181A TVID3dS L4500 £€02/80/€0 SELVE
6G'¥L¥'65 ¥ 991'8Z €202 Advnugd4d £20Z2 AMYNHE3- - A9SVHIENL H31VAM

aL'8pB'0¢ €20 AdVYIINYT €202 AUVINYT - J3SVHOUNG ¥IALVM QIYOG Y3 LYAM HJ04 HLNOS #2000 £202/80/20 YeLVE
00'00€'0Z 00°00£'02 L13AeLee SADIAYIS FIEILTNIW - LS3NDIY DNIAYL ONI'SHOLIVEINOD 2-S £80£0 £20¢/80/€0 EELYE
€20 £2°0 SEEYFB1000i9H $PZELCGHISD punjad g8n SSOY A10W3Ar 9L¢+0 £202/80/€0 [ANA 4]
PrLiE6'E ¥6°626'L LiBSLLLLE AVHD ONY CNZ8

05°200°2 G8¥025LE ANOLSATIL TIVISNI ONI TV INIANOHIANTG ALID HIAM 8PSEC £202/80/20 LELPE
24868 24°96€ LPOF66901 $/20-02/20 690Z.L98-9L21201# ASYAT HAIH0D ON| VSN HOOM 62200 £202/80/20 QELPE
£9°0 £9°0 SEEYE L0000 LZBBE0# 150 PUYRY aN S3AIY 3SOr 8L¥H0 £202/80/€0 82LV8
LEEY LIEP SEEPH 100040 9Y0# 1SND ANM4TH 8N 1STNDTY HIWOLISND HAd 071 SINIWISTAN HONYH 1318N030 0LPP0 £202/80/£0 BCLPE
gp'se ar'ee LEEPBL000IPH LELLEO# 18D PUNRH €N wAINYY TAYHOIN €0280 £e02/80/80 L2LVE
00'%02'G 00'+¥0Z'G NI-8E906LC diiNd DNISCA INNY OTTHOALdIANG §92¢0 £202/80:€0 SELVE
00t o0'e Z2EEP6100040d 922500# 150 puniad an 3dOd IASINIA ¥ ATu443r €LPF0 £202/280/20 SZ.L¥6
665618 66618 0Eg0ee MIN0S NG WO WI1IVMAYYT10d 26600 £202/280/€0 YZLP6
GLEFL'E BELY9L 8£88600 GNY ININGINDI 0¥ 'ALITYND H3LYM 00151

9gL8e"L L8E8800 S0 ANV LNV 1d "ALITVND W3 LA 00L-GL ONI Guv20d 134 518€0 £Z0Z/20/€0 £Z2L¥6
8002 2002 £Z/LE/L0-LEZL W S LVAMINEOLS (G280 1) LO-E0ZZ6.4-F0 £D0V 40 ALID ‘ALID NODIHO 2000 £202/80/20 [444
628502 8¥'GLE'E £20T AYVNNYT NODIHO NI “LSND MHD OL DAS 804 SINIWAV

1830, ¥39uD pIed junowyy av10AU] uondussaqg 10pUBA aleg  #y98yun
Hueqde : spo9jueg
€e0C/IE/e o £ee/be
13IBAA 1BAIY SEUIEYDIE[D NVSS-L £20Z/20/v0
L :abey Bunsi A103siH 3o2yD AlYjuon IsiHOde



g :abey

01950’ 01°850°L £2/01/20 Yd S3NA NCGINN INTSHY NODIHO £L800 £20L/81L/E0 SGLYE
0gege B6E'8vPZ- L00ZSE090+62 dnS 301440 - 3222993c#Q1 - G281 19206100V
2ceel L0CS650Z120E dNS AD1440 - 822e898e#Q! - G8LE9Z06# L0V
08691 L00P¥00L2LE0E dNS J014d0 - 8TZERISERUI - 081 19ZI6HLOOV
LTvLT LOCEQDLZLE0E dNS 301440 - §22E398#A1 - 0B LLYZ06#LIVV ONI LOdHC 51440 96E00 £Z0ZALED PELPE
05°.18 05'LL 218627 T8 ATHLINOW OYAH ANYMHg3d JNOHD IWRANYHIIN LSTMHLEON N.vm& £20¢/9i/e0 £GL¥6
LELE2'T2 0000L' )L 0892 HHOM LOVEINOD
00'Zes'L 2892 ans LNIVIN MdSE YOVYOS
LE'6ES'BL 4892 IVINZY INENIDNDE NEBOMISN/ANLLEOL "ONI dN0HD ASOTTONHIAL SNOEAYA 8 LF0 £ZOTIPLIEC fasthdc)
000002 00 0SS 1296% ONHOG WNOILD3HIg
00°05¥'L L1968 SAVIAHIS IOVidIY  ONRIOD TYNOILIIYIG IdYISANIT DT L8v20 £202/91/80 LSLPE
£4°254 eL'2ss £2028°¢ INIWISHNGWITS TAAYEL HOIHLYdAHIM NOSYT LLE40 £Z0T/91/50 0Sive
687955 Cco'ove 8LECZTUE LS AYHD
06'98¥°L sgegz1g TIVLSNINAT3AZ
6018 L LSPCETIE UNYIQ3d SIATYATIVLSNI INQ LSO ONINODIY0 30 S301AE3IS A 2 M #8220 £20Z/91/20 YLy
2L ree'y Ze'ssL [ CTARE HONI XIS D111« INITE
089,42 21662E97 00-0£84 8 8L-068L
08°ZeL'E £68YEEYT C0-0£8. 8 81-0G8. ONIOD HFIW0J A H 2100 £202/81/€0 BYLiVB
0Z°0¥ ¢ oy C2LL0LBZ96 DYL 1NOMD0T ONJ YIONIVHD L9100 £202/2L/E0 FAZA )
00°CLO'LL 20°08L'L £5285PL 'SIX08 IATVA 'SYILIN WIDAYE
00°00£'sL PEERSPL SIX0E INTVA 'SHALIN H¥3DAVE ONI 20V TYHINID 2220 £202/91/20 SPLPE
oy'ele SPes LyLOPEL SYIWYHIVYID LD HOONE NG NOSNDE3d
00081 ZLL0PEL SYINYHOYTD LD HOONT NO NOSNDYHEd ONI S3SIMduZINT NOSNDY3L #P210 £202/91/E0 SYLPE
00'6L0°L 00'640'1L 11988119881 -ASYNHEED - JONYNIINIVIA ONIdVYOSANY ONIdVISANYT SNITYD TVISAHD 85820 £202/91L180 ivE
00'es 00°ge PELYEECF00T 34 1INY34/Q11a
Q0°0¢ 0TS L82v007 WYX3 390T1MONA 1a0 1H1IAS0HED DIVED 0840 £20Z/91/€0 E¥ive
vZ'Sy LAt 92LEOYS S1Evd ¥919W INYHAAH o7 NIYIN 8 3H0D L1000 £E0e/9L/E0 Trive
LL'ESE0Z 6£'9L8 808088 E€20ZAL - ZLIBOTHOOLAH WNIAOS
{ejo] }o3yn pled Junouny BDI0AUL uonduossag IOPUIA, areq #2940
jueqgde :3podueg
€eoe/le/e oy €C0Z/L/E
I9JBM J9AIY SELIBYIRID WVSS:L £202/50/70
g :abeg Bunsi A1oysi 3o9uo A[Yuol IsiHyode



6 abey

B0'OLL'LZ 80'9LL'1T £1668 INIWSSISSY DINSIIS 2 TYHNLOMELS dLM ONIONIMSINIONT ZHY 96660  €20Z/22/S0  CLLY6
00'GLL 00'sLL ¥0.2 SHOM LOVHINGD  “ONI dNOMO ADCTONHOIL INCHAYIN 08140 €20Z22/S0  2Lib6
BESLE 88°GLE 580006 SLIM Q3318 IHL dOLS QYVNO NITUO 080¥0  £Z0ZZL/E0 LLivG
16°95 16°98 692108 SLIMOVD QUYOS 40 ANIAIAA ONI LHOJSNVYL LOFHIO 81260 £202/22/80  0Liv6
58'25Z s8'esT T sz16602 LINNILINI T8V ATHLNOW LSYONOD ISYONOD 86620  £20Z/22Z/E0  69LYE
SG'6LY Z0'L6 £20Z/9L-9L/E £202 HOYWA 296 0029-52/-E0S #DDY
£5°89E 5200-50Z€05 YN STDIAYIS INOHd 8189 $200-60Z-608 #00V MNIAYALNIO 9100 £202/2Z/E0  BOLH6
0Z'L61 09'8L 8404021625 ddNS " LNIVIA ONIGTING - 0006494868 00V
09'8L ¥R00611625 ddnS " LNIYIA DNIGINE - 0006¥SE6# D0V ONI SIDIANIS WHOSIND YuVINVEY 68200  £202/22/80  L9/%6
ooz vE'0z ¥ZE6506266 STDUYHD INOH TI32 10000-680/E52H9# OOV SSITIMIM NOZINIA $6820  £202/9LIE0 99196
00'952 00'952 9Z0BESEL¥LL SWOOULSIY T1V.LHOd ONI STOIAYTS TS GILINN L0KI0  €202/0LE0  SOLYE
00°818'L 00°EL8's 00152 SN ATIOH @ € diNinG 30V TdT ANVAINOD ORLOTTH WYL ¥BEED  €202/9LE0  POLYE
00'0¥6 00°0%6 ZovBLL E2/EZL0 1HOJNS BLS NG NOOFHO D0SSY SLOIMLSIA WIOIdS 2600  S20ZSLED  S9Uv6
L1eTs'e 6065 LOETLLLLE TIVLSNI VAIHOIM
80'490'Z 16S6LLLLE STOIANTS SSTUAAD ONI TVANIWNOYIANT ALID HIAIM S¥SE0  SZ0Z/ILE0  29Lb6
19'202 8.2k C¥b2L8990G 0/20 SO TYNOLLIAAY - 62961 # °LSND
82'09 96v2589905 0/20 S3140D TYNOILIAAY - 06$0Z2Y # LSND
50'26 5£12889905 0126 $31dOD TYNOILIGAY - 06+02Z2b #°LSND "ONI VSN HODIM 62200 £20Z/9L/S0 LOLYG
00°2L8 00'248 NI-185161L0 SWNd ONISOT WNTY STTHOILJNNG 6SZ¥0  £202/0L/E0  0OLYG
0Z'988 0z°885 z9957 SNIG1INE S0 NINGY 1V SINIT INOHd IAOW O77°'SAIDOTONHOBL WODON £6820  £20Z/9L/80  GSLPE
£20z
LLL6'T LLI96'T HOMYIN NINGY £202 HOMYIN NINGY 39d 12000 $Z0ZOLIE0  8GLFE
99'988'95 £2°025'0Z £2 ¥V NOILYLS diNd £202 HOUYIN NOILYLS dNd
£1'g9e'08 £202 HONYI dM £202 HONYIN LNYTd INSWLYI¥L B3 LYA 39d 12000 £20ZOLS0  LGLYE
05'2t1'0L $27'9L7'9 8-000'SL L¥200 INSWIAOEJINI INITEILYM QYCH ONYIAY
5’1186 6-000°€LLL0C INSWIAONINI INITSEALYM QYOH ANYTIaTH “YIANS % ONIMIANIONS S8d L4ZP0  CT0Z/9LED  9SLYE
IE10. Y23YD pli2d Junowy ADI0AU] uondiosag JOpUBA sl Fyoeyn
jueqde :epoojueg
TZOC/IElE o1 £20Z/iE
IBJBAA JBATY SEWRYIB[D NVSS- L £20C/E0/F0
6 -obed Bunsi A103siH ¥o9yo Ajyiuon IsiHyode



0] :abed

06'696'L1LL SS90 [ejoL uodsi siyy Ul sHo2YD 1L
06°696°LLL ‘[ejo ) yueqde
061 06'Ltb 0806220 VALONY 334400  30IAYIS VAL 8 334400 dND ATHOMELE20  S20Z/8Z/E0  L9i+6
920 £8'720'L £2'9Z€0 ¥d $3NA NOINN INDSAY NOOTNO 82800 SZ0Z/STEQ  9BLHE
00'L¥6 00°2+6 2LLizL T 'L DANNODSIC "O4NI MIN ‘SHIONYH ¥COd € IYIL SSTud NYWIALANIN 9260 £202/82/60  G8Lb6
00'85Z% 00°028'L 612 WHOM YaVOS
00'686' 9Liz ININSIHOY IONYNILNIVIN dMIOVE VIVD  "ONi dNOUD ADQTONHOBL INOMAYIN 084v0  CZ0Z/SZ/E0  YaLbs
20y Z0'vb 228008 SITHOV QHYOS 20 ANIAINIA ONI LHOJSNVHL 1OTMIA 81280 £202/82/80  £8.v6
9¥'120°L Sv'120°L 0961000404 Z2IZP0#ISOPUNSY B MILUVHO OFENd SIHOIIH IAVOSYD ¥89¥0  £202/92/60 28466
00'sag 00°698 ZoveLL - INSQIONI TYDILINO ¥IANOLSTY FLYIGINA; JAVOSYO ONIFATIIM AJONYO $8000  S202/82/80  L8.Y6
00'ev9 00'€81 sY2pze STOIAYAS ONIJIIMS 1O
00°00Z Lb2hze SIDIANIS ONIJZIMS 1O
00092 gbzyze STOINYIS DNIISIMS 1O ONIJIIMS TALNVD POSO0  SZ0Z/SZIE0  0BLYE
00'000°0} 00°000'0} £2'2Z'80 ONIONAS LOOY LNIWISUNGNITYE duan ONI AONZSV ZONVHNSNI VHM L4220 CZ0ZSZIE0  6LL¥6
OForl ovppl 1254620 V3L ONY 334400  I0IAYIS VAL 334400 dNO QRIOM /820 £20Z22/80  BLLYE
a00e 00°08 £202/4L/80 £202 HOHVA 324 NINGY J¥3in ONLADNIOY ZONVHNSNI VHM L9220 SZ0Z/Z2/E0  LLLYS
YZTE86'L 8e'G98 9857846266 STOUYHD INOHd TIED Z0000-22251LZLI# DOV
9818} 59578.6266 SIOUVYHO INOHd TIZ0 L0000-Z225L L 2L 00V SSTTHIM NOZINIA #6820 20202280 9LLYS
0021 00'bZ1 LPEBZELEY YA TOBINOD LS HOMYIN - LL0S0LE #18ND ONI TYNOLLYN®ZLINI XININNTL 28200 $202/22/60  SLL¥6
ZuLy 98'90Z £LOP0L0) 0/50-50/%0 GE6G7LE-0,21201# SV ¥IIHOD
98'902 ZLOLFOL0) WO-ZLE0 P LLPELE-9270201# ISYTT HAIOD 'ONI VSN HOOMN 62206 £20Z/Z2i80  bLLVE
[810] y23yD pIed Junowy 8310AU| uonduasag FLTHEYN fleg  Eyoayn
v_ﬂmﬂnmm PPO2 jueg
CZ0C/LEIC  or  ©c0e/ME
JOJEAN JOAIY SBWENIR|D NvsS:L £202/e0ir0
01 :abeg Bunsiq Ao)siH Y29y Alyuop IsiHyode



Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-2
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 13, 2023
SUBJECT Cash Position and Transfers
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda
EFFECTIVE DATE April 13, 2023
PRINCIPAL STAFF
PeERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve the consent agenda items.
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Cash and Investment Position as of March 31, 2023, is:
General
Checking LGIP Total
Balance as of 2/28/2023 § 9,334,444 § 15904,870 § 25,239,314
Cash receipts 1,444 806 50,656 1,495,462
Payroll (271,111) (271,111

A/P checks (717,970) (717,970)
Bond and other electronic payments -

Transfers berween accounts -

Balance as of 3/31/2023 § 9,790,169 § 15,955,526 $ 25,745,696

April 13, 2023 Agenda Item CA-2 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-3
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 13, 2023
SUBJECT Adoption of the March 9, 2023 CRW Board Meeting Minutes
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda items as presented
ErrecTIvE DATE April 13, 2023
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Adopt the March 9, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes Summary
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS Matrch 9, 2023 Board Meeting Summary Minutes
ATTACHED
BACKGROUND The official record for CRW Board Meetings is the audio tecord. The audio

April 13, 2023

recording for the March 9, 2023 was corrupt and was not audible. The Board
is being asked to adopt the summary minutes for the meeting along with
copies of any presentations that accompanted the agenda items for that
meeting as the official record of the meeting,

Agenda Item CA-3 Page 7 of 1




Index of the Regular Board Meeting 03.09.23

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
March 9, 2023

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM MEETING: STAFF PRESENT:

Sherry French President Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

Naomi Angier, Secretary Karin Holzgang, Executive Assistant to the Board
Tessah Danel, Treasurer

Rusty Garrison

Bob Rubitschun - Absent

CRW Employees: Chief Financial Officer, Jason
Kirkpatrick; IT Manager, Kham Keobounnam;
Engineering Manager, Joe Eskew

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:0

VISITORS: Boh Steringer, Sandra Toews, Tammi Carpenter

Cali Regular Meeting to Order
Commissioner French called the meeting to order at 6:03pm. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

MOTION: Commissioner Angier moved to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner
Danel seconded the motion

MOTION CARRIED 4-0

Ayes: Angier, Danel, French, Garrison
Nays: None
Abstentions: None

Public Comment- None

Agenda ltem 1.0 Conduct First Reading, by Title Only, of Res. 10-2023 amendment to Local Contract
Review Board Rules 110-012, Contract Exceptions ad Exemptions

Mr. Heidgerken explained that this resolution would amend CRW's Local Contract
Review Board Rules to permit CRW to enter into contracts with vendors without
additional competitive hidding when the contracts are entered into pursuant to and
subject to an existing master contract that was procured by competitive bidding. This
is just the first reading by fitle only of Res. 10-2023 and no decision on adopting the
Resolution will oceur until the April meeting when the second reading occurs.

MOTION: Commissioner Angier moved the CRW Board Approve Todd Heidgerken, General
Manager to conduct the First Reading by title only of Resolution 10-2023.
Commissioner Danel seconded the motion.

04140399-1 Page 1of4



Index of the Regular Board Meeting 03.09.23

MOTION CARRIED 4-0

Ayes:
Nays:

Angier, Danel, French, Garrison

Abstentions: None

Mr. Heidgerken read the Resolution by Title only

Agenda ltem 2.0

MOTION:

Consider Purchase of Information Technology (IT) Equipment Exceeding the
General Managers Signature Authority

Mr. Heidgerken explained that there are still capital outlay dollars available in the BN
budget because some of the budgeted projects are not moving forward as quickly as
planned with the issues of supply chain. The purchase of the IT equipment was
planned for the next BN budget but since there are unused dollars in the cusrent
budget, the purchase is being moved forward to this budget especially in light of the
challenges in receiving equipment timely fashion. Another factor is that the current
equipment is past the expected lifespan and is no longer supported, making it more
vulnerable.

Commissioner Angier moved the Board to approve the purchase of Information
Technology (IT) equipment and approve the General Manager to authorize the
payment not o exceed $95,150. Commissioner Danel seconded the motion.

MOTION CARRIED 4-0

Ayes:
Nays:

Angier, Danel, French, Garrison

Abstentions: None

Agenda ltem 3.0

MOTION:

041403991

Consider Construction Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with
Clackamas County for Linwood Ave. Waterline Project

Mr. Eskew shared that this original IGA for design was approved by the Board in
July 2022 and the Board is being asked to approve this amendment to the IGA for
the work by the contractor to install the waterline.

Commissioner French asked about who HHPR was in the original IGA and that is
Harper Houff Peterson Rhiegelis. Commissioner Angier asked if CRW would just be
paying the Contractor that County has under contract for work related only fo the
CRW work, and Mr. Eskew confirmed that was the case. Commissioner Garrison
asked if the agreement was easy to put together with the County, and Mr. Eskew
explained there have been other agreements between CRW and the County as a
model to develop this agreement.

Commissioner Angier moved to approve the First Amendment to the IGA with
Clackamas County for design services associated with Water System relocations
during the SE Linwood improvement Project. Commissioner Danel seconded the
motion.

Page 2 of 4



Index of the Regular Board Meeting 03.09.23

MOTION CARRIED 4-0

Ayes: Angier, Danel, French, Garrison
Nays:
Abstentions: None

Consent Agenda

CA-1: Gross Payroll and Account Paid for February 2023
CA-2: Cash Position and Transfers February 2023

Commissioner Angier moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.
Commissioner Danel seconded the motion.

MOTION CARRIED 4-0

Ayes: Angier, Danel, French, Garrison
Nays:
Abstentions: None

Agenda item 4.0 Update on Strategic Plan (see attached presentation)

Mr. Heidgerken shared an update on activities and progress that Staff have made on
the identified goals in the 5-year strategic plan.

Commissioner Garrison asked about if there were internship opporiunities at CRW
for entry level positions. Each year CRW hires an intern to assist with the
distribution group and this past year also hired an intern in the Water Resources
department who has now been hired into a full-time position. Comm. Danel said she
enjoyed the process and feels really invested in the Strategic Plan efforts.

Agenda ltem 5.0 Management Report (see attached monthly report)

o The monthly report was provided to the Board and has been posted on the
CRW website.

o Reminded the Board that the CRWSC audit was also distributed to the
Board

o There will be no March work session.

* Mike Matranga has been hired as a Water Treatment Processing Specialist
and Clinton Taylor has been hired as a Engineering Associate who will start
later in March. Also still looking for a Water Resources Manager and filling
an upcoming vacancy for a Customer Service Specialist.

+ There will be a tour for the budget committee members on April 7 ahead of
the first budget committee meeting.

Agendaltem7.0  Commissioner Reports and Reimbursements

Page 3 of 4



Index of the Regular Board Meeting 03.09.23
» Commissioner French attended the MPAC meeting in February, attended the
Sunrise Water Authority meeting in February and attended the Oak Lodge
February meeting.
No public comment

Open meeting is adjourned 6:53pm

041403991 Page 4 of 4



leBeuey [elauss) ‘uayIebpieH ppol
€202 ‘6 Yole — bunes|y pleog

alepdn ue|d o1bajens

18)ep\ JaAIY seweyoe|)

A91D/|] IoATY SDUWIDXID]D




e _ diyspieme]s ajqISuodsSsy
TR A ANlIqejunoody [ejoueulH <
. TR e QJINBS JBWIOISINY) o
b, o, mﬁuﬁn!ﬁﬂaﬁﬂiﬂ.@neﬂﬂx . &
. Bﬁéﬁﬁmﬂ%&?g w
4 "BURDBIRE 1O} 30I0US JO JOLSIP RIEME 20 «
Em:aﬂsﬁhngmu?mowauﬁﬁoo
— * a3 Jo} Addns sxem 21qe)1 € 2MSUT « g
T, STVOO.___ -~ JoLISIP
E gpanas ooy Pl Ano Jo yjresy ayj 1oj buiuued sjqisuodsa.
Fooes g mﬂzmﬁ_ﬁzasﬁﬁ ‘ YJIM JUBJSISUOD m&@_ je sJauwlo)sno ino
SINIVA e e o en 0] Jajem bunjulip ajes ‘Ayjenb ybiy apinoid
o u&%ﬂmi. ._,___s_.é %5 ‘uoiba.i ano Jo AJijejin ayj o] [eluesSSa
T ZD s S/ yoiym Jajem Ayjenb-ybiy pue ‘diyspiema)s
. v , Wi ! ‘©oINIBS [euoljdeoxa 10j UMouy aq [lIM 8
UOISIA



‘Ypmoub o1ouo9s pue Ajjeiin Aunuiuiod
‘Yiresy angnd buroueyus ur 8jod S,3oLISI 8y} Jo SSauaieme 21jqnd usjybioH

‘seaAojdwe senjen
jeyj Juswiuodinue buipiemed ‘Ayjesy ‘ejes e Buipiroid Aq s8a4op10m paljjenb
Ajlybiy e buiurejas pue buidojarsp ‘buijoeyje Joj 8210yd JO JOLIISIP JOJEM B 8

'ssoeupaledaid Aousbiswis pue ainjonisejul
ul bunsenul Aq enies em sanRiunNwiwod ay} Joj Ajddns isjem sjqeijel e ainsusg <

S|eoo ue|d 21891e41S MYD



"$1509 Aiopejnbal pue ‘saouejeq aassal
pauinbay ‘'sainypuadxa pue ssnuaAal ul spual ‘suogdwnsse

‘uonansuod ‘SauruUAUEL ‘sucnesado walsAs Jajem spnpul
SJoIe) 3say | "sIBWoISN Ino Jof sajel sjeudosdde Buisodosd
Usiym palspisuod aue siopey Auepy -sabieys aoiss pue Jajem
S, MU0 0 sjuaunsnipe sjes pasodosd Jussaud im Buuesy ay |

uop3 ZEoz

ue|d asuodsay Aduagiawg 'SBLIBNDR|D Ul ‘SAUQ PUZE IS 0291 18 PaJedo| sl 3o owsip syl “wd goigie
JS1BNN\ J2ALY SEWUEBNOB|D

‘Z20Z ‘vl A *Aepsiny | uo 3010 PUSIP 34 Je WoaipIeoq ay) ui Buweey ayey
nqnd € pjoy [[IM SISUOISSIULILIOD JO pJeog (M) 199 J9ARY SEWRHOE)

A Ona I e e .
~ 'INd 00:8 1LV 2202 ¥l AINf AEpSInUL :DULIBSH 21y JO 3801ON

BCE S B8ZE SJUBLIBNOICLL] pecy pooMULT - §
020'T S 816 73t T 4d - SUILIIEM PEOY PUEIRIY - G|
FEFET]

e BV |isusew m susiem peoy pueas - b
LS LIT 03y SUISIEAN 3nUQ LMES - €
wa S TS "[G3Y AU HIAEM 2AL0 SUIUIY - 2
g9 S [sET SZT SZT. SZT SZT A0 seweyae|n/D/ 1000 -0 -1

2101 SpUDSNGY | Ul SIUNoWwy

S 9ZAd | SZAd | v | ETA3 | Zzad anit pafan

9Z0T YBN0IYl ZZOZ SIB3A [BISIS JO4

ueld Jeaf-g siuswanosdw) jended

‘ssaupaipdaid Aduabiawia pup ainanaispiful ui buiasanui
Aq anias am saniunwiwod ayy Jof Ajddns 1a3pm a|qpijal b ainsuj

mm_a_zuua‘ ssa4d0.d



"22uppinb Buruun|d N4 pUD SPIipPUDIS

Vd3/VIMVY Y10q Yyum paubijo si 10yl Ub|d asuodsay Aouabiaw3 up paziipulf pup pasinay °
quawabnbua

18bpuppy Yyum upjd buiuiniy paipjal pup [3pow Wpaj JUWabpoubi/l JUapIdul pasinad b padojanag o

(sejdwexa) s109foud/sa110e]

S9AIlelluUl pue swelgoud
(d3) ssaupaJsedald Aduadiaw] s,1014351Q anoadwi pue ‘uierulew ‘a8euely € ABapJS

SUJ32U02 32IA13S 13W03sn2 Jof buiuup|d A1afps ssaippp 03 1aAp| ,,53NssI 1awi01snd,, Jo uoi1pal) o
"SU0IPIIddD S§[9 32ULUAUIDW UWIBISAS UOIINGLIISIP [DUOIIIPPD O UOIID3I) o
(so|dwexa) s1a3loud/sa10el
24njanJisedjul 3jing Joj sjeod diyspiemals analyoe
Jeyl sweigodd aaueualulew sAIsuaya4dwod pue qua1sIsuod ‘paladiel dojanaq :z Abaipais

up|d wual 1oys 1paAk-g b buipn|oul TZOZ Ul JUaWnaop ABaiviis 4D painal) e
pJieog ayl Aq paaoidde pue paiadwod ue|d ajed Jeah-om] .

(sajdwexa) s103foid/sa11oe|

"SJudWiaA0Idwl 4Nn3anJisedtul ApAYD
91NJ3Xa pue ‘@1ediunwwod ‘szi3liolid 01 saigojopoyiaw uowwod dojaasq T Abaivais

‘ssaupa.indaud Aduabiawa pup ainyoniispiful
u1 buiysanui Aq anias am saniunwiwiod ayy sof Ajddns 1a3pm a|goijai b ainsuj

SII}AIY SS94304d



AeAIng jJuswegesuy
a9kojdwi3 2202 MHD

ELOT ARG R0 Rld

cer [ e gy
"ASajeu3s e doj@asp 03 SSuiSaW JASRUBW JPIS TR SUCISSNISID 3NN « pEOp{ION Ui SuiBe3us o3Jo1id Bulpueisiapun pue 3fensue| uowWwod uidojaAag .
£Z0T PUB ‘ZTOT D J9AC MS1a31 AD1j0d 104 SUOREPUNCL 155 «

Pu3sIg pue 22ACdWR 03 J4RUAG |BNInW 4l pajcddns FUNIBL JRYID - InoID
adoos qofl puodaq papcddns SUCII2DILIIRD UL ISUSAT = ~ssa3014
ugian woly Sujowosd Aq sSipuncddo yamods jeudagu] 2 doeA3g
Buiuies)fsueld Juawdojanap josliladns 19 ucddns panuijucy . SO0

S2UNI33W JU3WIEdIp I2 S0UBPUSLIE -550.) «
S240|dwa/uos1aiadns ypim SSURSW T-UO-T JUSND3JL 2UOH «
(s3|ppny wooz 373 saafo|dwa 0] S|3UURLD SUSIIEDIUAWILED ANSISAIT «

Saway] A3110114 Jualasesu] aaAo|duig

saahojdwa sanjpba 1pY) JUSWUOIINUI
buipiomai Ay pay ‘afos b buipinoid Aq asziofpiom paifijpnb Ajybiy o
buiuinlai pup buidojanap ‘buildpiiip iof asioyd Jo 13143s1p 123DM D g

S3I}ANDY SSa430.4d



saijiunyioddo jpuojzowoid/auawidolanap yum saakojdwa 4 papinoid
"Juawidojanap diysiapnaj Jof SUOISSas unoy -8 ‘& paiajdwio)d °
(sejdwexa) s1os[0ad/sonoe]
}Jels pue Juswaseuew Joj saiiunjioddo uswdo|anap
pue guluieJ] aseaJtoul 0 SOAllEllIul Umumm‘_my Juswa|dwi pue >“Ecm_u_ :£ ABa3pnIIS

12143sig 243
10f up|d buiffpis iak-G—z b UO 31010GLJ10I PUD SSNISIP 01 SJ3BpubW LIS yum upid buiffois payvig

‘SPULW3P 19X10W MU U0 3SBG SAI0PIPUDI M3AU 1204110 0] Moy 3216310415
'sa3ppipupd Aiasnpui patfijonb-Ajybiy pulf o3 1340w qof aniadwod ‘mau ayi o3 1snipy

(se)dwexa) s103(04d/so110e]
sosAo|dws 10eJ411e puk ulelad 1599 03 Sa2130e4d JuawilInIdal aziwndg  :Z ABaivais

(Aanuns wouf) sanionud aafojdwa unof dog paifizuap|

L
"22J010M 3Y1 Yyum s3insau fo Aipwwins b paipys pup Aanins Juawabobua aafojdwa pazanpuo)

(ss|dwexa) s1aafoad/sa10e]
uoljeJoqe]|od pue uoliediunwwod ae|dyJom anoidw| -1 ABa3pIIS

"'saafojdwa sanjpa

10Y] Judwuolinuad buipipomau ‘Ayypay ‘afps b buipinoid Aq ariofiom paifijpnb
Alybiy o buiuipiai pun buidojanap ‘6uildniiip Jof 331o0yd Jo 11IISIp 1330M D g

S3I1}AIIY SSa430.d



8 £C0C Y24bN

21epdn Ajyiuon

191\ 13AlY sewejoe|)

13IBM JOA1Y SBILLYID)D

ueld
UoIlEAI®SUO) puE juswageue|y hwumi
jeuld

WNILIOSUOD) SI3PIACI J3IBAN [RUCIBaY Ozya2inos-sdi-g L /A110//s81y:punci-1eaf |je a32s pue

fuyeay shewualem
ino dagy digy 01 sdiz Ases gL 156 — Uiyl nok ueyl 131583 Si saunos Jatem Bupjuup nod Suoaioid

Qe 05iF 28 87 Auerugsd - @ udiedwed pneis Ag paysigne
131BpN JAKY SewedRy Y

"YImoub 21wou033 pup ApA Alunwwod ‘yipay agnd

buidubyua ui 3jo. s,32143s1g 3y Jo ssauaipbmp Jijgnd uaiybioH

S3I1IAI}IY SSa4504d



21015 3y]
Aq panoaddp som 10y Ubjd UOIIDAIISUOD) pUD JUBWIBDUBIN 1310/ pa1bpdn up panolddo pinog pyD e
'S12W03sN2 N0 03 papinold uoipwioful
juppiodwi fo buipupisiapun pup A1j1goppa.J anoidwi 03 (YD) 140day 2uUapifuo) 1awoisn) palfipop o
(sejdwexa) s1a3loid/sonoel
"Wyl 10] SenuaAe uollediunwwiod Qo_m>m;u pue ‘siswoisnd

102JIpuUl pue siap|oyaels JaYylo Suipnjoul ‘syuaniiisuod Japeodd Ajlusp| g ABain.is

MYD 40f J0OPIXaN U0 2IU3said p painal) e

"Buiisod yooa fo sanh|pup ayz syapay pup swiofiojd
[DIPAW [DIDOS € S,/ YD 01 JUIU0I Pa1n3aJd s3s0d 10y 003 JUSWIDOUDW DIPAW [DI20S PAYSIGOIST e

(sojdwexa) syoaload/sanoe]
)oeqpas) 1dadde pue ‘Suauwolisnd yoead ‘uoilewdojul
2Jeys 01 M\YD 404 sjpuueyd ajdiljnw pue guidessaw jsnqod do|sasq  :Z Abain.Jis

21/1SGaM 4no U0 3[qD[IDAD pUp pipog My 03
buiob buibpssaw fo ssauaipmp Jof fJpi1s yum siiodad suoiapiado pup $21351303s Alyauow Bbulipys e
"s1awi03sna 03 buiob buibpssaw Jo ssauaiomp Jof [Jols Yum paipys aip spasul [jiq Aupn e
(so|jdwexa) s1oaloud/sanoe|
uonedunwwod |eudalXxa
21e4nd2e 1o} pue sqol 19yl wJoyiad 01 padinbas uoijewJoul sey 4eis ainsuj 1 Abaip.ais

‘Yimo.b s1uouoda pup Apua Aunwwiod
‘y3pay s1ygnd Bupubyua Ui 3joJ s,3214151g 3Y1 Jo ssauaipmp dijgnd uaiybiaH

S3I1IAIIY SS94304d



e

Clackamas River Water

Clackamas River Water

Monthly Update

March 2023




MOPERIY UDABEE 1ottt b e s bttt e e m e e 2454 1A e R e e e R e A oA e S F e S TRt ree et SR e ReA e e eR et sas 3

PUPCNASE OFORT REPOI .. it et sesi ettt e me et sra st stes e s sk R s 4 bbb 4001 bbb et sk bbb b e bt skt bm b e et oesensbarmtens bovers D

CONTEACES LOG. e et cieeiciisiiiciiet et n e s s s s st e e s ts e s e sta e st e e bE 444 0s S aasa s s o4 beasa b bs s bbb Sasea bebnnbabebeevanbesbnsasrmneerrneverberonneeenn 4
SUMIMEBINY OF LEEAL ...ttt e et e e ra e ree e e saassaeeas e s e et e st eat e et b es s easeessesnn s essarasannen 4
Public Records REQUEST RECEIVED ...ttt teste e es e as s ssssnessesraresstsssssssessesnesesbentsstassentatenasnbinsas 4
FINANCIAL REPOIES oottt et e e re e et s b e b et et s heo bRt s e eaerE e sae b e be s b e assumeasse e aeaaesm e bes ereeRserennrarenean 5
SEATISTICS Lottt ettt ras v v e e e e er e aE RS e R A a e et e s e re e b et bebeabe e e e re et e e e saranren 6
ACHIVITY REPOIES ..ottt crac e ver s e s s e e e nres s er s bebenseese e 1o R a4 e beSas b e atamta s et e eE b ebeatearesmeresnsasenneaneensn 7
SYSTOIM DIPBIBLIONS .ottt et et a e s r e s rate s ire e e s es et e s e s e aA Rt e eb s s4 S0 b b e e e bt s e 4R s 48 o4 bt eeabe e et b e eabsansabseeaea 8
O ATION SEAEISTICS oo iitie ettt et s e s e et e sa Rt R bR e sa R e e e R e e e oas s £ haad bt b e aa e e e abt e et e ebdnedn 8
ey TT ot o F | (- ST OO T YT U RO URPUP TR DTRT 9-10
Water Resources & Water QUAITY ...t stk st be e s bs s s tmbessrbeserenvastaes sestessnenrnnnerass 11
Water DistribUBIon Charts ...t cb sttt te e rne e v ve e vanes e e nesseresrraasrens 11
SAMPING RBPOIS 1ottt e s s hd s kb ce b 42k e b4 e rae s et e ere e see s saeraesssennssasrnsasesserssentess 12
REEUIBEOTY coori i ittt o e d e s s 4 bt b b st 224 em b o1 2 reee s TR e e se e s reereenAesRReTara s e rentesrenrrare 12

N OM-REEUIBLOTY ..eere et rre e rre s e s r e sea e s s tensaeaas s e ba s e sambebe s st canteortnevansaatees e e s sraasate et b eesnanresarantesssnsrses 12
WiNTer CONUIIONS REPOTE oviuuiiciirii ettt bbbttt st e e s bt s bet et te et ra £ i aransrbesseraresrseraeassessnneenranesnrressanbeeraesensnnes 13

Monthly Update March 2023 2iPage

HAADMINVCommunications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



Purchase Order Report- February 2023

Monthly Update |

Purchase Order Report - Feb 2023

Vendor: 00083 - CESSCO INC

PO £ Description Total Amount

23-D0G30 BLADES, CHAINS, EQUIFMENT PURCHASE 7.000.00
Vendor: 00215 - RELIABLE FENCE & CONSTRUCTION

PO & Description Total Amount

232.0068 PERIMETER FENCING - 17758 S HENRICIRD 25,802.00
Vendor: 00402 - DLT SOLUTIONS

PO # Description Total Amount

23.0102 AUTODESK AEC COLLECTION IC GOVERNMENT ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 1,232.55
Vendor: 01541 - HARRIS WORKSYSTEMS

PO # Description Total Amount

23011 ERGONOMIC SIT-STAND DESKS 1,417.04

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0105 /O CARDS FOR MAIN PLC 8,265.00
Vendor: 02837 - TAURUS POWER & CONTROLS INC

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0066 For Services to Scft Stant and VFD 8,000.00
Vendor: 04031 - LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION

PO # Description Total Amount

230102 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR QUANTSTUDIO? QFCR MACHINE 4,464 08
Vendor: 04255 - PUMPTECH LLC

PO & Description Total Amount

23-0106 ALUM DOSING PUMP 6,081.00
Vendor: 04256 - CITY WIDE FACILITY SOLUTIONS

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0087 FACILITY REPAIR SERVICES FY 2023 §,000.00
Vendor: 04320 - CHOWHN INC

PO# Description Total Amount

230100 LOCK/KEY/ELEC ACCESS CONTROL ASSESSMENT 4,950.00
Vendor: 04468 - HATIONAL BULK EQUIPMENT INC, BRAWN MIXER

PO # Description Total Amount

2320104 Brawn Modal 3BTO3 MIXER ASSEMBLY. 68 11,793.00

Monthly Update March 2023

3|Page

H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



Contract Log

(Executed since last board meeting February 16, 2023)

Company Product / Service Rates Eff. Date Exp. Date | New/Amended/ Extended

None at this time

Summary of Legal
February 2023

Harrang Long Gary Rudnick monthly retainer S 4,600.00

Harrang Long Gary Rudnick work outside of retainer/Client Cost $

Sub-contracted legal services S

Total Legal $ 4,600.00
Public Records Request Received
Number of Records Requests Received in February 2023 0

Monthly Update March 2023 4|Page

H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



Financial Activity

$15,000,000
$13,500,000
$12,000,000
$10,500,000
$9,000,000
$7,500,000
$6,000,000
$4,500,000
$3,000,000
$1,500,000
$0

InS$

M Debt Services
W CRWSC Activity :
m CIP Bond Construction |
CIP Expenditures
M GF-Capital Outlay
# GF-Materials & Services |

B GF-Personnel Services

$15,000,000
$13,500,000
$12,000,000
$10,500,000
$9,000,000
$7,500,000
$6,000,000
$4,500,000
$3,000,000
$1,500,000

S0

| B Other General Fund
CRWSC Revenue
| SDC

| ntInterest Other Funds

B Water Revenue

FY 2019
$1,230,350
$42,647
$7,331,596
$55,533
$312,237
$2,325,546
$2,509,575

FY 2019
$277,895
$305,172
$320,927
$61,233
$8,218,728

Expenditures through January

FY 2020
$1,242,025
$138,603
$3,263,140
$69,898
$285,825
$2,299,708
$3,460,598

Revenue through January

FY 2020
$254,789
$146,774
$370,558
$74,070

$8,175,806

FY 2021
$1,258,250
$677,750
$79,025
$59,186
$518,903
$2,421,114
$2,910,825

FY 2021
$207,977
$43,165
$222,140
$64,226

$8,491,126

FY 2022
$807,150
$23,017

S0

$25,954
$223,283

$2,354,157

$2,922,689

FY 2022
$255,644
$22,844
$508,419
$45,408

$9,639,232

FY 2023
$815,850
S0
S0
$255,647
$302,678
$2,551,263
$3,220,293

FY 2023
$370,787
S0
$68,959
$113,220
$9,862,140

1) SDC revenue is lower than the prior year due to a reduction in new construction projects in the district. 2) Other
General Fund revenue is higher primarily due to increasing interest rates. 3) There are no costs for CIP Bond or

CRWSC as those funds have been closed out but will be reported in the 5-year graph. 4) GF-Capital Outlay is higher
than prior years due to purchased equipment but is in line with budget.

Monthly Update

March 2023
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx

5|Page



Statistics

(as of the end of February 2023)

Residential Customers are billed on even months, Commercial Customers are billed on odd months.

12,000
10,000
8,000

* 6,000
4,000
2,000

$2,100,000
$1,800,000
$1,500,000
$1,200,000
$900,000
$600,000
$300,000
50

w
Wy
.=

Bill Payment Methods (Quantity)

'y

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23

MW Cash/Check  ® Credit Card Electronic Funds Transfer

Bill Payment Methods (Amounts)

Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22  Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23

MW Cash/Check # Credit Card Electronic Funds Transfer

Cash/Check — Received via Lockbox, Counter
Credit Card — Received via CRW Initiated Automatic Payment, Walk-ins/Phone Calls, and Website
Electronic Funds Transfer — Received via Bank-to-Bank Transfer, Automatic Checking Withdrawal (RapidPay)

3000 Shut-off Stats Customer Consumption (based on billing)
2500 800,000
2000 700,000
#£ 1500 . 600,000
3 G 500,000 \
1000 P S\
= 400,000 o
500 /
300,000
¢ 200,000
(LAY AP Iy LN s L XL Y LS L ST L W1 | ’
R o QP R b P P o e P ye T W et o W e
i Late Notice Letter 2 Reminder Phone Calls ® Total Shut-offs FY 2020 5001 Y3033

*Reminder Phone Calls are made during the even months. Shut offs occur the following month. **Jan/Feb late notice number

is an estimate *No late notices Sept-Dec. '20; reinstated February and sent in May 2021

Monthly Update March 2023 6|Page

H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



Activity Reports

(as of the end of February 2023)

New Services Meter Installations

w w o P wn
(=] %, o ] (=]

New Meters Installed (in #s)
N N
<) ]

=
[85]

10

JUL AUG SEP ocCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

mFY2021 m®mFY2022 1iFY2023 |

No new services for Sept. FY21, April F22, Sept. FY 22, Sept. FY 23, Jan FY23

Replacement Meter Installations

70
0y s
) S A
2 p i :
L1} - o
i, = ¥
w A }:‘ e
3+ 50 l ¥ =, || !
£ e i l*-
3 o d i
= 40 Y . -";
& bl 1.;‘; o
» 3o L‘h oy
3 30 - B b&
g !
= b %
3 20 o &
=2 !'2 -
%!1 'ui
| \ 2 ! u" '
: 10 %) "
| X i
Fid v, |
0 !
JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN .
g WFY2021 WFY2022 0 FY2023
Annual 2023 Goal for Meter Replacement is 350- Year to date is 67
Monthly Update March 2023 7|Page

H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



System Operations & Engineering

Operation Statistics
Leak Lotk Meter Cross
Repairs ¢ Valve After- Maintenance | Connection
Detection Hydrant Locate . k
Made 3 Maintenance hours Tasks Inspections
; Completed | Maintenance | Requests X
(all pipe & Mapping Callouts
3 (miles)
sizes)
Jan. 2023 0 0.0 6 374 95 3 47 0
Feb. 2023 0 0.0 140 366 162 0 58 2
Mar. 2023
April 2022
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
Aug. 2023
Sep. 2023
Oct, 2023
Nov. 2023
Dec. 2023
See . = = S
2 0 0.0 146 740 257 3 105 2
Date
2023
Annual N/A 120.0 1,110 N/A 500 N/A N/A 96
Goal

Note - Annual maintenance goals are established based on several criteria including; AWWA Best Management Practices,
identified system priority maintenance and repair focus needs, and internal/external project forecasts.

Monthly Update
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx

March 2023

8|Page




Project Updates

Private Development Projects

Private Project Tracking — February 2023

Project
NOY

20-5262
Private

21-5283
Private

21-5285
Private

18-5288 |

Private

21-5289
Private

22-5293
Private

22-5294
Private

22-5295
Private

22-5298
Private

Name!

Bonaventure
Senior Living

| NCSD Facility

130" Industrial

| Park

Copper Heights ‘

224 Logistics
Center

Crosswhite
Industrial

Clackamas CLT

| Jannsen Multi-
| Family

Serres Farms
Subdivision

Monthly Update
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx

[escription;

| 6” fire service and 3”

meter

| 1-6" Fire Service
| 3 - domestic meters

3-fire services
' 3-commercial services

Residential 30 lot
- subdivision

Unified Grocer site; 4
fire & 4 Domestic

Services

New 6" fire service

- 8" main extension for
10 lot subdivision

New fire and domestic
service for 8-plex
development.

| 7-lots of subdivision

Bhase:

Const.

Const.

Const.

Const.

Design

Const.

Design

Design

Design

March 2023

Status

Pending Construction start.

Punch list underway.

Construction underway.

Water system construction has begun.

Plan review in Progress.

| Pending Construction start.

Design Review in Progress.

Design Review in Progress

Preparing development agreement

9|Page



Project Updates
Capital Project Tracking
Capital Project Tracking — February 2023
| Total TotalitoDate™ Remainin
Realning s

Do fectNos Name! Budzet (thrulast Budget Status
Buoget
BN2021-23 month)

ODOT/City/Clackamas County

5274 DTD

$250,000 $10,984 $239,016

Utility coordination and adjustments at: Johnson Cr. Blvd at 79th Place Signals; WES force mains, ODOT 82nd Ave. improvements.

5275 | Athens Drive Waterline ‘ $641,000 $516,373 1 $124,627 | Complete

5276 Fawn Ct. Waterline | $277,000 S0 $277,000 No Activity.
‘ Fawn Ct is a waterline replacement in a short cul-de-sac. The project is tentatively scheduled for design and construction later in
| the biennium; however, staff is keeping an eye on increasing costs of other projects.

5277 | Leland Road Master Meter | $493,000 | $1,850 | $491,150 | No Activity
Discussing with Oregon City logistics and impact of meter transfers.

5273 Redland Rd. Waterline Phase 1 $1,080,000 $196,883 $883,117  Design 99% complete

| County has schedule shows project bid in May of 2023 construction to start in June. CRW has pre-purchased pipe and valves to
| mitigate material lead time delays.

5270 ' Linwood Road Improvements $328,000 f $202,526 $125,474

County is drafting the construction IGA. Construction to begin in a few weeks.

5278 Monroe Street Improvements $940,000 $6,555 $933,445 Design phase

County road improvement schedule has construction in 2024. Staff is collecting data and researching project for design and

i construction in 2023 prior to County project.
|

5279 | Maplelane Road Waterline i $846,000 | 562,889 ‘ $783,101 | Pending Construction Start

|
% Project has been bid, a contractor selected, and contracts signed. Notice to proceed issued for a March construction start with
] completion in June.

5280 Pump Station Chlorine $168,000 513,836 $154,164 = Design in progress

| Continuing to research chlorine systems for current and future demand. Designing spaces to house the equipment.
: | - :

5281 WTP Polymer Feed System i $476,000 | 54,827 $471,173 Design phase

Researching feed systems and designing location on first floor within WTP.

5282 WTP Filter Valve Replacement $692,000 $15,770 $676,230 ' Valve procurement

' Valves and actuators have been ordered. Delivery is estimated in July 2023. An installation contract is being prepared and will be
| advertised for contractors nearer valve delivery date.

| | 82nd Dr. Waterline - Phase 1

5253 | Carryover) $97,000 | $46,974 | $50,026 | Complete.
1 5287 90th St PS Electrical $55,825 (855,825) Complete.
5291 | 1-205 Crossing | $752 | ($752)
1 5292 Johnson Creek Blvd. Improv. ' 51,140 ($1,140)
1 5243 | CRC Mobility Improvements | $3,285 ($3,285)
| | Totals | $6,288,000 | $1,144,124 | $5,143,876

Notes: 1) Includes all costs through all project phases (planning, design, construction) spanning multiple fiscal periods as applicable. 2)
December data does not include overhead

Monthly Update March 2023 10|Page
HAADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



Water Distribution Charts

(as of the end of February 2023)

Total CRW - Water Produced and Purchased
400

300 5 ]

200 s 1 [
S EELFLT L
| | B2 | | | ! | |
o L Ul T : | s i 1 | |

JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT .
w2021 m2022 #2023 i

(in MGs)

North Side - Water Produced
400

300
200 —=

100

CRW Water Treatment Plant
Water Produced (in MGs)

NOV DEC

JAN FEB  MAR  APR  MAY JUNE  JULY  AUG
2021 w2022 m2023

South Fork Water Board- Water Purchased

@ 400

=y

g2

TS 300

8§ <

s

g 200" —— MNNSS T
L — =
29 7 - i '
¥  macmnos e v 0 0000w .
§ 0 M = L mm i_L-[_l. L | L ) T

JAN FEB  MAR  APR  MAY  JUN JUL  AUG  SEPT  OCT  NOV  DEC
2021 m2022 m2023

Monthly Update March 2023 11|Page
H:AADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



Sampling Reports

(as of the end of February 2023)

Regulatory

All 73 samples collected and analyzed for the February monitoring period showed no presence of
coliform/E. coli bacteria.

Non-Regulatory
General water quality parameters (pH, temperature, chlorine, TDS, hardness, alkalinity) were
collected throughout the distribution system at 19 locations in the North and South systems.

Monthly watershed sampling was conducted at 4 long-term sampling locations for total organic
carbon, nutrients (nitrate/nitrite, total phosphorus, orthophosphate, etc.), coliform density, pH,
dissolved oxygen, TDS, and temperature. The intakes were sampled for VOCs (Volatile Organic
Chemicals).

Monthly Update March 2023 12| Page
H:AADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



Winter Conditions Reports

e As of March 7th, the Clackamas basin snowpack was 115% of median. Last year at the start of March the
snowpack was 120% of median.

e February precipitation in the Clackamas basin was 70% of normal. Precipitation since the beginning of the
water year (October 1 — February 28) has been 75% of normal.

e The April through September streamflow forecasts in the Clackamas River at Estacada is 113% of median.
¢ The three-month outlook (Mar-May) from the NOAA Climate Prediction Center calls for slightly elevated
chances of below normal temperatures for northern Oregon, and normal precipitation for all of Oregon.

Clackamas
Snow Water Equivalent

Percent NRCS 1991-2020 Median
March 7, 2023, end of day

Current Water Year
. i ® Median Peak SWE
ot r P 4
iCu'-r-:-n: as of 03/07,/2022: / ‘\l A Max
[%% of Madizn - 1153 / Gid | ey i
|85 Medizn Peak - 245 , \\ Median (PO
__ |Dayz Until Median Peak - 2 ' _’lf"' 1 Median {'91-'20)
30 |percantile - 60 PP Wi :
\ Stats. Shading
5 —— 2023 {4 sites)
it
E 202 tes)
\

Monthly Update March 2023 13|Page
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-03 Month In Review.docx



Consent Agenda

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER Ttem — 4

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 13, 2023

SUBJECT

Project Acceptance: Accept assets constructed for the “DD St.
Improvements” 19-5254.

DRAFT MOTION

I move to approve the “D St. Improvements™ project, to establish the
project completion date and authorize the General Manager’s signature on
sald Notice of Acceptance.

EFFECTIVE April 13, 2023
DATE
PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engincering Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION The Board is requested to accept the water system constructed under the
REQUESTED “D St. Improvements” project.
DOCUMENTS Exhibit A — Project Location
ATTACHED Exhibit B — Donation of Asset
Exhibit C — Notice of Acceptance
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND This project was new water infrastructure within a new street network
north of Otty Road. The new watet system included 11224 lineal feet of
12-inch and 10-inch water line. The water infrastructure will support new
services as development occurs.
All public water improvements are now complete and meet CRW
standards.
STATF Staff recommends the Board approve the Notice of Acceptance for the “D
RECOMMENDATION St. Improvements” project.

April 13, 2023

Consent Agendea Iten 4 Page 1 of 1




D St. Improvements

CA-4 ||
Exhibit A

AKX 5]
FFulbsy 134
I“}

/

New Street by Clackamas County

B

&
o
)
)
=
! 12 DI 2021 12 DI 2021
/ I
New 12" Waterline (Donation)
—
&
S & - New Street by Clackamas County
a
o
u
- B 6_DI_1977 ——‘“T?ITST_L_'IQ?Q
12 DI 1977 @ T SE Otty Rd
Y |. j. &
g ‘ i - :
N \ ey
&l x S
0 | A
March 27, 2023

et el

1:1,586
0 0.01 0.03 0.05 mi
| L y | 1 | y |
[ T T T 1 1 T T T
0 0.02 0.04 0.08 km

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand),
NGCC, (c) OpenSireetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Oregon Metro, Bureau of Land Management, State of Oregon GEO, State of Oregon, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, NGA, USGS, U.S. Forest Service |



26330393 VB

CA-4
Clackamas River Water Exhibit B
Return To: Apptroved By Board Action
Clackamas River Water Date;

Po Box 2439
Clackamas OR 97015-2439

Clackamas River Water

Bill of Sale or Donation
(Signifying the Transfer of Title to Ownership)

Project Name: D 8t. Improvements

Owner: Clackamas County Development Agency
Asset Location: Township: 18; Range: 2E; Section: 28CB; Tax Lot(s): 1200, 800 and within the ROW of D St.

The asset to which this Bill of Sale or Donation applies is described and valued below and has an estimated life of 50 years
for the District’s fixed assets records.

Type and Size of Pipe(s): 12 and 10* Ductile Iron

Developer Enginceting Costs for water related faciliies  § _30,000,00

Water Mains (including fittings): 1122 lineal feet § _231,828.54
Fire hydrant(s): Twao (2) 3 10,000.00
Number of Services: One (1) irrigation 3 _15,607.00

Total Asset Value: $ 287,435.54

The assct herein described is hereby transferred to Clackamas River Water effective at the time of signature o as specified
by action of the District’s Boatd of Commissioners.

Signed this__ 21l dnyof _[areln , 2023
Signature: { 2 i‘ ;i 3 _},j,;ﬁ' & A

Twde .. & C Conrt.

Print or T'ype Name, Position, and/or S.igning for

NOTARY:
STATE OF OREGON }
} 8.5,
COUNTY OF CLACKAMAS }
‘The foregoing instrument was acknowledped before me on _Aeevbs 71 , 2023, by Tuche Sndd, 5

as Chair of the Clackamas County Development Agency Board.

WITNESS my hang and official seal.
) OFFICIAL STAMP ¢

D ANTHONY KIETH MAYERNIK v a—
NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON Signdsic

~L COMMISSION NO. 987066
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 07, 2023

Notary Public - State of Oregon
My commission expires: Oﬁﬁ)l}'}ﬂ%

LS.

16770 SE 82nd Dilve 503.722.9240 Providing high quality, safe drinking water for our customers
Clackamas, QR 9701%-2539 www.crwater.com




e, ch s
, Exhibit C

Clackamas River Water

Notice of Acceptance

Clackamas River Water hereby accepts the project constructed in connection
with the D St. Improvements, on this 13" day of April, 2023. Acceptance of this
project by Clackamas River Water shall not constitute acceptance of any work
not in accordance with the Contract Documents, nor shall it relieve the Contractor

of his continuing obligation for work guarantee.

Clackamas River Water

Todd Heidgerken, General Manager



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item —1

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 13, 2023

SUBJECT

Second Reading, by Title Only, and Adoption of Res. 10-2023, Amendment to
Local Contract Review Board Rules 110-012, Contract Exceptions and
Exemptions

DrArT MOTION

EFEECTIVE DATE

Move that the CRW Board Approve Todd Heidgerken, General Manager to
Conduct the Second Reading by title only and Adopt Resolution 10-2023

April 13, 2023

PRINCIPAL STAFE
PERSON

BOARD ACTION
REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

BACKGROUND

ANALYSIS

STARF
RECOMMENDATION

Aprit 13, 2023

Todd Heidgerken, General Managet:

Consider Second Reading by Title Only and Adoption of the Resolution
Amending Local Contract Review Board Rules 110-012.

Resolution 10-2023

Agenda Summary
CRW has scen the benefit of entering into on-call agreements with vendors to
perform a variety of small projects. An amendment to CRW’s Local Contract
Review Board Rules s desirable to clarify that when CRW has established a
master agreement with an on-call contractor through competitive bidding,
CRW may enter into mdividual contracts for individual projects subject to the
master agreement without additional competitive bidding.

Included in CRW’s cutrrent Local Contract Review Board (LCRBs) Rules is a
provision for “Special Procurements™ that are exempt from competitive
bidding. Resolation 10-2023 adds a fifteenth class that would permit the
procurement of services from a contractor for a project without competitive
bidding when the contract is entered into pursuant to and subject to the
terms of a master agreement that was procured through competitive bidding,
The special procurement would still be subject to the General Manger’s
procurement authorization amounts so procutements exceeding the General
Manager’s authotity would still require approval by the Board.

The first reading of Resolution 10-2023 was conducted at the March 9, 2023,
Board meeting,

Ditect staff to conduct the Second Reading of Resolution 10-2023 by title
only and Adopt the Resolution.

Agenda Item 1 Page 1 of 1



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
RESOLUTION 10-2023
A RESOLUTION AMENDING LOCAL CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD RULES

WHEREAS, this Resolution was given a first reading at the Regular Meeting of the Clackamas
River Water Board of Commissioners on March 9, 2023; and

WHERIEAS, this Resolution was given a second reading at the Regular Meeting of the
Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners on April 13, 2023; and

WHEREAS, after consideration the Board of Commissioners finds that Clackamas River Water
Local Contract Review Board Rules should be revised to permit the procurement of services
from a contractor for a project without competitive bidding when the contract is entered into
pursuant to and subject to the terms of a master agreement that was procured through
competitive bidding;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER THAT Clackamas River Water Local Contract Review Board
Rule 110-012 is amended to read as follows:

110-012  Public Contract Exceptions and Exemptions

Unless exempted by the Public Contracting Code, these Rules or by the Boatrd, all public
contracts issued by the District shall be based upon a competitive solicitation process.
The following public contracts are exempt from the competitive solicitation process:

a. Contracts made with other public agencies or the federal government, including but
not limited to cooperative procurements;

b. Contracts made with qualified non-profit agencies providing employment
opportunities for disabled individuals;

c. Emergency Procurements
d. Sole-Source Procurements
e. Small Procurements (under $10,000 annually)

f.  Special Procurements - Special procurements may be class special procurements or
contract-specific special procurements. For contract-specific procurements, the
District shall follow the exemption procedures authorized by the Public Contracting
Code. Below is a list of Class Special Procurements that are exempt from
competitive bidding under these Rules:

1. Personal services contracts as described and defined in these Rules, including
professional service contracts. Professional service contract shall include but not
be limited to attorneys, accountants, auditors, engineers; land surveyors, field
specific experts, appraisers and rate consultants (See additional provisions
relating to professional service contract contained in Rule 130.)

041212861

Page 1l of 3



04121286-1

e A

Distribution and Treatment system related Equipment, Repair, Maintenance and
Overhaul

Contracts for Price Regulated Items - Contracts where rates are regulated or
otherwise set by governmental agencies or through a public hearing process
pursuant to law (for instance electricity, natural gas and title insurance)

Laboratory Services & Equipment
Copyrighted Materials and Periodicals
Purchases of Used Personal Property
Advertising Contracts

Investment Contracts - The District invests public funds pursuant to the District’s
Investment Policy

Communication or Information systems and service contracts. These types of
contracts include information systems services and equipment including,
informational technology services, telecommunications, security and other
integrated systems

10, Insurance and Related Insurance Service Contracts

11. Grants

12. Lease, acquisition, or disposal of real property

13. Energy Savings Performance Contracts

14. Services performed by a contractor engaged by a third party to perform services

on behalf of the third party at a location where services on behalf of the District
are necessary or desirable, and where the PCO finds that coordination of services
for CRW by the third-party contractor with services by the contractor for the
third party would (i) result in substantial cost savings for the District or for the
public, or (ii) otherwise substantially promote the public interest in a manner that
could not practicably be realized by complying with the requirements of a
competitive solicitation process.

15. Contracts with contractors for projects that are entered into pursuant to and

subject to the terms of a master agreement with the contractor that was procured
through competitive bidding, including contracts established through cooperative
procurement.

For each of the above class-special procurements, based upon findings submitted by the
PCO, the Board finds that the awarding of these contracts is unlikely fo encourage
favoritism or to substantially diminish competition in the awarding of public contracts
and further is reasonably expected to result in substantial cost savings to the District and
the public or otherwise substantially promotes the public interest int a manner that could

not practicably be realized through the procedures described in the Public Contracting
Code.

Page 2 of 3



g. Contracts entered into, issued or established in connection with:

1. The incurring of debt by the District, including but not limited to the issuance
of bonds, certificates of participation, and other debt repayment obligations,
and any associated confracts, agreements or other documents, regardless of
whether the obligations that the contracts, agreements or other documents
establish are general, special or limited;

2. The making of program loans and similar extensions or advances of funds, aid
or assistance by the District to a public body for the purpose of carrying out,
promoting or sustaining activities of programs authorized by law.

3. The investment of funds by a public body as authorized by law, and other
financial transactions of the District.

h.  Contracts for employee benefit plans described in ORS 243 or other provisions of
law.

i.  Any other public contracting of the District specifically exempted from competitive
bidding by another provision of law.

j. Affirmative Action Contracts - Public contracts may be let without competitive
bidding to disadvantaged business enterprises (DBEs) which are defined under
Federal law and other regulations, or to individuals or firms certified as minority,
women or eimerging small business enterprises (as those terms are defined by
Oregon Law), where the District has determined that a set-aside contract is justified
under the circumstances. The District’s PCO shall follow the procedures as
specified in these Rules for such contracts.

k. Contracts for the procurement of chemicals relating to water treatment

. Contract Amendments provided that the monetary amount of the amendment is
within the amounts authorized by these Rules.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED THIS 13 DAY OF APRIL, 2023, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER.

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

BY:

Shetry French, Board President

BY:

Naomi Angier, Board Secretary

041212861

Page3of 3



Agenda Item — 2
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 13, 2023
SUBJECT Consider Approval of Contract Amendment with Cascade Columbia
Distributing in Excess of the General Managers Signature Authority
DRAFT MOTION I move to approve the contract amendment with Cascade Columbia for the Not

To Exceed Amount of $80,000; and authorize the General Manager to sign the
completed contract.

EFFECTIVE DATE April 13, 2023

PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION ‘The Boatd is requested to approve the contract amendment with Cascade
REQUESTED Columbia for water treatment chemicals for the not to exceed amount of
$80,000.
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROGUND The existing contract with Cascade Columbia was enteted into effective August 1,

2022. Cascade Columbia Distributing supplies necessary chemicals to CRW for
water treatment. Since the commencement of the current contract term there has
been a 30% increase in the cost of chemical supplies due to market demands.

AMNALYSIS Cascade Columbia has been a reliable supplier of the necessaty water treatment
chemicals and has been timely in their delivery and provided a quality product that

meets the needs of CRW.

STAFF Approve the amendment of the contract with a Not-to-Exceed amount of $80,000
RECOMMENDATION  for water treatment chemicals with Cascade Columbia Distributing

Aprit 13, 2023 Agenda Item 2 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item — 3
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 13, 2023

SUBJECT Consider Approval of On-Call Construction Contract Extensions

DRAFT MOTION I move to approve the contract extensions for CRW’s On-Call Construction
Contracts and authotize the General Manager to sign the completed contract.

BEFFECTIVE DATE April 13, 2023

PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
PERSON
BOARD AcTION The Boatd is requested to approve the contract extensions with CRW’s on-call
REQUESTED construction contractors.
DOCUMENTS Nene
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND In April of 2021 CRW conducted a Request for Proposals (RIFP) process to obtain

a pool of approved construction contractors to assist in maintenance and repair
projects. At that time there were four contractors that responded and CRW
entered into contracts with all four Contractors. These contracts establish a not-
to-exceed amount of §75,000. With the overall increase in cost of labor and
materials CRW desires to increase the not-to-exceed amount of the on-call
contracts to $100,000.

ANALYSIS Having on call construction contracts has been a useful tool to allow for timely
responses when needing construction services.

STAFF Apptove the amendment of the contracts with a Not-to-Exceed amount of
RECOMMENDATION  $100,000 for the curtent on-call construction contracts

April 13, 2023 Agenda Item 3 Page 1 of 1



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 4

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 13, 2023
SUBJECT Consider Adoption of Resolution 11-2023 Appoint Budget Officer for BN
2023-2025
DRAFT MOTION I move to adopt Resolution 11-2023 appointing Todd Heidgerken, CRW
General Manager, as the CRW Budget Officer for biennial period 2023-
2025.
EFFECTIVE DATE April 13, 2023
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Appoint Budget Officer for BN 2021-2023
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS Resolution No. 11-2023
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Oregon Local Budget Law under ORS 294.331 requires each local
government and special district to appoint a Budget Officer. In addition,
CRW Boatd Policy, Section 3.1 (A) Formulation of Budget Documents
states: Within the budget process the Boatd shall appoint the Budget
Committee membership, appoint the CRW Budget Officer and adopt the
budget.
In January 2023 the CRW Board adopted Resolution 08-2023 appointing
Jason Kirkpatrick as Budget Officer for BN 2023-2025. Jason Kirkpatrick
will resign his position as CRW Chief Financial Officer effective April 14,
CRW desites to appoint 'Todd Heidgerken, General Manager as the Budget
Officer for BN 2023-2025
ANALYSIS The appointment of Todd Heidgerken as the CRW Budget Officer will
allow the District to be in compliance with state statute and CRW Board
Policy.
STAFF Approve resolution No. 11-2023 appointing Todd Heidgerken, General
RECOMMENDATION Manager as the CRW Budget Officer for biennial period 2023-2025.

April 13, 2023

Agenda ltem 4 Page 1 of 1




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
RESOLUTION No. 11-2023
APPOINTING BUDGET OFFICER FOR THE BIENNIUM 2023-2025
WHEREAS, Oregon Local Budget Law under ORS 294.331 requires each
local government and special district to appoint a Budget Officer; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Local Budget Law under ORS 294.323 authorizes a
budget period of 24 months if authorized by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners adopted
Resolution Number 05-2015 authorizing a budget period of 24 months; and

WHEREAS, the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners in
Resolution 08-2023 previously appointed Jason Kirkpatrick as Budget Officer for
the biennium 2023-2025; and

WHEREAS, Jason Kirkpatrick will resign as Clackamas River Water Chief
Financial Officer effective April 14, 2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Clackamas River Water
Board of Commissioners to appoint Todd Heidgerken, General Manager, as the
Budget Officer for the biennium 2023-2025, effective April 14, 2023.

ADOPTED this 13th day of April, 2023.

Sheryl French, President

Naomi Angier, Secretary

{04146581-1 }



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item -5

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 13, 2023

SUBJECT Consider Exemption Request for Water Service to 20106 S. Atwood Ln,

Oregon City
DRAFT MOTION I move to approve a request for exemption to the requirement for frontage
to main fot watet service, for the property at 20106 S. Atwood Ln.
EFFECTIVE DATE April 13, 2023

PRINCIPAL STAFF Adam Bjornstedt, Chief Engineer

PERSON

BOARD ACTION Approve exemption request

REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS ¢  Exhibit A: Property Map

ATTACHED e Exhibit B: Request for Annexation (3/8/23)

Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND On Match 8, 2023 Scott and Alicia Salisbury requested that the property
located at 20106 S. Atwood Ln. in Oregon City, TL 32E13B 00301, be
granted an exemption to the frontage requitement to provide water
setvice. Staff verified that this property is inside District boundaties.
Per CRW’s Rules and Regulations, Section 8, ... Water service will be
provided only from pipes or mains located within public streets, alleys or
tights-of-way, or within casements furnished CRW, and to property or
premises with frontage to such mains. So-called “spider connections™
which would provide service from one street or road to propetty or
premises abutting another street or road will not be permitted...”

ANALYSIS The property owner has obtained a private easement with the

April 13, 2023

neighboring property owner in order to install a private water service line
to his property. If approved, the CRW service would be installed in
typical fashion at the existing main within a utility easement along S
Radfords View La (a private road). The private easement would provide
assurance, in this case, that the subject property would not become
“stranded” in the future should any change occur to the neighboring
property. While providing setvice to this property requires an exemption
to CRW’s Rules and Regulations, Staff has determined that providing
setvice to this property is feasible.

Agenda Item 5 Page 1 of 2




‘There is sufficient watet supply to meet the needs of the potential
customer and the existing customers in the area without degrading the
current level of service. The Owner will be responsible for the following:
¢ Costs associated with new water setrvice to the property including
System Development Charges (SDC) and service installation
costs, as applicable.
o Installation of a premise isolation backflow assembly, as

applicable.
STAFF Staff recommends the Board approve the exemption request to
RECOMMENDATION provide water service to the property at 20106 S. Atwood Ln.

April 13, 2023 Agenda Hem 5 Page 2 of 2



Exhibit A

EXHIBIT A

Clackamas River Water - 20106 S Atwood Ln

LEGEND ,

4 METERS /

ZICRW HYDRANT NO

@ VALVE "

—CRW WATERLINE
BUILDINGS
TAXLOT

| Layer
Large Meters
(.4 DOMESTIC

[d FIRE
{4 MASTER

T T {
i

17210

17290

| 17186 |
20078 |

20100

17210

17220

D

20122

17345

12Di1998 =S HENRICI RD

)
& 19904
I

/W

17342

17368

19995

19996

20106

20000

ISy
S
A/
Q
N

/20000

20054

N

.S RADFOR

17230

- 4D1.2014

b

20180 |
180 agoag N

Fé/J/ ///////,(///// Tl

17260

20118

PW?UE per Doc: No. 2020-105134

17440

20108

20108

20162
20162

1l

Date: 3/10/2023
Drawing Name: GIS-Development
Drawing Location: I\Documentation\Facility Data

Drawing By: A. Steele

MAP FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY

The information on this map Is derived from
Clackamas River Water's digital database.
However, there may be map errors or omissions.
Please contact Clackamas River Water directly to
verify map information. Nolification of any errors is

N 0

Clackamas River Water

appreciated.

105 210 420

Feet

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM

16770 SE B2red Drive - Clacharas, Oregon
53122920 - waw grenter com




Exhibit B EXHIBIT B

Adam Bjornstedt

Chief Engineer
Clackamas River Water
16770 SE 82nd DR.
Clackamas OR 97015

Mr. Bjornstedt

| would like to request an exemption to Section 8 of the CRW rules and regulation regarding
required frontage for new water services for my property at 20106 S Atwood In Oregon City OR
97045 (3S2E13B-00301)

When | developed the parent property in 2013 | paid for, and installed a 4” water main to serve
water to the parcel, knowing it would be sub divided into 3 lots in the future. The water main
would also serve the neighboring properties when they built.

All properties have since been developed and built on. Per Clackamas County zoning no future
partitions or development can happen to properties served by this main.

Unfortunately, due to unforeseen circumstances 20106 Atwood could not be partitioned with
frontage on Radfords view In where the water main lies. Knowing this we created utility
easements to secure a path for water service to this parcel.

| would like to request an exemption to section 8 and the requirement of water main frontage
for service for 20106 S Atwood In so that we can continue in the building of our house on this

property.

Thank you for your consideration,

Scott and Alicia Salisbury

Received: March 8, 2023



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 6

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 13, 2023

SUBJECT Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Clackamas County: Water
System Upgrades during the Redland Rd. Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley
project.

DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the IGA with Clackamas County for construction services
associated with Water System upgrades during the Redland Rd. Turn Lanes at
Ferguson and Bradley project, including a Not-to-Exceed amount of
$348,698.00.

EFFECTIVE DATE April 13,2023

PRINCIPAL STAFF Joseph D. Eskew PE — Engineering Manager

PERSON

BOARD ACTION The Board is requested to authorize the IGA.

REQUESTED
Exhibit A — Project Map

DOCUMENTS Exhibit B — IGA

ATTACHED

Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Clackamas County Transportation Department has undertaken an improvement

April 13, 2023

project along Redland Rd. to add left turn lanes at Ferguson and Bradley Roads.
This project has been anticipated and coordinated with County staff to
incorporate water improvements into the project. These water system
improvements are a CRW budgeted project in the current biennium and are part
of the South Service Area Distribution Enhancements.

In prepatation of the County project, CRW hired the same engineering
consultant (PBS Engineering) to perform the waterline design in conjunction
with the County’s roadway design and has procured the water system materials
for the CRW wortk in advance. The road and waterline design is now complete
and the County is preparing to advertise for construction bids. The County
requests that the IGA for construction be in place prior to the advertisement.

Section 2¢ of the IGA includes the following clause: “For purposes of this
Agreement, the Parties agree that bids that exceed the CRW engineer’s estimate
as shown in Exhibit C by 25% for the work associated with the Project would
be deemed to be unacceptable unless CRW agrees to proceed with those bids.”
Should the bid amount received exceed this 25% linut, staff will notify the Board
and present recommendations for further action.

Agenda Tiem 6 Page 1 of 2




Staff recommends approval and signature of the IGA as presented, which
includes a Not-to-Exceed amount of $348,698.00, for project construction
setvices.

STAFF
RECOMMENDATION

Aprif 13, 2023 Agenda Yew 6 Page 2 of 2



Project Fact Sheet edland Rd. Waterline-Phase 1

AG-6
2023 EXHIBIT A CIP 21-5273

Project Details

The Redland Rd. Waterline-Phase 1 Project is a Clackamas River Water (CRW) Capital Improvement Project to replace
existing waterline. This project consists of laying approximately 2,000 feet of 12-inch diameter ductile iron waterline;
including connections to existing waterlines, services and other related facilities. Construction will be along Redland Rd.
between Ferguson Rd. to the end of the Clackamas County road improvement project in Clackamas, OR.

Construction Cost: Approximately $1,000,000

Benefits: This project will
replace aging 8-inch Cast Iron
waterline along the route. The
waterline is beyond its useful
service life and capacity.
Additionally, this project
progress’s the District goal to
deliver CRW treated water to
the Districts south service zone.

Construction Schedule
and Impacts

BT

Schedule:

Design: July 2021 — January 2023

Construction: July 2023 — September 2023 (in conjunction with Clackamas County Road Improvements)
Time of Day Affected:

Monday — Friday, 7:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m.

Impact: Construction activity will produce noise, dust and diesel equipment fumes during work hours. During construction,
there will be open trenches and equipment in the area such as; dump trucks, excavators, cutting of pavement, and trench
rollers, and compactors. Erosion control and spill prevention will be performed to protect natural resources. Roadways
disturbed by the utility work will be repaved at the end of the project. Customers will be notified prior to loss of water
service, which will be limited to the duration necessary to carry out the required connections.

Traffic: There will be road restrictions during work hours. Access to local driveways may be disrupted occasionally during
the work. Emergency access will be provided at all times.

Contact Information: Joseph D. Eskew PE, Engineering Manager; (503) 723-2565

16770 SE 82™ Drive, Clackamas, Oregon 97015 | 503-722-9220 | www.crwater.com
Hours: Monday — Thursday 7:30 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Friday 7:30 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.



AG-6

EXHIBIT B
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER AND CLACKAMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION & DEVELOPMENT RELATING TO THE REDLAND RD TURN LANES AT
FERGUSON AND BRADLEY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT {"Agreement”) is entered into between
Clackamas River Water, a domestic water district organized under ORS chapter 264 ("CRW"), and
Clackamas County, by and through its Department of Transportation & Development, a corporate
body politic ("Agency”), collectively referred to as the “Parties” and each a "Party.”

RECITALS

A. This Agreement is entered into pursuant to ORS 190.010, which confers authority on iocal
governments to enter into agreements for the performance of any and all functions and
activities that a party to the agreements, its officers or agencies have authority to perform.

B. The Agency is currently completing design to construct improvements along Redland Road,
a two-tane rural major arterial, lacking left-turn lanes at both Ferguson and Bradley Roads.
The improvements include constructing designated turn lanes at its intersection with
Ferguson and Bradley Roads and making other associated roadway, grading, stormwater
management, and other safety improvements between the Ferguson and Bradley
intersections.

C. As part of the Agency's Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley Improvement
Project, the Agency will undertake the CRW Rediand Road Waterline Project (the “Project”)
that will include the scope of work identified in Exhibit A to this Agreement, and which lies
within the Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley roadway in an area identified in
Exhibit B to this Agreement (the “Project Area”). CRW is planning the Project to replace
existing water services with a new waterline, fire hydrants and appurtenances within the
Project Area as part of the Project.

D. At the time this Agreement is executed, the Project will be limited to construction of the
required water system upgrades as part of the Project.

E. The Parties desire to provide the basis for a cooperative working relationship for the
purpose of providing design and construction services as part of the Project.

F. CRW and Agency have determined it is in the public interest to cooperate in the planning
and execution of the Project.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 1of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



AGREEMENT
Now, therefore, based on the foregoing, the Parties agree as follows:

i. Term. This Agreement becomes effective as of the last date of signature by
a Party indicated below. Unless terminated earlier pursuant to Section 5 of
this Agreement, this Agreement will expire upon the completion of each and
every obligation of the Parties set forth in this Agreement, or by December
31, 2024, whichever is sconer.

2. CRW’s Obligations.

a. Scope of Work. CRW agrees to the scope of work set out in Exhibit A.
Before the Agency solicits bids for construction of the improvements
associated with the Project and Exhibit A, CRW will provide final
signed and stamped plans, special provisions, and a bid schedule
produced by CRW's consultant in connection with the Project. CRW
will certify in writing that the design, special provisions, bid schedule,
and associated plans provided by CRW are satisfactory in all respects
for purposes of procuring construction services in connection
therewith.

b. Project Coordination. CRW, shall coordinate design and construction
requirements, assist in developing bid items and quantities, and assist
the Agency when necessary to provide responses to requests for
information from hidders and the selected construction contractor.

C. Project Inspections and Testing. CRW is responsible for costs
associated with contractor submittal reviews, field inspection and
material testing related to CRW's Scope of Work of the Project. CRW
will provide inspection services for the Project concurrently with
County inspection tasks, track quantities for payment, and provide
daily inspection notes (copies provided to Agency on a weekly basis).
Itis assumed that the waterline improvements will require a minimum
6 weeks to complete, and that the inspector will be present 80% of
this time. CRW will provide primary inspection of the CRW design and
waterline components. CRW and Agency will jointly participate in
final walkthrough and generation of punch list items. CRW will
provide review of submittals and RFI's.

d. Payment Obligations. CRW will be responsible for all costs associated
with the work identified in Exhibit A to this Agreement, not to exceed
the amount specified in Exhibit C. CRW further agrees:

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 2 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



i. To reimburse the Agency for administrative costs the Agency
incurs in the administration of the Project, not to exceed One
Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00).

ik, To pay Agency within 30 days of the receipt of the Agency's
invoice to CRW.

e. CRW agrees to cooperate with the Agency to amend this Agreement,
if necessary, to incorporate any changes to the Scope of Work in
Exhibit A, or the engineer’s estimate as shown in Exhibit C as a
result of the winning bid from Agency’s procurement process
incorporating those design plans approved in writing by CRW for the
construction of the required water system upgrades as part of the
Project, or as a result of change orders approved by CRW during
construction. CRW may not unreasonably withhold its consent to
amend this Agreement as provided in this subsection except where
Agency and CRW mutually agree that the winning bid is
unacceptable. For purposes of this Agreement, the Parties agree that
bids that exceed the CRW engineer’s estimate as shown in Exhibit C
by 25% for the work associated with the Project would be deemed to
be unacceptable unless CRW agrees to proceed with those bids.

3. Agency’'s Obligations.

a. Scope of Work. Before soliciting bids for construction of the
improvements contemplated by the Project, Agency will incorporate
the plans, special provisions, and bid schedule for the scope of work
set out in Exhibit A into Agency's plans, special provisions, and hid
schedule. Agency will obtain CRW's written certification of
incorporation of the plans, special provisions, and bid schedule
produced by Agency’s consultant in connection with the Project,
which approval shall not be withheid unreasonably.

b. Management of the Project. The Agency will manage the Project, as
set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement, and administer the
associated construction contracts. The Agency will coordinate with
CRW on any change orders requested by CRW or by the construction
contractor in connection with the Project, which shall not be
approved without CRW's written consent.

C. Project Professional and Project Cost. Agency has hired PBS to design
its Project. CRW has separately hired PBS for its project design and
shall be responsible for the Project construction costs, up to the
amount set forth in Exhibit C to this Agreement.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 3 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



d. Invoice Obligations. Agency will invoice CRW within the first week
following the last working day of each calendar month in which work
is performed on CRW's behalf. With the exception of the
administrative costs described in Section 2(d)i), Agency shall not
invoice CRW, and CRW shall not be liable for, amounts in excess of
the amount set forth in Exhibit C, unless the Parties amend this
Agreement by modifying the scope of work set out in Exhibit A.

4. Attachments. The Parties understand and agree that Exhibit A, Exhibit B,
Exhibit C and Exhibit D are attached and incorporated into this Agreement
as if fully set forth herein.

5. Termination.

a. CRW and Agency, by mutual written agreement, may terminate this
Agreement at any time,

b. Either CRW or Agency may terminate this Agreement in the event of
a breach of the Agreement by the other. Prior to such termination
however, the Party seeking the termination shall give the other Party
written notice of the breach and of the Party's intent to terminate. If
the breaching Party has not entirely cured the breach within thirty
(30} days of deemed or actual receipt of the notice, then the Party
giving notice may terminate the Agreement at any time thereafter by
giving written notice of termination stating the effective date of the
termination. If the default is of such a nature that it cannot be
completely remedied within such thirty (30) day period, this provision
shall be complied with if the breaching Party begins correction of the
default within the thirty (30) day period and thereafter proceeds with
reasonable diligence and in good faith to effect the remedy as soon
as practicable.

C. CRW or Agency shall not be deemed to have waived any breach of
this Agreement by the other Party except by an express waiver in
writing. An express written waiver as to one breach shall not be
deemed a waiver of any other breach not expressly identified, even
though the other breach is of the same nature as that waived.

d. Nothing herein shall prevent the Parties from meeting to mutually
discuss the Project.

e. Any termination of this Agreement shall not prejudice any rights or
obligations accrued to the Parties prior to termination.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County - CRW Page 4 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



6. Indemnification,

a. Subject to the limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort
Claims Act or successor statute, the Agency agrees to indemnify, save
harmless and defend CRW, its officers, elected officials, agents and
employees from and against all costs, losses, damages, claims or
actions and all expenses incidental to the investigation and defense
thereof (including legal and other professional fees) arising out of or
based upon damages or injuries to person or property caused by the
negligent or willful acts of the Agency or its officers, elected officials,
owners, employees, agents or its subcontractors or anyone over
which the Agency has a right to control.

b. Subject to the fimits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort
Claims Act or successor statute, CRW agrees to indemnify, save
harmiless and defend the Agency, its officers, elected officials, agents
and employees from and against all costs, losses, damages, claims or
actions and all expenses incidental to the investigation and defense
thereof (including legal and other professional fees) arising out of or
based upon damages or injuries to persons or property caused by the
negligent or willful acts of CRW or its officers, elected officials,
owners, employees, agents, or its subcontractors or anyone over
which CRW has a right to control.

7. Party Contacts.
a. Joseph D. Eskew or his designee will act as liaison for CRW for the
Project.

Contact Information:

Joseph D. Eskew

Clackamas River Water

16770 SE 82nd Drive

Clackamas OR 97015

O: (503)723-2565, C: (503)747-8520
Email: jeskew@crwater.com

b. Bob Knorr or his designee will act as liaison for Agency for the
Project.

Contact Information:

Bob Knoir

Clackamas County Transportation Engineering Department
150 Beavercreek Road

Oregon City OR 97045

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 5 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



C: (503) 742-4680, C: (503) 349-4171
Email; rknorr@clackamas.us

C Either Party may change the Party contact information, or the invoice
or payment addresses by giving prior written notice thereof to the
other Party at its then current notice address.

8. General Provisions.

a. Oregon Law and Forum. This agreement shall be construed
according to the laws of the State of Oregon, without giving effect to
the conflict of law provisions thereof.

b. Applicable Law. The Parties hereto agree to comply in all ways with
applicable local, state and federal ordinances, statutes, laws and
regulations.

C. Non-Exclusive Rights and Remedies. Except as otherwise provided

herein, the rights and remedies expressly afforded under the
provisions of this Agreement shall not be deemed exclusive, and shall
be in addition to and cumuiative with any and all rights and remedies
otherwise available at law or in equity. The exercise by either Party of
any one or more of such remedies shali not preclude the exercise by
it, at the same or different times, of any other remedies for the same
default or breach, or for any other default or breach, by the other
Party.

d. Record and Fiscal Control System. All payroll and financial records
pertaining in whole or in part to this Agreement shall be clearly
identified and readily accessible. Such records and documents
should be retained for a period of three (3) years after receipt of final
payment under this Agreement; provided that any records and
documents that are the subject of audit findings shall be retained for
a longer time until such audit findings are resoclved.

e. Access to Records. The Parties acknowledge and agree that each
Party shall have access to each Party’s books, documents, papers, and
records which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the
purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and transcripts for a
period of three (3} years after final payment. Copies of applicable
records shall be made available upon requesi. The cost of such
inspection shall be borne by the inspecting Party.

f. Debt Limitation. This Agreement is expressly subject to the debt
limitation of Oregon counties set forth in Article Xi, Section 10, of the

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 6 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



Oregon Constitution, and is contingent upon funds being
appropriated therefore. Any provisions herein which would conflict
with law are deemed inoperative to that extent.

g. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be
unconstitutional, illegal or unenforceable, this Agreement
nevertheless shall remain in full force and effect and the offending
provision shall be stricken. The court or other authorized body
finding such provision unconstitutional, illegal or unenforceable shall
construe this Agreement without such provision to give effect to the
maximum extent possible the intentions of the Parties.

h. Integration, Amendment and Waiver. Except as otherwise set forth
herein, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties on the matter of the Project. There are no understandings,
agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified herein
regarding this Agreement. No waiver, consent, modification or
change of terms of this Agreement shall bind either Party unless in
writing and signed by both Parties and all necessary approvals have
been obtained. Such waiver, consent, modification or change, if
made, shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the
specific purpose given. The failure of either Party to enforce any
provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver by such
Party of that or any other provision.

i. Interpretation. The titles of the sections of this Agreement are
inserted for convenience of reference only and shall be disregarded
in construing or interpreting any of its provisions.

B Independent Contractor. Each of the Parties hereto shall be
deemed an independent contractor for purposes of this Agreement.
No representative, agent, employee or contractor of one Party shall
be deemed to be a representative, agent, employee or contractor of
the other Party for any purpose, except to the extent specifically
provided herein. Nothing herein is intended, nor shali it be
construed, to create between the Parties any relationship of principal
and agent, partnership, joint venture or any similar relationship, and
each Party hereby specifically disclaims any such relationship.

k. No Third-Party Beneficiary. Neither Party intends that this
Agreement benefit, or create any right or cause of action in, or on
behalf of, any person or entity other than the Agency or CRW.

No Assignment. No party shall have the right to assign its interest in
this Agreement (or any portion thereof) without the prior written

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 7 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



consent of the other Party, which consent may he withheld for any
reason. The benefits conferred by this Agreement, and the
obligations assumed hereunder, shall inure to the benefit of and bind
the successors of the Parties,

m. Nonwaiver of Government Rights. Subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, by making this Agreement, the Agency
is specifically not obligating itself, Clackamas County, or any other
governmental entity with respect to any discretionary governmental
action relating to the Project or any associated development,
operation and use of the improvements to be constructed on the
Project Area, including, but not limited to, condemnation,
comprehensive planning, rezoning, variances, environmental
clearances or any other governmental County approvals that are or
may be required.

n. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts {electronic, facsimile, or otherwise) ail of which when
taken together shall constitute one agreement binding on all Parties,
notwithstanding that all Parties are not signatories to the same
counterpart. Each copy of this Agreement so executed shall
constitute and original.

o. Authority. Each Party represents that is has the authority to enter
into this Agreement on its behalf and the individual signatory for a
Party represents that it has been authorized by that Party to execute
and deliver this Agreement.

p. Necessary Acts. Each Party shall execute and deliver to the others all
such further instruments and documents as may be reasonably
necessary to carry out this Agreement.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by the date set forth opposite
their names below.

Clackamas County Clackamas River Water

Name: Tootie Smith Name: Sherry French
Title: County Board of Commissioners Chair Title: CRW Board of Commissioners President

Date Date

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 8 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK

Scope of Work:

As part of the Agency's Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley Improvement Project, the
Agency and its contractor will construct the CRW Redland Road Waterline Project (the "Project”) on
behalf of CRW. This work entails construction of the proposed design to replace existing water
services with a new waterline, fire hydrants and associated required elements of work that will be
incorporated into the overall Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley Improvement Project.
Specific elements of construction of the CRW project to be incorporated are detailed in Exhibit D
{attached). Associated Scope of Services also includes:

CRW, through its engineering consultant, PBS Engineering & Environmental, will provide construction
as-built drawings of the project to reflect changes made during construction through CRW's separate
agreement with PBS, The as-built drawings will be generated from contractor and inspector notes
(new survey will not be completed). Provide digital AutoCAD and PDF files to Agency and CRW.

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 9 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



EXHIBIT B
PROJECT AREA

. F{oind @
-
£avm STUDY
AREA

SCALE: 1 = 2,000 (8 5X1) SHEET)

, Mrdined 0 10000 2,000 4,000

PREPARED FOR: CLACKAMAS COUNTY.

APR 2021
e LOCATION MAP 74095 600
[N REDLAND ROAD TURN LANES WETLAND DELINEATION L
=R, REDLAND, CLACKANMAS COUNTY, OREGON 1

OREGON

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 10 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



EXHIBIT C

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST

Final Construction Cost Estimate - 100%
Redland Road (Ferguson - Bradley) - Waterline

Iarch 3, 2023

ITEM No. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE | QUANTITY COST
0210-0100000A |KOBILIZATION LS ALL ALL 24470
0221-0101000A |TEMPORARY WORK ZONE TRAFFIC CONTROL, COMPLETE LS ALL ALL 9,788
0305-0100000A |CONSTRUCTION SURVEY WORK LS ALL ALL 6,500
1140 ABANDON EXISTING WATERLINE LS ALL ALL 4,500
1140-0195000E |BLOWOFF ASSENBLY, 2 INCH EACH $ 1,700 1 1,700
1140-0300000E |12 INCH CONNECTION TO 12 INCH EXISTING MAIN EACH $ 2,400 1 2,400
1140-0300000E |8 INCH CONMNECTION TO 8 INCH EXISTING MAIN EACH $ 5,000 1 5,000
1140-0500000F ;iéh:(?:ﬁEUCTFLE IRON PIPE with RESTRAINED JOINTS AND CLASS B FOOT 5 80 1,840 147,200
1140 TRACER WIRE TERKINAL STATION EACH ] 900 2 1,800
1160-0100000E |HYDRANT ASSEMBLIES, TYPE 3 EACH $ 3,600 2 7,200
1170 RECONNECT EXISTING WATER SERVICES, 1INCH , LONG SIDE EACH $ 4,200 9 37,800
1170 RECONNECT EXISTING WATER SERVICES, 1INCH , SHORT SIDE EACH $ 3,600 7 25,200
1170-0111000E |RELOCATE EXISTING WATER SERVICE, 1 INCH, SHORT SIDE EACH $ 1,800 3 5,400
SUBTOTAL 278,958
CONTINGENCY 25% 69,740
TOTAL 348,698

Intergovernmental Agreement

Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley

Clackamas County — CRW

Page 11 0of 12




EXHIBIT D
CONSTRUCTION PLAN SET

Intergovernmental Agreement Clackamas County — CRW Page 12 of 12
Redland Rd Turn Lanes at Ferguson and Bradley



L: \PROJECTS\74000\74173\74173-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEETS\74173.000_C—01.DWG  11/10/2022 1:06 PM

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER (CRW)
REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

CLACKAMAS COUNTY, OREGON

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Clackamas River Water
16770 SE 82nd Dr
Clackamas, OR 87015
503-722-9220
‘www.crwalor.com
Joseph D. Eskew, PE
Jeskew@crwater.com
(503) 723-2565

(503) 747-8520, mobile

APRIL 2023
Sheet List Table
SheetID | Sheet Title § Forsythe Rd

c-01 WATERLINE COVER SHEET 2

c-02 GENERAL NOTES - CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER M @J.

c03 GENERAL NOTES - WILLIAMS GAS PIPELINE & omg 8, @
WP-01 WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE M oﬂ.u
WP-02 WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE m. u..mv
WP-023 WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE W
WP-04 WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE @
WP-05 WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE
WP-06 WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE
WP-07 WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE
WP-08 WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE fn_a.
WP-08 WATERLINE CONNECTION DETAILS Holmaos Lt /- M Sad
WP-10 WATER DETAILS k3 &
WP-11 WATER DETAILS n@w m s

WATERLINE COVER SHEET
REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

| PROJECT NO.: CL-300320344

DATE: 03/20/2023

/\.

Clackamas River Water

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

BIDDING NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

DUE TO THE ONGOING DELAYS IN MANUFACTURING AND DELIVERY OF
MATERIALS, CRW PRE-ORDERED PIPING, FITTINGS, AND OTHER MATERIALS TC
CONSTRUCT THE WATERLINE IMPROVEMENTS. CONTRACTCR SHALL ARRANGE
WITH CRW AND PICKUP MATERIALS FROM THEIR FACILITY LOCATED AT 9100 SE
MANGAN DR. CLACKAMAS, OR 97015. CONTRACTCOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE
TO FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL MISCELLANEOUS MATERIALS NOT PROVIDED BY
CRW AS REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE PROJECT ASSEMBLY. THE LIST OF CRW
FURNISHED MATERIALS IS PROVIDED ON SHEET WP-11.

FES Loglaneriog bod

Exvimnsets ke,
1§ Cotem dacnn

Prtard (R

PBS:

00
| promac

Civil Engineer:

PBS Englnearing & Environmental
4412 S Corbett Avenue

Portiand, OR 9723%

Ken Rehms, PE
Ken.Rehms@pbsusa.com

(503) 417-7720

(503) 729-8880, mabile

ATTENTION | _
ORCCON LAW RCQUIRES YOU TO FOLLOW RULES ADOPTED BY THE OREGON

$32-001-0010 THROUGH OAR 952-001-0100. YOU MAY OBTAN COPICS OF
THE RULES FROM THE CONTIR OR ANSWCRS TO QUESTIONS ABOUT THC
RULES BY CALLING (30Y) 232-1087.

ﬁnﬂw’.—:r ELEVATICN 1S
BASID ON NAVD 1088 DCRIVED
FROM RTK CPS OBSERVATIONS
COORDINATES ARL ORN=83 SPC(FTI)

EXPIRES: 12/31/2024

REVISIONS

NOJDATE:
H

g




16 AM

\PROJECTS\74000\74173\74173-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEETS\74173.000_C-02.0W6  2/22/2023 1

L;

‘GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1

2.

10.

11

12

13,

14.

NOTICE OF WORK: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW THE CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER (CRW),
CLACKAMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT (DTD}), AND OTHER
AFFECTED JURISDICTIONS' ADVANCE NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
START.

CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS: ALL CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE PERFORMED IN

Al ANCE WITH THE APPLICABLI 1 THE MOST RECENT VERSION OF CLACKAMAS
RIVER WATER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, OREGCN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
CONSTRUCTION, CCDTD'S SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR REDLAND ROAD TURN LANES AND FERGUSON &
BRADLEY PROJECT, CLACKAMAS COUNTY WATER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES (WES) STANDARDS
(INCLUDING EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL) AND THE OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE
RULES (OAR), CHAPTER 333, UNLESS NOTED ON THE PLANS OR SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

CONSTRUCTION PLANS: THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AT LEAST ONE
ISTRICT-APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.

INSURANCE: A COPY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON
THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.

CONSTRUCTION STAKING: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKING,
INCLUDING WATERLINE ALIGNMENT STAKING AND OFFSETS, UTILIZING DESIGN SURVEY
INFORMATION AS PROVIDED BY CRW AND PBS ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL,

PERMITS: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY ALL REQUIRED FEES, BONDS AND WARRANTIES
FOR THE REQUIRED JURISDICTION'S UTILITY PLACEMENT AND/OR STREET OPENING PERMITS. THE
CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND PAYING FOR ALL OTHER PERMITS
REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STIPULATED PERMIT
CONDITIONS.

EROSION CONTROL: EFFECTIVE EROSION CONTROL, DUST CONTROL, AND DRAINAGE CONTROL IS
REQUIRED AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMITTING
JURISDICTION'S EROSION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
PROTECTION OF ALL WORK AREAS, AND ANY ADJACENT AND DOWNSTREAM PROPERTIES FROM
EROSION AND RUNOFF DURING THE COURSE OF THE WORK. ANY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM SUCH
EROSION OR RUNOFF SHALL BE CORRECTED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE EXPENSE, THE ABSENCE OF
IDENTIFIED EROSION CONTROL PLACEMENT LOCATIONS ON THE DRAWINGS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE
CONTRACTOR FROM SUPPLYING PROPER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MEET SPECIFIED
REQUIREMENTS.

TRAFFIC CONTROL: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TRAFFIC CONTROL MEETING THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE OREGON TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL HANDBOCK, 2011, AND THE
MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD). A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL BE
SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY DTD PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

MATERIAL SUBMITTALS: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUBMITTALS OF ALL MATERIALS TO BE
INCORPORATED INTO THE WORK. ALL MATERIAL SUBMITTALS SHALL INCLUDE PROOF OF MATERIALS
TESTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS, ANY MATERIAL NOT IN CONFORMANCE
WITH APPROVED SUBMITTALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE
OWNER.

UTILITY LOCATIONS: LOCATIONS AND GRADES OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE
'BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY AND
ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY, OREGON LAW REQUIRES THE CONTRACTOR TO
FOLLOW RULES ADOPTED BY THE OREGON UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER, AS SET FORTH IN OAR
952-001-0010 THROUGH 952-001-0030. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ORS 757.541 THROUGH 757.571 PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO FIELD VERIFY DEPTHS OF EXISTING UTILITIES TO IDENTIFY POTENTIAL
CONFLICTS, AND AS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING SYSTEMS.

UTILITY POTHOLING: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE AND VERIFY LOCATION, DEPTH, TYPE, AND
TZE OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF NEW WATERLINE AND SERVICE PIPE.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE EXISTING UTILITIES AT LEAST 200 FEET AHEAD OF LAYING PIPE AT
ALL CROSSINGS TO ALLOW REQUIRED ELEVATION ADJUSTMENTS TO BE ACCOMPLISHED WITHOUT
ADDITIONAL BENDS, FITTINGS OR OTHER WORK. ELEVATION ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE REQUIRED AND
ARE INCIDENTAL TC THE WORK. DEFLECT PIPE AS REQUIRED TO AVOID EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO
COMPLETE TIE-INS (ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION IS 50% OF MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED
MAXIMUM), IF CONFLICTS ARISE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A PLAN DETAILING THE INVESTIGATIVE
POTHOLING TO BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO BEGINNING THE WORK. POTHOLING PLAN SHALL INDICATE
THE LOCATION AND NUMBER OF POTHOLES AND THE EQUIPMENT USED TO POTHOLE.

S.__._._.,_. u.m._,czthnm AND REPAIR: IF THE CONTRACTOR DAMAGES, DESTRQYS, OR OTHERWISE
ISTING UTILITY, DTD AND THE UTILITY OWNER SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY CONTACTED,
>zU THE c._.:-_._.< SHALL BE REPAIRED WITHOUT DELAY OR COST TO THE DISTRICT OR DTD.

UTILITIES ABANDONED IN PLACE: UTILITIES OR INTERFERING PORTIONS OF UTILITIES THAT ARE
ABANDONED IN PLACE SHALL BE REMCOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE EXTENT NECESSARY TO
ACCOMPLISH THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEAL AND CAP THE REMAINING EXPOSED
ABANDONED UTILITIES WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT TQ 1 FOOT LENGTH INTO PIPE, OR AS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED,

PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL THE WORK SHOWN ON THE

DRAWINGS AND ALL INCIDENTAL WORK CONSIDERED NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT IN AN
ACCEPTABLE MANNER, USING EQUIPMENT, TOOLS AND METHODS THAT FOLLOW GENERALLY

ACCEPTED INDUSTRY AND TRADE PRACTICES FOR THE REQUIRED WORK. THE CONTRACTOR 1S SOLELY

RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY.
15, CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLAN AND SEQUENCE THE WORK IN
CONJUNCTION WITH DTD'S REDLAND ROAD PROJECT AND AS REQUIRED TO MINIMIZE DISRUPTION
OF SERVICE, INCLUDING TEMPORARY CONNECTIONS AND BYPASSES AS NECESSARY.

16. SYSTEM CONNECTION: CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATERLINES SHALL NOT BE MADE UNTIL ALL
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS AND TESTS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED ON THE NEW WORK AND IT IS FOUND
TO CONFORM IN ALL RESPECTS TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

17. CHANGES OR DEVIATIONS TO WORK: ANY CHANGE CR DEVIATION FROM THE APPROVED
‘CONSTRUCTION PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING TO DTD AND CRW AND APPROVED BY CRW
A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) WORKING DAYS PRICR TO STARTING THE MODIFIED WORK.

18. FIELD PLACEMENT OF SYSTEM COMPONENTS: FINAL LOCATIONS OF ALL VALVES AND VALVE BOXES,
IRE HYDRANTS, AIR ASSEMBLIES, AND SERVICE CONNECTION CORPORATION STOPS MAY
VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE FIELD
ADJUSTED LOCATIONS OF THESE AND SIMILAR ITEMS WITH DTD AND THE DISTRICT.

19, AS-BUILT DRAWINGS: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT COMPLETE "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS AFTER
FINAL COMPLETION INDICATING ALL CHANGES IN GRADE, AUGNMENT, FITTINGS, AND MATERIALS
INSTALLED AND ANY OTHER UTILITIES OR OBSTACLES NOT SO INDICATED ON THE APPROVED
CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

20. MAINTENANCE OF WORK AREA: MAINTENANCE OF THE WORK AREA AND APPROACH ROADS IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE WORK AREA AND APPROACH ROADS SHALL BE
MAINTAINED IN A CLEAN CONDITION, FREE FROM OBSTRUCTIONS AND HAZARDS AS REQUIRED BY
THE LOCAL JURISDICTIONAL STANDARDS.

21, SITE RESTORATION AT END OF WORKDAY: AT THE END OF EACH WORKDAY ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE
ILLED, AND ALL TRENCH ITHIN STREETS SHALL BE TEMPORARILY RESTORED TC THE
SATISFACTION CF THE DISTRICT AND DTD, USE OF STEEL SHEETS FOR TEMPORARY RESTORATION
SHALL BE ONLY AS ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE PERMITS. PERMANENT AC PAVEMENT SHALL BE HOT
MIX BITUMINOUS ASPHALT, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. TEMPORARY AC PAVEMENT MAY BE
HMAC OR COLD MIX ASPHALT, "EASY STREET™ OR EQUAL PENDING APPROVAL BY DTD, NO TRENCH,
ON-SITE OR CFF-SITE, SHALL BE LEFT AT ANY TIME IN AN UNSAFE CONDITION. THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE AND LIABLE FOR ANY HAZARDS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM HIS PROSECUTION OF
THE WORK.

22, ACCESS TO DRIVEWAYS: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ALL DRIVEWAYS, IF A
DRIVEWAY MUST BE BLOCKED TEMPORARILY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE PROPERTY OWNER
AND/OR BUILDING TENANT 24 HOURS' NOTICE AND SHALL ENSURE ACCESS TO DRIVEWAYS AT THE
END OF EACH WORKDAY.

23. PROTECTION OF PROPERTY: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE ALL DUE CARE IN PROTECTING
PROPERTY WITHIN AND ADJACENT TO THE JOB SITE. THIS PROTECTION SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE
LIMITED TO, TREES, YARDS, FENCES, DRAINAGE LINES, MAILBOXES, DRIVEWAYS, SHRUBS, LAWNS,
AND IRRIGATION SYSTEMS WITHIN ANY RIGHTS-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS. IF ANY PROPERTY
DISTURBANCE OCCURS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE TO AS NEAR ORIGINAL CONDITION AS
POSSIBLE OR REPLACE IN KIND,

24, SURVEY MONUMENTS: ALL SURVEY MONUMENTS SHALL BE LOCATED AND PROTECTED, EXCEPT AS

SPECIFICALLY DIRECTED BY THE COUNTY SURVEYOR OR LOCAL JURISDICTION'S ENGINEER.

25, SITE RESTORATION AT PROJECT COMPLETION: UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR
RIS AND UNUSED MATERIALS.

GENERAL WATERLINE NOTES:

1. CRW SPECIFICATIONS: ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
‘STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS, AS INCLUDED IN DTD'S REDLAND ROAD TURN LANES AT
FERGUSON & BRADLEY PROJECT,

2. NOTICE OF SERVICE DISRUPTION: UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
CRW, DTD, AND ANY AFFECTED UTILITIES A MINIMUM OF SEVEN (7) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE OF
CONSTRUCTION AND/OR PLANNED DISRUPTION OF SERVICE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE
AND COORDINATE SHUTDOWNS WITH ALL AFFECTED UTILITIES.

3. NOTICE OF SERVICE DISRUPTION FOR CRW ncu.a_smwm CRW WILL PROVIDE NOTIFICATION TO

4, OPERATION OF SYSTEM: OPERATION OF VALVES AND ANY OTHER COMPONENTS OF THE PUBLIC
WATER SYSTEM SHALL ONLY BE PERFORMED BY CRW.

5. [EXISTING WATER SERVICE: EXISTING WATER MAINS AND SERVICES SHALL BE KEPT IN OPERATION
UNTIL NEW MAINS ARE CONNECTED AND IN SERVICE.

6. WATERLINE BURY DEPTH: ALL PIPING SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF &2 INCHES OF COVER FROM TOP
OF PIPE TO STREET GRADE OR OTHER FINISHED GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS,

7.

10.

12

13.

14,

16.

17.

19,

20.

21

2

23.

~

UTILITY CROSSINGS: AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE DISTRICT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PVC
SHIELDING AND/OR POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C105.

WATERLINE PIPE: ALL NEW PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CEMENT-LINED DUCTILE IRON PIPE PER AWWA
CIST, OF NEW MANUFACTURE AND APPRCVED BY THE DISTRICT. ALL PIPE SHALL BE PUSH-ON JOINT
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

WATERLINE FITTINGS: WATERLINE FITTINGS SHALL BE CEMENT-LINED DUCTILE OR CAST IRON WITH
MECHANICALJOINTS PER AWWA C110 OR C153,

. JOINT RESTRAINTS: ALL JOINTS AT VALVES, FITTINGS AND PIPE BELLS SHALL BE MECHANICALLY

RESTRAINED. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALLOWABLE TYPES OF RESTRAINT SYSTEMS.

FLANGED CONNECTIONS: ALL FLANGED CONNECTIONS, WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH
CUT-RING GASKETS, AS SPECIFIED.

THRUST BLOCKS: THE USE OF CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS IS ALLOWED ONLY AS SHOWN ON PLANS OR
AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY THRUST RESTRAINT
FOR FITTINGS AND/OR PIPING THAT WILL RECEIVE SERVICE PRESSURES BEFORE PERMANENT
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK DEVELOPS FULL STRENGTH. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE S-MIL PLASTIC
SHEETING BETWEEN THRUST BLOCK AND PIPE FITTINGS.

CONCRETE STRENGTH: ALL CONCRETE FOR THRUST BLOCKS SHALL HAVE A COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH
OF 3000 PSI UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

. MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP: ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL COMPLY WITH CRW"

SPECIFICATIONS AS WELL AS OTHER GENERALLY ACCEPTED INDUSTRY STANDARDS- INCLUDING
AWWA, THE UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE, AND OTHERS AS APPLICABLE. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE OF
NEW MANUFACTURE. NO REBUILT OR USED MATERIALS WILL BE ALLOWED.

BACKFILL: ALL BACKFILL IN THE RIGHT OF WAY OR OTHER TRAFFIC AREAS SHALL
BE 3/4"-0" OR 1"-0” CRUSHED ROCK, COMPACTED TO 95 PERCENT OF MAXIMUM DENSITY PER
AASHTO T-99 UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

PRESSURE TESTING AND DISINFECTION PREPARATION: WATERLINES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE
PRESSURE TESTED AND DISINFECTED FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF ASSCMBLY AND BEFORE
CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING SYSTEM AND SERVICES. PRIOR TO TESTING AND DISINFECTION, ALL
LINES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE FLUSHED AS DIRECTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL
TEMPORARY BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLIES FOR TESTING AND DISINFECTION, PROVIDE TEMPORARY TAPS
FOR TESTING AND CHLORINE INJECTION AS REQUIRED. PLUG TEMPORARY TAPS WITH BRASS PLUGS
UPON ACCEPTANCE OF NEW WATERLINE.

PRESSURE TESTING: STANDARD TEST PRESSURE SHALL BE 1.5 TIMES THE SYSTEM OPERATING
PRESSURE BUT IN NO CASE LESS THAN THE MINIMUM TEST PRESSURE OF 150 PSI; MEASURED AT THE
HIGHEST ELEVATION OF THE PIPE BEING TESTED. ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE SHALL BE WITHIN CRW
SPECIFICATION WITH NO VISIBLE LEAKAGE ALLOWED.

DISINFECTION: DISINFECT IN CONFORMANCE WITH CRW REQUIREMENTS, A\WWA CE51, OREGON

HEALTH AUTHORITY GUIDELINES AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OREGON DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF SUPERCHLORINATED WATER IN AN
APPROVED MANNER AND LOCATION. DO NOT ALLOW DISINFECTION WATER TO FLOW INTO A
WATERWAY WITHOUT ADEQUATE DILUTION OR OTHER SATISFACTORY METHODS OF REDUCING
CHLORINE RESIDUALS TO A SAFE LEVEL AS MANDATED BY DEQ. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
LOCAL JURISDICTIQNS AS NECESSARY.

DISINFECTION OF SHORT PIPING SECTIONS AND CONNECTIONS: CRW AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IDENTIFY ALL SHORT SECTIONS OF PIPE AND/OR FITTINGS THAT CONNECT TO THE EXISTING SYSTEM
THAT REQUIRE MANUAL DISINFECTION. A 300 PPM CHLORINE SOLUTION SHALL BE APPLIED BY
SPRAYING AND BRUSHING TO THE INTERIOR OF ALL PIPE, VALVES, AND FITTINGS AS DIRECTED. THE
CHLORINE SOLUTION SHALL REMAIN FOR 15 MINUTES BEFORE FLUSHING, UNLESS OTHERWISE
DIRECTED.

BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLING AND TESTING: POST-DISINFECTION SAMPLING AND BAC-T TESTING
WILL BE CONDUCTED BY CRW. PASSING TESTS ARE REQUIRED FOR PROJECT ACCEPTANCE,

PROTECTION OF POTABLE WATER PIPING: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT POTABLE WATER PIPE
ENDS FROM CONTAMINATED WATER AND DEBRIS AT ALL TIMES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
WATERTIGHT CAPS OR PLUGS ON PIPE ENDS AT THE END OF
EACH WORKDAY,

TRACER WIRE: INSTALL NO. 12 AWG SOLID COPPER TRACER
WIRE WITH BLUE COLORED HMWPE INSULATION ALONG THE
TOP CENTERLINE OF NEW PIPE. TRACER WIRE INTERSECTIONS
SHALL BE SOLDERED OR MECHANICALLY CONNECTED WITH
APPROVED WATERPROOF CONNECTOR DEVICES.

EXPIRES: 12/31/2024

- CRW

| PROJECT NO.: CL—300320344

GENERAL NOTES
REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

DATE: 03/20/2023

/J\

Clackamas River Water

REVISIONS

NOJDATE

z
14




L: \PROJECTS\ 74000\ 74173\74173-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEETS\74173.000_C—02.DWG 2/22/2023 11:16 AM

WILLIAMS GAS PIPFLINE GENFRAL_NOTES

WILLIAMS— NORTHWEST PIPELINE LLC ('NORTHWEST") WILL REQUIRE THE
EXECUTION OF AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT AND ISSUE A WILLIAMS GAS
PIPELINE ENCROACHMENT/FOREIGN LINE CROSSING PERMIT FOR EACH
CONTRACTOR AND ACTIVITY WITHIN THE PIPELINE EASEMENT. THE AGREEMENT
MUST BE EXECUTED BEFORE WORK BEGINS ON THE RIGHT OF WAY.

NORTHWEST WILL REQUIRE SUBMITTAL OF PLAN AND PROFILE DRAWINGS FOR
PRIOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY NORTHWEST. ALL DRAWINGS MUST SHOW
IN DETAIL, ALL OF NORTHWEST'S FACILITIES AND OTHER FEATURES THAT
WILL ALLOW NORTHWEST TO DETERMINE THE EFFECTS OF THE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITY ON ITS FACILITIES.

AN AUTHORIZED NORTHWEST REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE ON SITE PRIOR TO
AND DURING ANY SURFACE-DISTURBING WORK OR EQUIPMENT CROSSINGS
PERFORMED WITHIN THE PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT. NORTHWEST
REPRESENTATIVE WILL ASSIST IN DETERMINING THE LOCATION OF THE
PIPELINE, THE RIGHT—OF—WAY WIDTH AND EXISTING DEPTH OF THE PIPELINE.
NORTHWEST'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL SUPERVISE ALL WORK WITHIN
ﬂmrmﬂ?ﬁw.ﬂm RIGHT=0F=WAY AND SHALL HAVE STOP WORK AUTHORITY AT

NORTHWEST'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL CONDUCT A SAFETY/INFCRMATIONAL
DISCUSSION WITH CONTRACTORS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

. EVERY PERSON WORKING WITHIN THE NORTHWEST GAS PIPELINE RIGHT OF

WAY EASEMENT MUST FOLLOW ALL REQUIREMENTS IN THE WILLIAMS
DEVELOPERS' HANDBOOK AND ENCROACHMENT/FOREIGN LINE CROSSING
PERMIT UNLESS IT IS WAVED BY A NORTHWEST REPRESENTATIVE AND
WRITTEN ON THE PERMIT. IN THE EVENT WORK COMMENCES ABSENT SUCH AN
AGREEMENT, NORTHWEST MAY TAKE STEPS TO PREVENT FURTHER ACTIVITY.

. ANY CROSSINGS MADE WITHOUT A NORTHWEST REPRESENTATIVE ON SITE

WILL BE EXCAVATED AT THE EXCAVATOR'S EXPENSE TO PROVIDE NORTHWEST
AN OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT ALL AFFECTED PIPELINE FACILITIES.
NORTHWEST WILL BE FULLY AND COMPLETELY COMPENSATED FOR ANY
DAMAGES TO ITS FACIUTIES RESULTING FROM THE ACTS OF THIRD PARTIES
WHO ARE WORKING IN THE VICINITY OF NORTHWEST'S FACILITIES WITH OR
WITHOUT NORTHWEST'S CONSENT.

. TO PROTECT NORTHWEST'S GAS PIPELINE FROM EXTERNAL LOADING,

NORTHWEST MUST PERFORM AND ENGINEERING EVALUATION TO DETERMINE
THE EFFECTS OF ANY PROPOSED EQUIPMENT USE. MATS, TIMBER BRIDGES,
OR OTHER PROTECTIVE MATERIALS DEEMED NECESSARY BY NORTHWEST WILL
BE PLACED OVER NORTHWEST'S GAS FACIUTIES FOR THE DURATION OF ANY
LOADING. PROTECTIVE MATERIALS SHALL BE PURCHASED, PLACED, AND
REMOVED AT NO COST TO NORTHWEST. THE GAS LINE EASEMENT OR
RIGHT—OF=WAY MUST BE RESTORED TO ITS CRIGINAL CONDITION.

. NORTHWEST MAY REQUIRE MARKINGS TO IDENTIFY SPECIFIC AREAS WHERE

EQUIPMENT USE IS AUTHORIZED. WVIBRATORY EQUIPMENT IS NOT PERMITTED
ON THE GAS LINE EASEMENT.

. NORTHWEST REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PROVIDED SAFE ACCESS TO ALL

OPEN EXCAVATIONS. EXCAVATIONS MUST BE PROPERLY SLOPED OR SHORED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA REGULATIONS.

NO CUT OR FILL ON THE RIGHT—OF=WAY IS ALLOWED WITHOUT NORTHWEST'S
APPROVAL.

. STOCKPILING FILL, BRUSH, TRASH, OR OTHER DEBRIS ON THE RIGHT OF WAY

IS PRCHIBITED,

NORTHWEST MUST BE NOTIFIED AT THE EUGENE DISTRICT OFFICE nm._.._u
342-4434 AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY WORK COMMENCES ON OR

zm‘Ma ITS RIGHT=OF=WAY, REFERENCE MILEPOST 24.53-24.55 ON THE 2479
LINI

g
-
B w [B
=z B
al 2 |1
<l T |2
ol Hoolg
2l = g
mwm
3| o
and
= H
5 & [
| &
8 o
gl Z |a
2 3 I3
g 2k
Mnnw.
= 3
& 5
.
g
E
e
>
&
v
(=]
E
)
-
S
o

KSR

REVISIONS

NOJDATE:

Sheet
EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 _I

No.

C-03




L FULER 1

TL # 22E35 00602 CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
PARCEL # 00595939 S
S 16429 § REDLAND RD INSTALL RESTRAINED 12° DI WATERLINE

(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 101A)

INSTALL 127 45° MJ BEND - 2
FULLY RESTRAIN ALL PIPE JOINTS

e g
Vi Nl ]

INSTALL 12° MJ X MJ RSGV WITH BOX AND LID
INSTALL 12° FOSTER ADAPTER
FULLY RESTRAIN ALL PIPE JOINTS

INSTALL 8" PLUG AND THRUST BLOCK UPCN ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW WATERLINE

_M‘

@@ OO0

WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE
REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

PROJECT HO.: (1-300320344

L: \PROJECTS\74000\74173\74173—000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEETS\74173.000_WP01-WP09.DWG  2/22/2023 11:21 AM

o™
w
w
T
7]
_E REMOVE PLUG AND CONNECT 12" DI WATERLINE
ol FULLY RESTRAIN ALL PIPE JOINTS I
2 (FOR DETAILS, SEE SHT. WP-09) m
& @ ABANDON EXISTING 8" C! WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF g
< ' NEW 12° MAIN. PLUG CUT END WITH CONCRETE 3
10 .
wi ]
Z 3
3 ADDITIONAL NOTES:
7 ~
m 1. FORWATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, SEE DETAILS &
S S i ON SHEET WP-11, ]
3 y ~ . \(62+39.62 (13.30' RT) = =
D DA ] E——. — 2. FOR CRW PROVIDED MATERIALS LIST, SEE SHEET y, L
\ Ny T —— —— —_N[EMP CONST EASE B Wha. N &
- ; / 1 8
/_,_ WAY EASEMENT 1 m
]
\ -
s (5] ™
Scale 1"= 30 1y FILE #27 .m
15 30 60 LY TL # 22E350 00900
T T \ o PARCEL # 00596858 1,5
1 e | \ 16494 § REDLAND RD 213
i\ m 55 ¢
- a3 M
2z
a5 475 BsEd
S FERGUSON RD
¢ (2 18
470 | i b B0
ROAD CENTERLINE w .(...Wlu\.\
iz A\
& A
< : |z |6
= o
HH
485 alzgals
POTHOLE AND VERIFY DEPTH 480 2
T TLOWER NEW 12" DIPTOAVOID b1
MIN. 6" CLR. &
@
<
i | ass DIGITALLY SIGNED
m T st m s I : m T SE 5 ok gt Qoxmoozoé 7
N ~ ~ = I n -
B B g g % g & % g g gg g qg g Lf g Iy 1528 <
60+80 61400 62400 63+00 63460 =]
est No. x
$ REDLAND ROAD EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 WP-01




L: \PROJECTS\ 74000\ 74173\74173—-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEE TS\ 74173.000_WP01-WP09.0WG  2/22/2023 11:21 AM

sl (| 3]
A / fibe b CONSTRUCTION NOTES: .
P MW | =8 | LYl |
g i S | 29| m ‘ FILE#S . o @ INSTALL RESTRAINED 12" DI WATERLINE wl w m
/ -1 - . TL # 22E35D 00804 Scale 1"= 30 (FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 101A) < Z m
7 Iwo83 [ 31 Spsd | PARCEL # 01544635 5 i % & ol 5
/ | WEng | YERE | WEsR 16625 5 REDLAND RD 1 @ CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND METER ASSEMBLY Sl T &
1 TR ] THgE Sk [ I I — INSTALL METER BOX FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT SURFACE o w 4
S AR i mm i mm | mmm | L ! L 1 (FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 108A) o = g
IPTONST EASE = 5
| g FR&Z | Tl B2 I o CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING METER i = |5
% cosaval K L A . = ASSEMBLY. ADJUST METER TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE | = a
_ 7 N — F(a)y —— F—F—— " [ (FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 1088) M <
)/ s ) f .
3 L " o QS i . P G m @ ABANDON EXISTING SERVICE. COORDINATE WITH CRW w m -
M N2 — 5 — ——t —— 7 ——1 I,&T... ey et e e S g zZ o
[ 1 o m -
o £ ~ROADCONST. & o (@) ASANDON EXISTING & CI WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF 2 Z |a
z N 3 3 NEW 12" MAIN, al 3 B
B h SREDLANDRD ¢ B w23
2y il & PO S o e INSTALL NEW SERVICE 18" MIN. BELOW STORMWATERRCCK || @ [§]
q [0 1 4 e —3 GALLERY AND RECONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE AFTER = x |2
} — T o ACCEPTANCE CF NEW WATERLINE. m
e e -
T . . - - @ TEMPORARILY RELOCATE METER AND SERVICE CONNECTION =
e UNDER ROCK GALLERY BEFORE EXCAVATION. REINSTALL
EXISTING METER BETWEEN EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT =
— AND NEW ROCK GALLERY. RECONNECT SERVICE. m
e e ——— a PRESERVE AND PROTECT MAILBOXES. TEMPORARILY REMOVE =
' STORMWATER ROCK GALLERY /"= s MAILBOX(ES) AND SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED FOR WATER ﬂ
s En T i S < Bl g e SERVICE WORK. SEE ROADWAY SHEET PP-06, NOTE 17 FOR o =
e e B R e ; - PERMANENT INSTALLATION. Ny m
B
¢—c—C—C¢—F ( m
i b - ADDITIONAL NOTES: *
=3
WAY EASEMENT FILE#27 1. FOR WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, SEE DETAILS [~
TL # 22E350 00900 ON SHEET WP-11,
PARCEL # 00596858 1, i
16494 5 REDLAND RD 2. FOR CRW PROVIDED MATERIALS LIST, SEE SHEET mm»
WP-11. M = §
Ihatz g
z3g
475 e 4TS |m.u.u.p....,..m..
470 ___ ROAD CENTERLINE R, . =
X
= |5 |5
o a
— , fo|Eofd
— | . L  — B C— - | 48 #ElER 13
=
IE 462,36
w
| 480 2
=}
|IE 461.41 2]
Eﬂpﬂphhmmzhﬁp, W
SEE SHT, PP-06 o«
455 ; - | SRR . -
3 -8 8 2 2 3 2 s 18 8 3 2 2 g = i
8 &8 &8 8 § ¢ &8 8 8 % g § 8 8 F 5
63460 64+00 65400 66400 66440 3
eat No,
S REDLAND ROAD EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 WP-02




L: \PROJECTS\ 74000\,74173\74173—000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEE TS\ 74173.000_WP01-WP09.DWG 2/22/2023 11:21 AM

|
| FILE#E Scale 1"= 30
H TL # 22E35D 00801
PARCEL # 00596849 o 15 20 50
16551 8 REDLAND RD E T | I
L 1 ==|
T e ey
&7 Dy I R
e e ;l,.\lpl!irll.>|~ e e by
S = = = SNy Qi Yy S} 1
R B e =
w
I%
L SREDLANDRD .~ B
= B = I
&
z I
—
= TFO0 ¥
o = el o ———— L —— p — -4
3 1807 LF 12° (W) L =5 _w
T e Tt e A S T e+ e e T it gl B A S RS e e gy 11
M—H.M S e e e S et oy, i ) m_fl EN— € —— € o G v € e € = ln!:lrfttnlalrlw
Z-I|0|M.1n.1|ﬂtlln:..|nl1bo9110.i|n|n|L| - o el e
o e T ST EASE ———
Ireasg — —— 7 |
OF WAY EASEMENT
1 FILE#27 | RVIC 1
TL # 22E35D 00900 I WITH REMOVAL AND FILE#26
PARCEL # 00596858 REPLACEMENT OF STORM TL # 22E35D 00908
16494 S REDLAND RD | CULVERT PARCEL # 00596938
| 16566 S REDLAND RD
480 480
ROAD CENTERLINE
a5 TR0 FENIRAINE - Y, S WL
g
|
ey
470 b L | ATO
465 : ) 488
1
I\
qu
460 P e = B T [— _|_460
= 2 3 ‘8 P 8 3 g 3 2 ] 2 3 < |8
= 5 i ila hd = 2 8 P 8 @ 8 £ <& S
= b = SELE = b 2 od E- N . SE b il 5 i & SENERE I SN 3 L
66+40 67+00 68+00 69+00 69+20
S REDLAND ROAD

®e ®0

-

L

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

INSTALL RESTRAINED 12" DI WATERLINE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 101A)

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING METER
ASSEMBLY. ADJUST METER TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 1088)

ABANDON EXISTING SERVICE. COORDINATE WITH CRW

ABANDON EXISTING 8 CI WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW 12° MAIN,

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

FOR WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET WP-11.

WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE

FOR CRW PROVIDED MATERIALS LIST, SEE SHEET
WP-11,

REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

| _PROXCT HO.: CL—300320344

DATE: 0372072023

Clackamas River Water

PES Eapiiaering bod
Ervgermental e

|
|
|

PBS

407 § Cobelt bomrny

=
Al
|71
ENE
8 q
olBolBe
mw mw 3¢
[72]
=
=}
«
o
[
j<C
=)
=]
=
No,
EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 WP-03




'3

! FILEAT | /o
| TL # 22E35D 00805 | 889 * /
| PARCEL # 01544644 m B / FILE # 10
16657 S REDLAND RD | & Mm \ TL # 22E35D 00700
| 4 | 358 | i PARCEL # 00596812
I " SGnE | | 16669 S REDLAND RD
A POLYWRAP OR IN Z° MIN. PVC CONDUIT if /2¥g 4 4 I
— * AND POLYWRAP SERVICE CONNECTIONS d \u U mm r\ X &
~ D.. - —
5, % /
. ® @ @AG s \tl\lA.:,llm-(.|:|--|:_
L -1 _L..:Ipl.,]l./bf_ = 4 A - SRS S —
R el B S — — i s - A ~. o e P
_H:l! —_ ”bf“.ﬂ\mwll e el e T ek v 3 b i S e e

%

ROAD CONST. ¢

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY UNDER
STORM PIPE

BETWEEN EXISTING GAS LINES

MATCHLINE STA 69+20 - SEE SHEET WP-03

MATCHLINE STA 72+00 - SEE SHEET WP-05

L: \PROJECTS\74000\74173\74173-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEE TS\ 74173.000_WP0O1—WP09.DWG  2/22/2023 11:21 AM

S REDLAND ROAD

—_—= = =
1]
1 |z S REDLANDRD |3
2 — L)
L - RN, TF 12 W) s
L . i wﬁmquysmqmm.mm.mx\mﬁf LERY |
- R R e}
—C—{ € = C N € —— € —— ¢ —]
~ — Tenh = = J——\—— TEMP CONST EASE
) P N {
OF WAY EASEMENT,
T1+27. 4.11"
. GAS MINIMUM 72 \ | £
Scale 1 T 30 FILE#25 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF | FILE#24
° 15 10 50 TL # 22E350 00906 ANY WORK INSIDE THE TL # 226350 01200
: ! : PARCEL # 00596910 GAS LINE EASEMENT \ | PARCEL # 00596974
f ml = ! 16506 § REDLAND RO/ I 1663+ S REDLAND RD
490 _ e -, P 490
ﬁ _ RCAD CENTERLINE
485 RN SRR PSP UURPRNL. (/A0 NSVRNPUS CURURNIUID | UNPURRPRITN: (NSROUPY i) DRPOMN .. -
(}
ROAD CENTERLINE
JOINT EQUIDISTANT |
BETWEEN GAS LINES = = L —_—
480 | ; B ...
1L .
= [}
goryanl s
E
ZMIN VERTIGAL |~ E{
CLEARANCE REQUIRE 1
i
GAS LINE (EAST) 312
(WEST) DEPTH ESTIMATED DEPTHESTIMATED | 5|
470 ; . ATTS.POTHOLE. ||  ATg.POTHOLE. | ¥l& . 470
2 ] 2 3 b R ] =8 L8 2 5 & = 2 g
~ o @ o -d -] 1 - - - - o=
58 55 5% S& S8 S8 5§ 3§ 48 S8 CR L g g B
§9+20 70+00 71400 72400

® 6

®
®
@)
®
@_
®

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

INSTALL RESTRAINED 12" DI WATERLINE

PLACE DI WATERLINE IN 8 MIL DOUBLE POLYWRAP THROUGH
GAS EASEMENT

(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 1014)

INSTALL 12° MJ X MJ RSGV WITH BOX AND LID
INSTALL 12° FOSTER ADAPTER
FULLY RESTRAIN ALL PIPE JOINTS

INSTALL HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, TYPE Ill

INSTALL 12° X 6” TEE, MJ X FLG

INSTALL 6" FLG X MJ RSGV WITH BOX AND LID

INSTALL TRACER WIRE STATION

FULLY RESTRAIN ALL JOINTS IN HYDRANT LINE

(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 1044, 1108, 110C, AND 115)

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING METER
ASSEMBLY, ADJUST METER TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 1088)

REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT AND RETURN TO CRW

WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE

REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

| PROECT NO.: CL-300320344

DATE: 03/20/2023

ABANDON EXISTING SERVICE. CCORDINATE WITH CRW

ABANDON EXISTING 8" CI WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW 12" MAIN,

s

TREE AND STUMP REMOVAL WILL LIKELY DESTROY METER
AND SERVICE. TEMPORARILY RELOCATE METER AND SERVICE
CONNECTION BEFCRE STUMP REMOVAL. REINSTALL EXISTING
METER TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE BETWEEN NEW STORM
PIPE AND RIGHT CF WAY, RECONNECT SERVICE.

Clackamas River Water

PROTECT MAILBOX

15
ADDITIONAL NOTES: *M

FOR WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET WP-11,

FOR CRW PROVIDED MATERIALS LIST, SEE SHEET
WP-11,

FOR WILLIAMS GAS PIPELINE GENERAL NOTES, SEE
SHEET C-03

A7 6 Canet by
| Pusiaed g7z

| snzarn
T ——

KSR

REVISIONS

NOJDATE:

EXPIRES: 12312024 |

No.
WP-04




FILE# 10
LT # 22E350 00700
PARCEL # 00596812
16669 S REDLAND RD

MATCHLINE STA 72+00 - SEE SHEET WP-04

PP CAE b o
O LR
00596993+ I\

16666 S REDLAND

FILE#22
TL # 22E350 01300

TL#22E350 01201

PARCEL NO.

I
|
| PARCEL # 00596992
|

L: \PROJECTS\74000\,74173\74173-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEETS\74173.000_WP0O1-WP09.0WG 2/22/2023 11:21 AM

1
16686 S REDLAND RD
495 e — 495
490 | & boyosge o L1490
485 FINISHEDGRADEAT TR g 485
ROAD CENTERLINE 1 T
ROAD CENTERLINE
480 | . £l 480
~g
5
e > = -DI-WATERLINE — - T
T e o o B e e SR Tt S S 3
475 475
5 g 8 5 & 3 g g 8 5 8 5 3 g 2
@ o o o o o o @ @ = o> 2 > m Tl
.51 1] - = G e x X x. A A ol L. ELy 5.
72+00 73+00 74+00 74480
S REDLAND ROAD

& @Q

®6e

-

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

INSTALL RESTRAINED 12" DI WATERLINE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 101A)

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND METER ASSEMBLY
INSTALL METER BOX FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT SURFACE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 108A)

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING METER
ASSEMBLY. ADJUST METER TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 108B)

ABANDON EXISTING SERVICE. COORDINATE WITH CRW.

ABANDON EXISTING 8" Cl WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW 12" MAIN,

INSTALL NEW METER ASSEMBLY AND SERVICE ABOVE
STORMWATER ROCK GALLERY AND RECONNECT TO EXISTING
SERVICE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF NEW WATERLINE

WATERLINE PLAN & PROFILE

| PROJECT NO: CL—300320344

REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

DATE:  03/20/2023

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

FOR WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET WP-11.

FOR CRW PROVIDED MATERIALS LIST, SEE SHEET
WP-11,

7
Clackamas River Water

DIGITALLY SIGNED
OREGON »

o
I 15 2

EXPIRES: 12/31/2024

[t
| pemaca

CHECED BY:
KSR

REVISIONS

INO[DATE:

est No.

WP-05




FILE# 11

PARCEL # 00596803

(o]
_ S TL#22E350 00606

\ W 16701 5 REDLAND RD

FILE# 12

TL # 22E£350 00600
PARCEL # 00596750
17675 S REDLAND RO

L: \PROJECTS\74000\74173\74173-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEE TS\74173.000_WPO1-WP09.DWG _ 2/22/2023 11:21 AM

s |
~
T
_E
Lt
=
177
w
I
f
13
e
o
n
=
Ty o, ‘w
=
-2
1 eml]
| 1
I . ’ 1
WAY EASEMENT Scale 1"= 30
FILE#21
_ | TL # 22E35D 01400 0 15 » 60 _
| PARCEL # 00597009 I - ]
| 16750 S REDLAND RD
490 B . - B 480
485 oyl mo.mUOmamwr_zm 485
L - — e — = - P
iR SR H= |
g |
480 L. = @ 480,
& Nl
=
12" DI WATERLINE
a5 _ " S0 PPN AU | SR N, - I - 475/
3 3 = & < & 3 5T -8 2 I 8 g
5 ] g g g g g L8 rg '8 g 28 2
74+80 75+00 76+00 +00 77420
S REDLAND ROAD

@ 6 00

-

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

INSTALL RESTRAINED 12° DI WATERLINE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 101A)

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND METER ASSEMBLY

INSTALL METER BOX TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE

(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 108A)

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING METER
ASSEMBLY. ADJUST METER TC SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD, DTL. 1088)

ABANDON EXISTING SERVICE. COORDINATE WITH CRW
ABANDON EXISTING 8" Cl WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW 127 MAIN.

RECONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW WATERLINE

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

FOR WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET WP-11.

FOR CRW PROVIDED MATERIALS LIST. SEE SHEET
WP-11.

DIGITALLY SIGNED

OREGON A,
7,
W, 1528>

eot No.
EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 j. WP-06

w 3

u,mm
w3

o & |4
== BT

o B |5

&m.m.

o

=

< &

ol o H
w £
Zl o
R,

H "

w| I 8

< 2

2 = |2

&

3

5

s

.

/A 13
(Q s
8

E

o

3

~

3

J

Lk
meun
Fia12 3
il |

REVISIONS

NOJDATE:




.
m FLE# 13
I TL # 22350 00501
> PARCEL # 01565577 Scale 1"= 30
fil} 16799 8 REDLAND RD
i ;/ 15 30 60 1
o _h _ T | 8|
] \ N 1 I 1
TN ;
I o 77+68.25 S REDLAND ROAD= 1
. {l o ./ 0+50.00 S BRADLEY RD 3
" X e e e el L™ — . ——— S e B i B —— i
5 iy A fe— F——F——F—F &
% lldﬂ&l'. - o -,l..',.,r,l-l..r»'lhlisl.lyll s PRI RN P PR P
g — e e ATt e, b
2t 5 N e ==l
5 g o
T ¢ 4 i
5 £ $ REDLAND RD &
4 g/ | L
i _ o~ < z
L o ] Iz
nﬁ.;xrf[llne - SR 10 Irf A oy
= L L.wyo
.._ o ﬁ T W] "

m_al... =

iﬂil
_af,mAH.fm[ ri

vkll

T

78+15.27 B ar

FILE # 20

FILE # 19

L: \PROJECTS\74000\,74173\74173—-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEE TS\ 74173.000_WP0O1-WP09.0WG  2/22/2023 11:21 AM

TL # 22E25D 61900 TL #22E35D 01901
WAY EASMENT PARCEL # 00597087 PARCEL # 01563203 |
| 16796 S REDLAND RO 16798 SREDLANDRD |
495 495
S BRADLEY RD

475

Sk )

EE 3
2 2
20

T+

48477

485.05

T
C ROAD CENTERLINE

2 3 2 3 2

g g 8 g g
78+00 o

S REDLAND ROAD

1488.03

)

|489.69|

148057 |

l401.65|

®@ 00

ONCNONG,

-

»

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

INSTALL RESTRAINED 12" DI WATERLINE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 101A)

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND METER ASSEMBLY
INSTALL METER BOX TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 108A)

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING METER
ASSEMBLY., ADJUST METER TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD, DTL, 1088)

ABANDON EXISTING SERVICE. COORDINATE WITH CRW
ABANDON EXISTING 8" CI WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW 12" MAIN.

RECONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW WATERLINE

REMOVE VALVE AND ABANDCN LINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF
NEW WATERLINE

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

FOR WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, SEE DETAILS
ON SHEET WP-11.

FOR CRW PROVIDED MATERIALS LIST, SEE SHEET
WP-11.

EXPIRES: 12/31/2024

_m-ln

w ow B
= Wm
s # [k
o g
o« w
ol = 3
& £ F
=z = 5
5 2
< 3
ol o H
wl =
Z o
J =z
= o
w 3
SR
2 [2
B
3
3
S
™
=
N -3
g
E
o
]
5
i
il
M..meﬂ_
Spei3
Hilil
b
al
EBENE
o
HHLE
=al 25138
w
=
o
o
o
@
G
|
(=1
=3
=
No.




| PROXECT HO: (1-300320344

DATE: 03/20/2023

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
FILE# 13

i L | (i) NSTALLRESTRANED 12" DI WATERLINE wl w
PARCEL # 01565577 | (FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 101A) =
T =
16259 SRENCAND RO [ (2) INSTALLHYDRANT ASSEMELY, TYPE I o ®
| | ’ INSTALL 12" X 6" TEE, MJ X FLG o w
I INSTALL 6° FLG X MJ RSGV WITH BOX AND LID o =
! / INSTALL BOX TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE g <
1 | INSTALL TRACER WIRE STATION = =
. FULLY RESTRAIN ALL JOINTS IN HYDRANT LINE M o
$ e e (FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 104A, 1108, 110C, AND 115) z m
S lhm p e i B ) —— @ INSTALL 12" X 8" TEE, FLG X FLG w o©
I “ 4 e e a1t " INSTALL 12" FLG X MJ RSGV WITH BOX AND LID - 2 Zl o
w PR AT b=l —pln ] b e . v - INSTALL 8° FLG X MJ RSGV WITH BOX AND LID 5 z
& 1T u_ INSTALL BOXES TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE i M

w = INSTALL TYPE Il BLOW OFF ASSEMBLY w
o ) ] S REDLAND RD :.. FULLY RESTRAIN ALL PIPE JOINTS = 2
! s ; ; il 82+00 {FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 1044 AND 1068) = w
= y 7 - t T t - POTHOLE EXISTING WATERLINE TO SET GRADE o

1l \ / \ P » s ® INSTALL 8" 90° MJ BEND
[ _ﬂ INSTALL 8" LONG CAST SLEEVE TO CONNECT INTO EXISTING 8*
WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF NEW WATERLINE
5

FULLY RESTRAIN ALL PIPE JOINTS

CONSTRUCT SERVICE AND CONNECT TO EXISTING METER
ASSEMBLY. ADJUST METER TO SLOPE OF FINISHED GRADE
(FOR DETAILS, SEE CRW STD. DTL. 1088)

PLUG EXISTING 8" CI WATERLINE WITH CONCRETE Ny

®@ @

MATCHLINE STA 80+

SEE CONNECTION B REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT AND RETURN TO CRW

ON SHEET WP-09 FILE# 18

Clackamas River Water

®@EOeo

L: \PROJECTS\ 74000\74173\74173-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEETS\74173.000_WPO1-WP09.DWG  2/22/2023 11:21 AM

Scale 1"= 30'
TL # 22E350 01602 ABANDON EXISTING SERVICE. COORDINATE WITH CRW
PARCEL # 00597027 0 15 30 80 1.1
16802 S REDLAND RD [ ] 1 ] 2} H
L | I ]| ABANDON EXISTING 8" Cl WATERLINE AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF h fes g
NEW 12" MAIN, g
L™ ADDITIONAL NOTES: W
{ N |
- 1. FORWATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, SEE DETAILS
ROAD CENTERLINE B Pt | ON SHEET WP-11. B
. 2. FOR CRW PROVIDED MATERIALS LIST, SEE SHEET P
s0 NS WOSPYSIOUSIEN | SRS TV TRIE..c.f R R R 500 WP-11,
1 7
z | ,v.ﬂ
NISHED RADE A o _ 'W —
ROAD CENTERLINE H 5
i \ﬁ.m“ - oG 2o m
< s g$lagls
E O r
=
430 (%]
o
@
[
485 DIGITALLY SIGNED
2 o o o o ) T O_NmGOZ;T 5
o ] o,
e 8 g § o E: . B 2y 1528 S
80+00 81400 82400 82440 E

S REDLAND ROAD

weot No.
EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 _m, WP-08




AZMIXMIRSGYEOX ANDUD \ DISINFECTION. PLUG WITH BRASS PLUG
— . EXISTING 127 ¢y \ UPON ACCEPTANCE OF NEW WATERLINE
(SO'RESTRANED " ] _ NEW 12" DI
JOINTS PER AS-BUILT)
-~
ROLL AS REQUIRED TO PASS EXISTING 8- Cl
EXISTING TELECOM LINE.
DO NOT ENCASE TELECOM
LINE WITH CONCRETE.
EXISTING g* ¢

TO SET GRADE. ROLL FITTINGS AS REQUIRED
TO PASS UNDER OR AS DIRECTED.

% SV ——
N EXISTING 8° ¢
g g g EXSTNGRGL

TO 127 EXISTING MAIN

REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

WATERLINE CONNECTION DETAILS

[ PROECT NO.: CL—300320344

L: \PROJECTS\ 74000\,74173\ 74173~ 000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEE TS\ 74173.000_WP-09.0WG 2/22/2023 11:25 AM

-
| 5
12 XTG., 8 CIAND INSTALL M) P N EXISTIN - m
a VALVE, ABANDON UPON ACCEPTANCE OF NEW 3
1z ~ \ WATERLINE. PROVIDE TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT 1
o \ THRUST RESTRAINT, PLUG CUT END WITH CONCRETE. 5
_ & e ~ NEW 12" DI =
o - / $
: . / | %
s i 2
; / &
- / l\ m
/! ; o
. / / .u
/ - m
———— , ; S
———— o) .
_ ﬂ /" 77—~~~ CONNECTION A (FERGUSON) - 62+11
\ ~/ 1"=5’ iy
_ |
90° BEND AND SLEEVE UPON ACCEPTANGE OF g
L] NEW WATERLINE, PROVIDE TEMPORARY AND TO &" EXISTING MAIN
PERMANENT THRUST BLOCK
POTHOLE EXISTING 8° CI T DETERMINE GRADE
; FOR TIE-IN e
WITH CONCRETE | Y
” nllEnI‘i‘ill.i]l&'u“\“ﬂWrﬁ:@E\E’[“ H w.
—————eH e — — 1) EXISTING 8 CI %
B L R = S SO R . R LR
-~ o ! 3 =
- FIELD MEASURE AND GUT |
FIELD MEASURE AND CUT 3
AND DISINFECTION
NEW 12°DI | 1 _
)
[N &g 2
= (]
1 ]
] g
5
|<<
=3
CONNECTION B (BRADLEY) - 80+46 g
1"=5' ot o,
EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 WP-09




BOTIOM TECNON, TE NOTE 4

o GATE VALVE O BUTTEWLY VALV
R

- ) %
mnnmﬂuﬂzgg.?g;

WEIET (00K UKD WIN APPROVAL LY.
3 COMOTE DeS] GO AL UC PUUSED ACARG) (ROTUAIED LA
3. FIIP COWCRITC CLLAR OF JON1 AND ACCTSSONICT. WESTALL 4 Mk,

2/22/2023 11:21 AM

P ML ABANDONED W PLACT HALL BRILEC 1

LXTU0NAL JONT RECIKANT STITEML.

3 PROWOC PROPER SHOMMG A5 ACOUTD. COUPLY WITH DATEON 054 RECULATONT. B LW CONCRTE 10 CUSIC 3 DATS WsmaRd PRO0M TO THLNT/ESTWE WADRUNT.

3 FOT VALVES 8-TIIT O DOOACR, PROVOL STCTL DHTDNOON STOM
10 RAZE CPCRATHG MJT TO WNew 3'=4" BCLOW CRADE.

WATER DETAILS

REDLAND ROAD WATERLINE

TYPICAL VALVE AND ACCUSSORIES |

|

YT

104A

{2) DRICT TaP DUCTAE MOV CRLY. APPROVED. )
SENVCE GADOLE RTOUPED OF CAST RON/BD.

{B) 1" ComORATON STOP (SENCOMR), FORD TYRE G O LOUAL

{C) 1" COPPIR TUBMG TWPC X", TOIT SCAMESS

{0} FORD OR FOUAL T* ANCLE WCTIR S0P (COMPMMCTIR
SWIVEL NUT) W PADLOCK (AOCK MSTALLLD DY CRW)

{©) VETER SPACER = SUPPUID DY C AND ISTALLED Y
CONTRACTOR, COMTRACTOR TC TAPPLT AKD INGTALL TASITS.

() DR WAT PIRE HYDRANT WM (2) T KO NOIILES AAD (1) 45" PP NOTALL
() SUNDASD CONCRETE PER IODK, B THIOK « 167 SQUARE BASE.
(£} ST W DOTAL 104, "CATE VALVE AMD ACCTSSORIES"

ATION 10 (CC.COMP), FORD TWL G O TOUAL

() UCTER DO, ARUCREATT AGCCTIACACIIY OR EOUML WTH .

CANT M #TADER L. CENTER MOX OV MCTEH, (&) 1" comor T o, 50T ALY

{€) 17 AvoLL uETER TTOP (CouPCTTR TWEL NUT) W
PADLOGK, FORD THPT G OA CQUAL

FOR WY 147 OF COTING WA, U APPROMD
T'T" MMPOUANY WARDN STARE, SANTED AU {2 fomver e or o

Yo i CLADTAUAS VIR BATIR STANOARD GETAIL 10AA FOM AR TIMAL INFORMATION

() 0w MAPLD TEE. USE 1 OF RESTRASD POOC GO AT,

(C) DRULT CLOCK REOURCD AT HOT TAP, ZXX Cik TETAL 103, “WET TaP ASSOMLY-,
(B U un. QLA TRAN ROCK € ADOVT WEIZP ML, COVER W COOrARC.

I TAR SAIOLL - SOI O GCTAL OB,

EE’MSHE?%E‘%
3 NTIAL MBS AN ROOBMED 1O ADIT GRADE 1G COMPLY WIH WARUM FIRY, HYORANT BUSFY

1. ROTRDICT Chw WOSLA SPIONCATON SEMON 19200,
2 E FOLLORNG:

REVISIONS

34 O 1 SERVICE ASSEMELY

ik HYDHANT ASSENMSLY

TYPL Y

Tare [ e

Tk e 713 0¥, 0

T

" 1108

L: \PROJECTS\74000\74173\74173—000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEETS \74173.000_WPO1 ~WP09.DWG

H

| PROECT NO: CL-.

DATE: 03/20/2023

Clackamas River Water

DATE:

est No.

WP-10




L: \PROJECTS\74000\74173\74173-000\CIVIL\CAD\WORKING\SHEETS\74173.000_WP01-WP09.DWG  2/22/2023 11:21 AM

o ToumAL Pt
AP ACTURIR'S

PLACE TRACTR WAL AT v, RECTMILHOATIONS

0P CONTER GF NOW

PN

p

D SNGLE TTRAL

1 DRACDY wRE TOWNAL STATONS SULL BT
SHIABLL FOR RAITIC LOADS W1 CAST MON TOF

I ROFIMONCL O SPTCHCATION SEEBON 15100,
3 PGTALL 1550w Ti CONDHOTL O FUAC PAD
AROURD DOX.

VARE TEAMINAL STATION

R i

ATIRNATE STANON —
LOCATIEN A3 APPROVED

1 WACTY WC TORVMNAL JTATIONT AR TYPICALY
LOCATED AT FPRL MYCRANTS. LOCATL THE STATION
A5 TADWH DN &S DWECTED.

3 ROTRDNCT CNW SPUGACATION SLCTON 13100,

STAY

Cisexnmor iiver Hator

TYMCAL TRACER WIRE

woar wre

Torewrm |

Cowarrac. o BOGTY ey 1

115

EXISTING WATERLINE

W r|_||l W omm———

|

12" WATER MAIN (NEW)

_ =
1" COPPER TYPE "K*
WATER SERVICE LINE|

=
|

1" WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

PIPING (PIPE MATERIAL TO BE
DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR

i

YVl
PRI 6.

T

METER ASSEMBLY PER
CRW STD. DTL. 108A

REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES
AND OBSTRUCTIONS
(INCLUDES SERVICE REMOVAL
AS REQUIRED)

WATER SERVICES

ROW AND/OR TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

Typical Water Service Connection

EXISTING WATERLINE

# W

12" WATER MAIN (NEW)

(:
METER TO REMAIN

1" COPPER TYPE "K*
WATER SERVICE LINE

(TEMPORARILY RELOCATE
METER AND SERVICE 2 TIMES -
BEFORE/AFTER TREE/STUMP
REMOVAL ON FILE 25)

Typical Water Service Connection

ISTH
WATER SERVICES PER
CRW STD. DTL. 1088

1" COPPER TYPE "K”
WATER SERVICE LINE

/wmnbkz.nnnzpmwﬁn%

WATER SERVICES PER
CRW STD. DTL. 1088

Wi

W

W

l EXISTING WATERLINE

W

12" WATER MAIN (NEW)

Detail -1 Detail - 2 Detail - 3
NTS NTS NTS
CRW Provided Materials List
Ri NG
: n . WATER SERVICES, 1 INCH,
Item Description Quantity Unit item Description Quantity Unit LONG SIDE (NORTH) z : 1z
No. No. EDGE OF PAVEMENT ° -
1 | 12" Class 52 Ductile Iron Plpe, AWWA C151 | 101x18' Each 14 | 8" MJ Long Cast Sleeve, AWWA C153 1 Each m © w © m =
2 | 8 Class 52 Ductile Iron Pipe, AWWACIS1 |  1x18' Each 15 | Fire Hydrant, 5-foot barrel length 2 Each Lo DX
3 6" Class 52 Ductlle Iron Plpe, AWWA C151 1x18' Each 16 12" Restraining Bell Gaskets, AWWA C111 103 Each
4 | 12" Gate Valve, MIxMJ, AWWA C515 2 Each 17 | 12" MJRestaints 14 Each
5 | 12" Gate Valve, FLGxMJ, AWWA C515 2 Each 18 | 8"MI Restraims 3 Each CENTERLINE 5a =
6 | 8" Gate Valve, FLGXMJ, AWWA C515 1 Each 19 | 6" MJ Restraints 4 Each 2
7 6" Gate Valve, FLGxMJ, AWWA C515 2 Each 20 12" Foster Adaptor 2 Each m
g 12" 45 MJ Bend, AWWA €153 4 Each 21 | 8" Foster Adaptor 1 Each 12" WATER MAIN (NEW) m
9 | 12"x6" MIXFLG Tee, AWWA C153 2 Each 22 | 1" Corporation Stop 16 Each =
10 | 12"x8" FLGXFLG Tee, AWWA C153 1 Each 23 | 1" Angle Meter Stop 20 Each EDGE OF PAVEMENT
RECONNECT EXISTING
11 | 12" M Plug Tapped 2", AWWA C153 1 Each 24 | Meter Box, 13"x24" 16 Each WATER SERVICES, 1 INCH, o
HORT SI
12 | 8" M Plug, AWWA C153 1 Each 25 | MeterBoxLid 16 Each SHORT SIDE (SOUTH) m
13 | 8" MJ90 Bend, AWWA C153 1 Each 26 | Valve Box and Lid 7 Each ._.ummmom_ Water Service Connection =
Detail - 4 oot No.
NTS EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 WP-11

w &
=

z R

[~ ]

w W]

J £ 3

mwm
=)

o g g
ol O
wi
2 o

2 2 .

2R

o |

T |3

g

3

g

-

b

5

&

g

\& S

5

o




Agenda Item —7
CLLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 13, 2023

SUBJECT Management Report

PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

Table of Contents
The Management Report will have two sections: (A) an ovetview of GM

and Staff activity during the month; (B) informational articles (when
available)

A. Management Report

B. Informational articles or Materials- None at this titne

April 13, 2023 Agenda ltem 7 Page 1 of 4




Agenda Item — 7

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 13, 2023
SUBJECT Management Report
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON
BOARD ACTION
REQUESTED

A. Management Report

April 13, 2023

Communications:
Monthly Report — The monthly report will be provided to the
Board separately and posted on the CRW Website.

2. Intergovernmental Activities:

Clackamas River Water Providers (CRWP) — The CRWP Board
held a work session to futther discuss and refine expectations and
needs regarding regional emergency planning efforts by the
CRWP members. The discussion has focused mote on defining
how the CRWP members can coordinate and leverage efforts by
working together. The Board focused on this and the budget
impact during the Apsil 5" meeting. As patt of the April meeting,
the CRWP Board adopted the 2023-2024 budget, receive repotts
on CRWP activities, and reviewed a recent legal decision on
municipal water right permit extensions.

CRW-Oregon City Withdrawal Project- Phase 1: The City of
Oregon City has made final submittal to the State for withdrawal
of properties jointly identified by the City and CRW. Withdrawal
of these properties, which are City customers that histotically were
annexed by the City but never withdrawn from CRW’s setvice
area, is effective as of July 19, 2023. The withdrawal project has
been a multi-year cffort involving significant time from CRW
staff. Under a 2021 Memorandum of Undetstanding, the City paid
for 50% of applicable costs for CRW’s consultant to complete
legal descriptions. This project provides necessaty clean-up of
CRW and City boundary areas and will pave the way for future
withdrawal coordination efforts.

Agenda Item 7 Page 2 of 4



April 13, 2023

Clackamas Fire District #1 — A meeting with Chief Nick Brown
and Assistant Chief Brian Stewart was held to check in on
coordination between the two districts.

FEMA Grant Update- CRW has received notice of award for the
FEMA grant associated with the Redland Waterline Project
{Bradley to Potter). This project will replace watetline that is
undersized and of substandard construction, as part of the South
Area Enhancements projects to disttibute CRW North water to
additional customers. The original grant application was for 75%
of estimated project costs, but through dialogue with the State the
District will be receiving 100% of project costs (approximately
$1,000,000) under the FEMA grant and associated sub-grant
programs. This project is companion to the current Redland Rd-
Ferguson to Bradley waterline and is being budgeted for FY 23-25
with initial design activities beginning soon.

Water Tteatment Plan Tours- Clackamas River Water treatinent
plant hosted a tout of three 3% grade classes from Redland
Elementaty school the week of March 13", Each class had around
30 students and 6 chaperones that were shown how the plant
treated the raw water to make it into drinkable finished water.
They were shown the process from the low lift pumps to the
mixers, the contact basin, the sand filters and the finished water
clearwell. They also learned about the various chemical additions
and what each one does in the treatment plant process. A pottion
of the tour included CRW”s lab and how important it is in
monitoring the treatment plant, the distribution system and the
watershed. The students and chaperones had many positive
comments about the tour and seemed genuinely impressed about
the overall operation. One student was heard commenting as he
was leaving that “this was the best day ever!”. Thank you to Alan
Schacht, Water Quality Technician and Tracy Triplett watet
Quality & Lab Coordinator for conducting the tour.

Chief Financial Officer Resignation- Jason Kirkpattick, Chief
Financial Officer submitted his resignation effective Apyil 14,
2023. Jason has been with the District since January of 2022, We
thank Jason for his contributions to the district. Jason and the
FACS team will be putting the final touches on the draft budget
document prior to Jason’s departute. The Board will be asked to
designate Todd Heidgerken as the CRW Budget Officer at the
April Board meeting.

Safety Update:

Congratulations to CRW staff on a great 2022 with no recordable
injuries! This is an important milestone for the staff and the
district. To build on this success, CRW’s Safety Committee is

Agenda ltem 7 Page 3 of 4



rolling out a new campaign, "Safety is a Team Sport". This
campaign helps to highlight that progress in safety comes from
the collective efforts of the entire staff,

7. Security Update: Cameras!l!
In the month of April CRW will be installing new cameras at
Riverside Park at the gate and outside the patk restroom
building. Also, we will be improving the cameta sightlines of the
Administration parking lot and main entrance to CRW near
Customer Service

8. Looking Ahead:
® The agenda setting meeting for the May Board meeting will be
held on Thursday, April 27 at 9am

¢ First CRW Budget Committee meeting will be held on
Thursday, April 27 at 6pm. Should thete be a need the Second
Budget Committee meeting is scheduled for May 1 and the
Third if needed is scheduled for May 8 both at 6pm

® The CRW Regular May Board Meeting will be held on
Thutsday, May 11 at 6pm

April 13, 2023 Agenda ltem 7 Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item — 9

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
April 13, 2023
SuBJECT Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
DRAFT MOTION NO MOTION REQUIRED
EFFECTIVE DATE
PRINCIPAL STAFF Board of Commissioners
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Cominissioner Communications
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS * Commissioner Reimbutsement Requests
ATTACHED * Commissioner Assignments- Notth Clackamas County Water
Commission (NCCWC) Meeting notes by Commissioner Garrison
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND

April 13, 2023 Agenda Hem 9 Page T of 1



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissioner Requast for Reimbursement

Month February 2023 = Commlssioner's Name Naomi Angier
Please Print
Date Meetings Amount
CRW Regular Board Meeling —~ $ 50.00
CRW Work Sesslon $
Miscallaneous Meeting $
‘Agenda sefting meetings for March & February (2/2 & 2/23) $100.00
RWIPC meeling $50.00
Vittual SDAQ conference, Feb, 10 & 11 $100.00
Total$ 300.00
Date Meals
3
$
$
$
Total §
Date Mileage *
$ 10166
$
$
)
$
b3
Total § o
Date MoteliHote] Lodging **
$
$
$
$
Tolal $
Date Miscellaneous ***
$
$
$
Total $
* Mileage $. per mlla
* Laodging biits musl be allached In suppor of reimbursemant request Total Expenses $ I
# Miscellareous expenses to be supported with bills where possible Adjustments $

Amount Due Commissioners $300.00__

I hereby cerilfy under penallies of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/for official misconduct, the above
request for reimbursement to he accurate and complete and further certify that | am authotized to recesive reimbursement as patt of
my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner. .

Respecifully submitted

" Commissionar's Signature

For Accaunting:

Payroli; Taxahle § Non-Taxable $ . entered PIR

Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCTi 01.601.5730 AMOUNT § Entered A/P

Boaid: Relmbussement as of
2 3823
V CFO Date

YAAD-AdministratiotAD-03 Board of Commisstoncrs\AD-03-08 Genoral Carrespondence - 65 yrs\Rcimbursements\Commission Relmbursement forms.doc




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissloner Requast for Relmbursement

month February 2023 commissioner's NameSherty French
Please Print
Date Meefings Amount
CRW Regutar Board Meating — $ 50,00
CRW Work Sasslon $
@Esceuaneous Qﬂeﬁl[ q $
February genda and C4 Meetings $50.00
February 9-12 SDAD Conference $200.00
February 21 Oak Lodge $50,00
Tolat$ 350,00
Date Meals
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Mileage *
%
§
3
$
§
$
Total $
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
3
3
$
Total §
Date Miscollaneous ***
February 22 Suntise and MPAC s B0
Fobruary 23 Agenda Meseling :-,$50_
$
Total $
* Mileage §. per mile
an Lodging bills musl be altachad W supporl of ralmbursement request Total Expenses  § .
#+  Miscellaneous expenses fo be supporled wilh bllla where possible Adjustments %

Amount Due Commissloners-$450.00

| heraby certlfy under panaliles of perfury and ofher laws regarding (alsiicatlon of racords andfor oﬁici;xl mi/s,aonduot, {he above

request for relmbursement to be aceuraie and complete and further cerlify that 1 am authorized to re ﬂvg relmbufsement as part of
my authorizad dulies as a CRW commissfoner. % S
Respecifully stibmitled__ Shery Franch

A%

Commissloner's Signature

Far Accounting:
Payroll: Taxable § Non-Taxabie $ entered PIR
Accounts Payeble; VENDOR # ACCT# 01,601,6730 AMOUNT § Entered AP

Board: Relmburgemenl as of

¢ Lo/
f

CFQ Date

YAAD-AdminlstratioMALD-03 Bosed of Commissionsrs\AD.03-06 Genorn! Corvespandence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Commission Relmbursement forms.doc




SCLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Gommissioher Requsst for Relmbursemeant

Month March 2023 Commlsstoner's NameSherry French
Please Print
Dato Mootings Amouni
CRW Regutar Board Mesting — _.$50.00
CRW Work Sessiog , | $
jﬁlacal{g?eous Maeling 4 /30 (WA LA A 550,00
arch Mestin ’ i $580.00
March 22 Sunilse & %IPEC $50,00
Mareh 21 Oak Lodde $50,00
Tolaf $ 26000
Date Wenls
$ .
$
$
§
Total $
Date NiHleage *
S .
3
$
I
$
$
Total §
Date MoteliHote! Lodging *
$
$
$
%
Total §
Data Miscellanoottg **
95
$
.
Tolal $
* Milaaga §, par mile
i+ Lodging blils misst e aftaahad in aupport of relmburseman raqueanl Total Expenses  § —
** Misasllsneous expenaes lo lie supporied with bills whese paooibla Ad]ustments $

Amount Due Commissioners $250.00

| haraby carllfy under penalilos of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of recards andfor offfclabmlscbiduct, the above
request for relmbursement 1o be acetrale and complate and further cerllfy tha! | am aulhoﬂzgdm)r L/ea relmpiisement as part of
my authorized dulles as & CRW commissioner, d{% .

Respegliully submitted__shoiry Fron
/ Commissfoner's Signature

For Accounting:

Payroll, Taxable § . Non-Taxable $ ahterad PIR

Accotints Payable; VENDOR i ACCT#01,801,6730 AMOUNT § Entered AP
1Bourd:_Rolmburssmend as of ,

LW {27

U CFo Date

YMD-AdrudilatratloMA D63 Buned of Commilastansr\AD-03-04 Qencral Cotrespordsnco - 05 yis\Reimbursenmens\Conminlsston Rohubursoment forns. dog




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissloner Request for Relmbursement

Month Feb 2023 Commissioner's Name Lester Garrison
Please Print
Date Meelings Amount
GRW Regular Board Mesting — Q?J /G A $ 50,00
CRW Work Sesslon ! $
Misceflaneous Meeting , $ o
_SVAQ Cﬁmjima fel. S - é‘g o ©E
$
Tolal $250.00
Date Vieals
$
$
g. —_—
L) e P P W, B N
FEL) T E LT Total$_______
Date Mileage * ! ' '
SDAD Cosleranco , Feb, 9-12, sumhrg 190 miios / é)ﬂ /M@ .(é SSZ,:LG $ [Z fff f ]
v t 7 $
¢ $
o
;
[ ~
Total $m/ 5A fj
Date Motel/Haotel Lodying **
$
I,
o
$
Total__
Date Miscellaneous ***
b
S
$
Total $
* Mileage §, per mile : .
A2 Lodging bilis must be ullached In support of reimbursement reqiast Total Expenses  § (ﬂfﬁ
** Miscellaneous expanses lo be supporled with bills where possibla ' Adjustments $

Amount Due Commissioners B

I heraby cerlify under penaltios of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or offictal misconduct, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that | am authorized ielve relmbyrsement as part of

my authorlzed duties as a CRW commilssioner. )
AL, 2027 Z5
Cammissloner's Skgnature

Raspectfully submitled Lester Garrsan

Far Accounting! :
Payroll; Taxable § o Noh-Taxable$ entered PR __

Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCTH# 01,601.6730 AMOUNT S Entered A/P .
Beard: Relmbursoment as of

J;,C. o3
v

CFO Date

YAAD-Admbtistratio\AD-03 Bonrd of Commissioners\AD-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yis\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbnrﬁment forms.doc




NCCWC Meeting report to CRW Board and CRW GM. Thu Mar 23, 2023 (hybrid-lbg
online)

Convened Budget Committee Meeting, Approved FY 2023-2024 Budget

Budget calls for $5.5 M in expenditures including 1.3 M in water purchases from CRW.
Plant reserve fund includes planned capital expenditures of $3.34 M.

Noted a rate increase of 3.6%, kept low due to increased purchases of wholesale water
by SWA, and no increases in fixed costs. NCCWC is waliting on the wholesale rate from
CRW. Noted significant price increases in chemicals, Mentioned budget uncertainty,
noting cybersecurity costs.

It was also noted that NCCWC remains debt-free since retiring its long-term debt last
FY, and there is no proposed nor anticipated debt.

Regular meeting Convened meeting at 7 PM, approved agenda; approved minutes of
Jan 26, 2023 meeting; approved consent agenda, Jan & Feb 2023 checks.

Board discussion: received FY 2021-22 Audit, with a clean opinion, a realy good
audit.

Received YTD production and financial statements, Gail Stevens, finance Director
Dec: 221 MG produced/purchased: includes 73 MG purchased from CRW
Jan: 230 MG produced/purchased: includes 79 MG purchased from CRW

Received Operations Report, Joe Rogers, Plant Supervisor
Slow Sand Filter replacement begun, contractor, Tapani, doing excellent work, with
expected completion March 22, 2023.

Received General Manager Report, Wade Hathhorn

Reported that the courts affirmed the municipal applicants position for their past,
present, and future use of (water from) the Clackamas River. Details of the case and the
court’s ruling to be shared at upcoming board meeting.

Provided a further update on the apprentice program. The state has scheduled a
hearing to address the compliance of the existing program. Hearing was scheduled for
March 16, 2023, and was pending when the present report was written.

Provided a summary of production and deliveries, a moving average from 2/21 to 2/23.
Provided a slow sand replacement project update; expected completion of the current
phase of the project, which was modified due to reduced sand availability, as about only
half the sand required is available. This modified work to be completed on or about
March 17th, with an estimated cost of $900K. Work on the remaining work on Phase 1
(Filter Beds #1 and #3), and the remaining two filter beds, #2 and #4 (phase 2), will be
scheduled for Fali/Spring ahead.

Reported snowpack is off to an early start and has remained around historical medians.
February, however, was relatively dry, although snowpack remains on track.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:32 PM.

R/s, Rusty Garrison CRW Commissioner



e

Clackamas River Water

Clackamas River Water

Monthly Update

April 2023




Table of Contents

VT T a1 o Y21 o F= 1 o USRS 3
U e o Y=l @ e [T 2 =T o Yo o OO OO O 3
(600 ) d = Tot w31 I Y -SSP PPPPPPPPPPPIRE 4
N U0 al e T A o) =T -2 | USRI 4
Public ReCOrds REQUESE RECEIVED ....cciiiiiiiii ittt sttt et e et e e e et e e s et ee e s e sabee e e sabeeeeensbeeeeennbeeeesnsreeessnsees 4
o F=YaTolF=Y =T oo o 4R PR 5
SEATISTICS 1ottt e a e s a e e s a e e e s a e e s et e e sarae e s 6
A CTIVITY RO POIES et s nan 7

N AT =10 WO =T - L1 o] o [T TP PP PP PP PPPPPUPPTRRTRt 8
(0] o T=T - L To] o IN) =1 4 ) A oL TP PO PP UPPPRPPPP 8
o [=Totdl V] o Yo =Y €T PRSP 9-10

Water ReSOUrCESs & Water QUANITY ....cccccuiiei ettt ettt e e et e e e et e e e e e ate e e e e ataeeeesnsaeeeensaeeeeaasaeeeensseeesnnseneeas 11
Water DiStriDULION CRarts ........ei ittt et et e e st e e s bt e e sab e e st e e sbeeesabeesabbeesnbeesabaeesaneenas 11
Y= Ta0Y o1 1T =48 2T oo o £ PRR 12

=W ) o] oY PRSPPI 12

[ oY o B 0= =TI =) (o oY SRR 12

VT =T g @Y g Yo [T g T Y=Y o Yo o SR 13
Monthly Update April 2023 2|Page

H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Purchase Order Report- March 2023

Monthly Update

Purchase Order Report - March 2023

Vendor: 01844 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC

PO # Description Total Amount

23-00863 FERGUSOM ON ENOCH CT CLACKAMAS 4,500.00

Vendor: 02210- SPECIALTY CONTROLS INC

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0112 (1) AUMA ACTUATOR SAR10.2/G580.3/AC01.2 8,318.00

Vendor: 02322 - GENERAL PACIFIC INC

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0015 BADGER METERS, VALVE BOXES. 51,382.00

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0108 WATER METERS AND WATERWORKS PARTS 23,000.00

Vendor: (02545 - LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES INC

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0029 EASY STREET POLMER COLD PATCH 6,000.00

Vendor: 03283 - MINUTEMAN PRESS TEAM

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0107 (3) CUSTOMER MESSAGES DOOR HANGERS-RE 947.00

Vendor: 04044 - GOLD STANDARD DIAGNOSTICS HORS

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0108 CYAMNOTOXIN TESTING SUPPLIES 13,320.45

Vendor: (04180 - MADRONE TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC.

PO # Description Total Amount

23-011 DELL SERVERS (2) 92,150.00

Vendor: 04367 - OREGON CITY GARAGE DOOR LLC

PO # Description Total Amount

23-0110 REPAIR OR REPLACE CURTAIN FOR GARAGE 1,800.00
Monthly Update April 2023

3|Page
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Contract Log

(Executed since last board meeting March 9, 2023)

Company Product / Service Rates Eff. Date Exp. Date | New/Amended/ Extended
Extended. This contract was
City Wide Facility approved by the Board in July
Solutions Janitorial Services 2022 as part of the blanket
and supplies NTE $92,000 4/1/23 3/31/24 contract approvals agenda item
On-call Rate
FCS Group consulting services
NTE $50,000 5/1/23 4/30/24 New
New in participation with the
Office Max Office Supplies 3/10/23 12/31/24 | State of Oregon Contract
Regional planning
strategies for
drinking water in an New. Grant project approved
Ready Northwest LLC | emergency $31,400 3/1/23 9/30/24 by the Board
Pacific Office $180/per month New copiers replacing copiers
Automation Copier leases plus copies 3/2023 3/2028 with expiring leases
Direct Hire
W3Global Agreement 3/23/23 New
Summary of Legal
March 2023
Harrang Long Gary Rudnick monthly retainer S 4,600.00
Harrang Long Gary Rudnick work outside of retainer/Client Cost S
Sub-contracted legal services S
Total Legal S 4,600.00

Public Records Request Received

Number of Records Requests Received in March 2023

Monthly Update

April 2023
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx

4|Page




Financial Activity

$16,000,000 RS Expenditures through February
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
w $6,000,000
£
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
S0
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023
m Debt Services $1,230,350 $1,242,025 $1,258,250 $807,150 $815,850
m CRWSC Activity $46,910 $164,386 $730,225 $297,615 $0
m CIP Bond Construction $8,588,802 $3,140,470 $79,025 30 $0
CIP Expenditures $67,204 $76,468 $64,628 $36,840 $263,801
B GF-Capital Outlay $318,135 $289,925 $593,895 $223,283 $363,311
m GF-Materials & Services $2,551,549 $2,579,451 $2,574,831 $2,655,887 $2,870,901
m GF-Personnel Services $2,857,675 $3,817,205 $3,361,346 $3,264,023 $3,635,133
Revenue through February
$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
$0
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023
m Other General Fund $299,240 $286,321 $290,103 $404,564 $528,752
CRWSC Revenue $343,876 $161,255 $47,628 $24,515 $0
mSDC $514,407 $391,133 $825,601 $520,276 $101,186
# Interest Other Funds $68,029 $81,200 $70,592 $62,426 $137,729
B Water Revenue $9,208,979 $9,246,700 $9,635,591 $10,798,550 $11,162,201

1) SDC revenue is lower than the prior years due to fewer construction projects in the district. 2) Other General
Fund revenue is higher primarily due to increasing interest rates. 3) There are no costs for CIP Bond or CRWSC as
those funds have been closed out but will be reported in the 5-year graph. 4) GF-Capital Outlay is higher than prior
years due to purchased equipment but is in line with budget.

Monthly Update April 2023 5|Page
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Statistics

(as of the end of March 2023)
Residential Customers are billed on even months, Commercial Customers are billed on odd months.
Bill Payment Methods (Quantity)
12,000
10,000

8,000

In #s

6,000
4,000

2,000

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23

W Cash/Check  ® Credit Card Electronic Funds Transfer

Bill Payment Methods (Amounts)

$2,100,000
$1,800,000
$1,500,000
$1,200,000
$900,000
$600,000
$300,000
S0

Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
W Cash/Check ® Credit Card Electronic Funds Transfer
Cash/Check — Received via Lockbox, Counter

Credit Card — Received via CRW Initiated Automatic Payment, Walk-ins/Phone Calls, and Website
Electronic Funds Transfer — Received via Bank-to-Bank Transfer, Automatic Checking Withdrawal (RapidPay)

3000 Shut-off Stats Customer Consumption (based on billing)
2500 800,000
2000 700,000
£ 1500 - i | e ., 600,000
£ ! o}
500,000
1000 3 P
EEERRERERN A
500 /
EEEEEEEEN N\
0
200,000
SR AP VA XL XN OIS o e XS 9 L N 05 ’
\\P\’)’ 3\01 \\\\0’L \\?7’ N\\P’L N\\\?’ \\Pﬂ’ 6\010 \\\\07’ \\(‘l W Se\:‘- Wov yat W N\a‘l
M Late Notice Letter 28 Reminder Phone Calls H Total Shut-offs FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023

*Reminder Phone Calls are made during the even months. Shut offs occur the following month. **Jan/Feb late notice number
is an estimate *No late notices Sept-Dec. "20; reinstated February and sent in May 2021

Monthly Update April 2023 6|Page
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Activity Reports

(as of the end of March 2023)

New Services Meter Installations

vl
o

S
(2]

B
o

w
(]

w
o

N
o

New Meters Installed (in #s)
N
(6,

=
(9]

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

mFY 2021 mFY2022 oFY2023

No new services for Sept. FY21, April F22, Sept. FY 22, Sept. FY 23, Jan FY23

Replacement Meter Installations

90
2
75 r,
4
E 0 g » e
£ 60 % @ @ g
? g‘ ) 2 “:‘
173 o 37 N
£ 45 W g 2 "43
2 5 B :: ;
™ 5‘:i o E
Z 30 o % i N
[ "" '.q -iq ."2
z 3 3 A ]
] A 2
15 X o N— o —
i @ @ &
2 ' s
0 3 o bor
JUL AUG SEP OoCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
B FY 2021 W FY 2022 m FY 2023
Annual 2023 Goal for Meter Replacement is 350- Year to date is 150
Monthly Update April 2023 7|Page

H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Operation Statistics

System Operations & Engineering

Leak Leak Meter Cross
Repairs . Valve After- Maintenance | Connection
Detection Hydrant Locate . .
Made . Maintenance hours Tasks Inspections
. Completed | Maintenance | Requests .
(all pipe ) & Mapping Callouts
. (miles)

sizes)
Jan. 2023 0 0.0 6 374 95 3 47
Feb. 2023 0 0.0 140 366 162 0 58
Mar. 2023 4 0.0 4 496 80 4 0
April 2022
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
Aug. 2023
Sep. 2023
Oct. 2023
Nov. 2023
Dec. 2023
Totalto 4 0.0 150 1236 337 7 105 2
Date
2023
Annual N/A 120.0 1,110 N/A 500 N/A N/A 96
Goal

Note - Annual maintenance goals are established based on several criteria including; AWWA Best Management Practices,
identified system priority maintenance and repair focus needs, and internal/external project forecasts.

Monthly Update
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx

April 2023

8|Page




Project Updates

Private Development Projects

Private Project Tracking — March 2023

20-5262
Private

21-5283
Private

21-5285
Private

18-5288
Private

21-5289
Private

22-5293
Private

22-5294
Private

22-5295
Private

22-5298
Private

23-5299
Private

Bonaventure
Senior Living

NCSD Facility

130" Industrial
Park

Copper Heights

224 Logistics
Center

Crosswhite
Industrial

Clackamas CLT

Jannsen Multi-
Family

Serres Farms
Subdivision

Prologis Park
Clackamas

Monthly Update

6” fire service and 3”
meter

1 - 6” Fire Service
3 - domestic meters

3-fire services
3-commercial services

Residential 30 lot
subdivision

Unified Grocer site; 4
fire & 4 Domestic
Services

New 6" fire service

8” main extension for
10 lot subdivision

New fire and domestic
service for 8-plex
development.

7-lots of subdivision

4-Warehouses with
Fire and domestic
service

Const.

Const.

Const.

Const.

Design

Const.

Const.

Design

Design

Design

April 2023

Pending Construction start.

Punch list underway.

Construction underway.

Water system nearly complete.

Plan review in Progress.

Pending Construction start.

Pending Construction Start

Design Review in Progress

Preparing development agreement

Preparing development agreement

9|Page

H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Project Updates

Capital Project Tracking
Capital Project Tracking — March 2023

ODOT/City/Clackamas County
DTD

Utility coordination and adjustments at: Johnson Cr. Blvd at 79th Place Signals; WES force mains, ODOT 82nd Ave. improvements.

5274 $250,000 $10,984 $238,587

5275 Athens Drive Waterline $641,000 $516,373 $124,627 Complete
5276 Fawn Ct. Waterline $277,000 SO $277,000 No Activity.

Fawn Ct is a waterline replacement in a short cul-de-sac. The project has been abandoned for this biennium.

5277 Leland Road Master Meter $493,000 $1,850 $491,150  No Activity
Discussing with Oregon City logistics and impact of meter transfers. The project has been abandoned for this biennium.

5273 Redland Rd. Waterline Phase 1 $1,080,000 $217,711 $862,289 Design 100% complete

County preparing to bid the project in May 2023. CRW has pre-purchased pipe and valves to mitigate material lead time delays.
County and CRW have prepared an IGA for construction of the waterline by County Contract.
5270 Linwood Road Improvements $328,000 $203,063 $124,937  Design 90% complete

County opened bids in January 2023 and selected a Contractor. Construction has begun. CRW is coordinating service
replacement work with the County and Contractor.

5278 Monroe Street Improvements $940,000 $6,555 $933,445 Gathering data

County road improvement schedule has construction in 2024. Staff is collecting data and researching project for design and
construction in 2023 prior to County project.

5279 Maplelane Road Waterline $846,000 $62,889 $783,101 Pending

After much delay for material delivery, the Contractor is scheduled to begin work in early April with completion in late June.

5280 Pump Station Chlorine $168,000 $14,449 $153,551 Design in progress
Designing spaces to house the new and upgraded chlorination equipment.
5281 WTP Polymer Feed System $476,000 $5,890 $470,110 Design phase

Designing space and layout of proposed feed system on first floor of WTP.

5282 WTP Filter Valve Replacement $692,000 $16,199 $675,801 Valve procurement

Valves and actuators have been ordered. Delivery is estimated in approximately 30 weeks. An installation contract is being
prepared and will be advertised for contractors nearer valve delivery date.

5253 82nd Dr. - Phase 1 (Carryover) $97,000 $46,974 $50,026 = Complete.
5287 90th St PS Electrical $55,825 (555,825) Complete.
5291 I-205 Crossing $752 (5752)
5292 Johnson Creek Blvd. Improv. $1,140 (S1,140)
5243 CRC Mobility Improvements $3,285 ($3,285) Complete
5296 Holly Lane Pipe Repair $13,184 (513,184)

Totals $6,288,000 $1,177,564 $5,110,436

***Total expenditure for March 2023 does not include labor overhead

Monthly Update April 2023 10| Page
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Water Distribution Charts

(as of the end of March 2023)

Total CRW - Water Produced and Purchased

JAN FEB MAR AUG SEPT

2021 w2022 ® 2023

400

300

200

(in MGs)

RAGTE
FRATTE

100 -

EHIS

North Side - Water Produced

LTI

JAN FEB MAR  APR JUNE  JuLyY SEPT
2021 w2022 m 2023

400

300

200

100

CRW Water Treatment Plant
Water Produced (in MGs)

South Fork Water Board- Water Purchased

400

300

200

100

South Fork Water Board (SFWB)
Water Purchased (in MGs)

0 -ZmEEs sepmen sopmes gy - || I I l || - -
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN SEPT OCT NOV DEC

2021 m 2022 m 2023

Monthly Update April 2023 11| Page
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Sampling Reports

(as of the end of March 2023)

Regulatory

All 73 samples collected and analyzed for the March monitoring period showed no presence of
coliform/E. coli bacteria.

Non-Regulatory
General water quality parameters (pH, temperature, chlorine, TDS, hardness, alkalinity) were
collected throughout the distribution system at 19 locations in the North and South systems.

Monthly watershed sampling was conducted at 4 long-term sampling locations for total organic
carbon, nutrients (nitrate/nitrite, total phosphorus, orthophosphate, etc), coliform density, pH,
dissolved oxygen, TDS, and temperature.

Monthly Update April 2023 12| Page
H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



Winter Conditions Reports

* As of April 10th, the Clackamas basin snowpack was 212% of median. Last year at the start of April the snowpack
was 137% of median.

¢ March precipitation in the Clackamas basin was 94% of normal. Precipitation since the beginning of the water
year (October 1 — April 9) has been 82% of normal.

e The April through September streamflow forecasts in the Clackamas River at Estacada is 105% of median.
¢ The three-month outlook (Apr-Jun) from the NOAA Climate Prediction Center calls for normal temperatures for
most of Oregon, and slightly elevated chance of below-normal precipitation for most of Oregon.

SNOW WATER EQUIVALENT IN
CLACKAMAS

Reset Range

Link to data: CSV / JSON

35 [Current as of 04/10/2023- AW,
% of Median - 212% / h
30 |% Median Peak - 129% . \
- Days Since Median Peak - 32 r_,*""_"j/_ \
= Percentile - 88 ,u \
4 ‘Ill
C |
] '|
o !
=z |
S {
g
| . \\\
Q \
] \
©
; Ill'l
= \
e \
7 \
\
\‘-.
\\
Nov 1 Jan 1 Mar 1 May 1 Jul 1 Sep 1
Statistical shading breaks at 10, 30", 50", 70*" & 90" Percentiles
Monthly Update April 2023 13| Page

H:\ADMIN\Communications\Monthly Update\2023 Monthly Updates\2023-04 Month In Review.docx



	CRW April 13, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda
	CA 1 Gross Payroll and Accounts paid
	CA 1 Earnings Statement
	CA 1 Check history listing
	CA 2 Cash Position and Transfers
	CA 3 Adoption of the March 9, 2023 CRW Board Meeting Minutes
	CA 3 Board Meeting minutes
	CA 4 Project Acceptance Accept assets constructed for teh "D St. Improvements" 19-5254
	CA 4 Exhibit A
	CA 4 Exhibit B
	CA 4 Exhibit C
	AG 1 Second reading by title only and adoption of Res 10-2023 amendments to Local Contract Review Board Rules 110-012, Contract exceptions and exemptions
	AG 1 Res. 10-2023
	AG 2 Consider approval of contract amendment with Cascade Columbia Distrubuting in Excess of the General managers Signature Authority
	AG 3 Consider Approval of On-Call Construction Contract Extensions
	AG 4 Consider Adoption of Resolution 11-2023 apoint budget officer for BN 2023-2025
	AG 4 Res. 11-2023
	AG 5 Consider Exemption request for water service to 20106 S Atwood Ln Oregon City
	AG 5 Exhbit A
	AG 5 Exhibit B
	AG 6 Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Clackamas County Water System Upgrades during the Redland Rd. Turn lanes at Ferguson and Bradley project
	AG 6 Exhibit A
	AG 6 Exhibit B
	AG 7 Management Report
	AG 9 Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
	AG 9 Reimbursement requests
	AG 9 NCCWC Meeting report_Garrison

